
From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W180399
Date: Monday, January 3, 2022 10:33:12 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W180399.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W180399.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Dana L DiFilippo
Company: New Jersey Monitor
Address: 118 S. Warren St.
         Trenton NJ 08608
Email: ddifilippo@newjerseymonitor.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25.00
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: Please accept this as my request under the Open Public Records Act (OPRA) and the
Common Law Right of Access. I am a reporter covering state government for the New Jersey Monitor, and this
request is made in the public interest.
If the requested documents are maintained in a machine-readable format, please provide them in that format.
Please confirm your receipt of this request via email, and please send all responses and responsive records via email
to ddifilippo@newjerseymonitor.com. If you have any questions regarding this request, please call  or
send an email to the above address.
Records Requested:
1.      Settlement agreement made on or around 12/22/2021 for the $53 million payout relating to the 119 deaths in
nursing homes in New Jersey during the COVID-19 pandemic.

I look forward to receiving the responsive documents within seven business days of your agencies  receipt of this
request, as the statute requires.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W180418
Date: Monday, January 3, 2022 12:32:21 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W180418.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W180418.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Karen  Yi
Company: WNYC
Address: 160 Varick Street
         New York NY 10013
Email: kyi@wnyc.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Pursuant to the state s Open Public Records Act, NJSA 47:1A, et seq. and the common law
right of access to public records, I am requesting the total cost of providing COVID-19 testing to employees who
have not been vaccinated under Executive Order 253 from Oct. 18 to the date this request is filled. I am requesting
the records in electronic format and as soon as possible but in any case, no longer than 7 business days.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W180478
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 12:04:13 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W180478.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W180478.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Sarah  Fletcher
Company: NJ Senate Republican Office
Address: P.O. Box 99
         Trenton NJ 08625
Email: sfletcher@njleg.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Please provide a copy of any and all directives, policy statements, or other instructions or
guidance, related to COVID-19, provided under the authority of Governor Phillip Murphy to any administrator,
supervisor, or other staff or personnel, including volunteers, of a State-operated veterans nursing home in New
Jersey between March 1, 2020 and the date on which this request is received.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W180515
Date: Wednesday, January 5, 2022 11:42:41 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W180515.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W180515.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Madeline  Silverman
Company: Gordon, Fournaris, & Mammarella P.A.
Address: 1925 Lovering Avenue
         Wilmington DE 19806
Email: msilverman@gfmlaw.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Please provide a copy of any and all directives, policy statements, or other instructions or
guidance, related to COVID-19, provided under the authority of the Governor s Office, or any subdivision thereof,
to any administrator, supervisor, or other staff or personnel, including volunteers, of a State-operated veterans
nursing home in New Jersey between March 1, 2020 and the date on which this request is received.

Additionally, please provide a copy of any settlement, mediation, arbitration or other agreement entered into by the
State, or subdivision thereof, arising out of a lawsuit concerning the death, due to COVID-19, of a resident of any of
the State-operated veterans nursing homes in New Jersey, as well as any government record relied upon to
determine the terms of the settlement, mediation, arbitration, or other agreement.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W180620
Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 12:32:16 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W180620.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W180620.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: ELGIE O CHANEY
Company:
Address: 
         RUMSON NJ 07760
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: Pick Up
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.07
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: MY YES PERMANENTLY VOTING AND HOME ADDRESS  RUMSON
NEW JERSEY O7760. &#128176; ATTN GOVERNOR PHIL MURPHY OMERTA



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W180621
Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 12:34:29 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W180621.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W180621.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W180622
Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 12:35:13 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W180622.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W180622.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W180624
Date: Friday, January 7, 2022 12:46:32 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W180624.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W180624.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W180851
Date: Thursday, January 13, 2022 11:02:07 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W180851.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W180851.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Rachel  Collins
Company:
Address: 
         Chesterfield NJ 08515
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: UNDER OPRA AND COMMON LAW RIGHT TO PUBLIC TO ACCESS OF PUBLIC
RECORDS I AM REQUESTING THE FOLLOWING RECORDS.
I am requesting Governor Philip D. Murphy s public daily schedule for January 2022 and February 2022. It should
be made public via your webpage. But failure to adhere to public access continues.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W180895
Date: Friday, January 14, 2022 8:06:51 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W180895.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W180895.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Colleen  Wilson
Company: The Bergen Record
Address: 1 Garret  Mountain Plaza
         Woodland Park NJ 07424
Email: cwilson2@gannettnj.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5.00
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: Please provide all written communications, including text messages, letters and emails, by,
to or among Kathy Hochul, Jeff Lewis, Janno Lieber, Phil Murphy, George Helmy, Diane Gutierrez-Scaccetti,
Parimal Garg, Kevin Corbett, Brian Wilton, Ned Lamont, Paul Mounds Jr. and Joseph Giulietti containing the
search terms CRRSAA  and ARPA  and formula  and split  from August 1, 2021 through November 9,
2021.



From: Robert Way
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - RCT documentation/studies in support of mandatory face coverings in NJ schools
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 7:52:54 AM

Dear Office of the Governor,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access  I am not required to fill out an official form  Please
acknowledge receipt of this message

Records requested:

All Randomized Control Trial documentation/studies used by the Governor of NJ and his Administration have used as a basis for mandating Emergency
Use Authorized face coverings as viral source control in both public and private schools by way of Executive Order 251

Sincerely,

Robert Way

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-28851-8068ce74@requests opramachine com

Is Opra Custodian@nj gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to Office of the Governor? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://urldefense com/v3/__https://opramachine com/change_request/new?
body=office_of_the_governor__ !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!asvL3j5aNkdGWoQ3TioWDaJQC-1pZWItnkiZ8rTy_IeklshvAsD07rKnN5kwMFLOdbHv$

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet  Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://urldefense com/v3/__https://opramachine com/help/officers__ !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!asvL3j5aNkdGWoQ3TioWDaJQC-
1pZWItnkiZ8rTy_IeklshvAsD07rKnN5kwMAJTrQxx$

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://urldefense com/v3/__https://opramachine com/request/rct_documentationstudies_in_supp__ !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!asvL3j5aNkdGWoQ3TioWDaJQC-
1pZWItnkiZ8rTy_IeklshvAsD07rKnN5kwMI8DQOD2$ 

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website

-------------------------------------------------------------------



From: Robert Way
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Mask Mandate communications between Governor"s Office and NJ Department of Education
Date: Tuesday, January 18, 2022 8:03:55 AM

Dear Office of the Governor,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message. Records requested

All emails between Governor Phil Murphy or a proxy on his behalf and NJ Education Association President Sean or a proxy on his behalf pertinent to the discussion of Executive Order 251 found at;
https //nj.gov/infobank/eo/056murphy/pdf/EO-251.pdf

Sincerely,

Robert Way

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request
opra+request-28852-add17e8d@requests.opramachine.com

Is Opra.Custodian@nj.gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to Office of the Governor? If so, please contact us using this form
https //urldefense.com/v3/ https //opramachine.com/change request/new?
body=office of the governor !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!cujvKWI6725VO86b6jKtGvHzPHNMLlFsfwz5Jl0Uc7CcjsmP4i7Ta7mvOOyHUJYXCVRj$

Disclaimer  This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies
https //urldefense.com/v3/ https //opramachine.com/help/officers !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!cujvKWI6725VO86b6jKtGvHzPHNMLlFsfwz5Jl0Uc7CcjsmP4i7Ta7mvOOyHUCOFn30y$

View this OPRA request & responses online
https //urldefense.com/v3/ https //opramachine.com/request/mask mandate communications betw !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!cujvKWI6725VO86b6jKtGvHzPHNMLlFsfwz5Jl0Uc7CcjsmP4i7Ta7mvOOyHUNePNlyE$ 

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

-------------------------------------------------------------------





From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W181390
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 4:53:22 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W181390.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W181390.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Yehuda  Miller
Company:
Address: 
         Teaneck NJ 07666
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Please provide a copy of oath of office for all current elected officials including bond
instrument like surety bond



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W181391
Date: Wednesday, January 26, 2022 4:54:43 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W181391.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W181391.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W181654
Date: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 4:20:58 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W181654.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W181654.

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
Maximum Authorized Cost: $4
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: UNDER OPRA AND COMMON LAW RIGHT TO PUBLIC ACCESS I AM
REQUESTING THE FOLLOWING PUBLIC RECORDS. PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF REQUEST.
I am requesting any and all documents pertaining to mandating State Employees to give their vaccination status.
Including but not limited to emails sent and received by the Governors office, policies, memos, from August 2021
through date of this request. I am also requesting any and all documents pertaining to mandating State Employees to
endure weekly Covid Genetic Testing. Including but not limited to emails sent and received by the Governors office,
policies, memos, from August 2021 through date of this request.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W181668
Date: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 7:28:13 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W181668.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W181668.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Randy  Thompson
Company:
Address: 
         Asbury Park NJ 07712
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: YES

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Attorney General Guidelines, Policies and Directives on Law Enforcement Welfare Checks
(Including Children).



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W181963
Date: Wednesday, February 9, 2022 10:44:10 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W181963.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W181963.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Andrew R Burroughs
Company: Andrew Burroughs Law Firm, LLC
Address: 
         Florida NY 10921
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: The timeframe is between December 1, 2019 to July 15, 2021.
1. All emails sent and/or received by staff for the Governor and/or Governor's officer related to and regarding the
recommendation, consideration, and/or appointment of William Daniel, J.S.C., for the position of Union County
Prosecutor.
2. All memorandum, notes, and files related to and regarding to the recommendation, consideration, and/or
appointment of William Daniel, J.S.C., for the position of Union Country Prosecutor.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W182016
Date: Thursday, February 10, 2022 10:50:33 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W182016.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W182016.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Zahra  Hirji
Company: BuzzFeed News
Address: P.O. Box #117 4401A Connecticut Ave NW
         Washington DC 20008
Email: zahra hirji@buzzfeed.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $20
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: I am requested under New Jersey's Open Public Records Act (N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1) for
information regarding access and copy of all communications between Gov. Phil Murphy and his staff and the
company Community Investment Strategies in regards to CIS properties impacted by Tropical Storm Ida's flooding.
This includes letters, emails, text messages, memos, reports, and call logs. I am requesting all such communications
from September 2, 2021 to February 10, 2022 that mention at least on of the following phrases: Hurricane Ida,
Tropical Storm Ida, Oakwood Plaza, temporary housing, non-conglomerate shelter, CIS or Community Investment
Strategies, and City of Elizabeth. I am making this request as a reporter for BuzzFeed News, and plan to distribute
the records to the public in my subsequent reporting. I request that the records be shared electronically and that any
free be waived because this information will be shared with the public. I am willing to pay $20 dollars for the
records, and request that I be notified if the fee exceeds that amount. If you have any questions about this request,
you cane reach me by email at Zahra.Hirji@buzzfeed.com or by phone at 



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W182210
Date: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 4:43:52 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W182210.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W182210.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Dustin  Racioppi
Company: The Record
Address: 125 W. State St.
         Trenton NJ 08625
Email: racioppi@northjersey.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Pursuant to the Open Public Records Act and the common law, and consistent with Paff v.
Township of Galloway, I request an electronic log of emails for Daniel Bryan, Parimal Garg, Mahen Gunaratna,
George Helmy, Kate McDonnell and Zakiya Smith-Ellis that lists sender,  recipient,  date,  and subject
using the search terms mask  and school . The relevant timeframe is between Jan. 31, 2022 to Feb. 7, 2022.

I agree to pay any reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to exceed $20. If
the cost will be more than this amount, please contact me as soon as possible to discuss the fee. If there are portions
of a record(s) which must be redacted, please identify the record that has been redacted and the legal basis for your
contention that the redacted portion(s) is exempt from disclosure under OPRA. If a record(s), in its entirety, is
exempt from disclosure under OPRA, kindly notify me, in writing, of the exemption under OPRA upon which you
are relying. I reserve the right to appeal any decision to withhold any information and/or to dispute fees charged.
Because such information must be made readily available, I anticipate receiving it as soon as possible but, in no
event, later than the seven (7) business days required by law. If you cannot make the requested documents available
to me within that statutory timeframe, kindly let me know, in writing, when I can expect the documents and the
reason for the delay. You may contact me at  Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W182434
Date: Tuesday, February 22, 2022 12:29:22 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W182434.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W182434.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: John  Jelis
Company:
Address: 
         Wharton NJ 07885 1023
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: I am request if there are any emails by or sent to Murphy regarding of the public Grand Jury
trial currently being conducted on Covid-19 (https://grand-jury.net/) to see if Murphy is aware of the trail.  2.  Does
Murphy plan to make anything changes on how the approach is being done for public health in dealing with Covid-
19 based on the Grand Jury trial?  3.  Based on what has been presented in the Grand Jury trial so far, does the
Murphy plan to ban the use of the PCR test and Remdesivir in New Jersey?  4.  If the answer is No  to #3, does
Murphy have any evidence supporting the use of PCR tests (with it being accurate and able to detect Covid-19) and
Remdesivir in New Jersey?







From: Racioppi, Dustin
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Response to OPRA Request No. W182210
Date: Monday, February 28, 2022 12:34:38 PM

Good afternoon. Please accept this as an official amended request to run the search again excluding Kate McDonnell
and Zakiya Smith-Ellis.

Please contact me with any questions or concerns.

Thanks.

Dustin

-----Original Message-----
From: GOV Opra Custodian [gov] <Opra.Custodian@nj.gov>
Sent: Friday, February 25, 2022 4:37 PM
To: Racioppi, Dustin <Racioppi@northjersey.com>
Subject: Response to OPRA Request No. W182210

Mr. Racioppi:

             Attached please find the response of the Office of the Governor to your OPRA Request No. W182210.



From: Paco Alvarez
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Jersey Open Public Records Act Request: Emails John Butler
Date: Thursday, March 3, 2022 2:40:04 PM

Office of the Governor,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of 
access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this 
message.

I request the following records:

Any and all e-mail communications sent or received by John Butler 
(john.butler@nj.gov) between January 1, 2020 and March 2, 2022 in regard to 
the following terms:

“Isolated Confinement Restriction Act” (“ICRA”), “Office of the Corrections 
Ombudsperson” (“OCO”), “Restorative Housing Unit” (“RHU”), “compliance,” 
and “out of cell.”

In accordance with Elcavage v. West Milford Twp. (Passaic), GRC Complaint No. 
2009-08 (Apr. 8, 2010), OPRA requests for an e-mail or e-mails must contain “(1) the 
content and/or subject of the e-mail, (2) the specific date or range of dates during 
which the e-mail was transmitted or the emails were transmitted, and (3) a valid e-
mail request must identify the sender and/or the recipient thereof.” The above request 
fulfills those requirements.

Please include in your fulfillment of this request complete e-mail threads and copies 
of all digital attachments.

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this 
request is not being made for commercial purposes. In the event that there are fees, I 
would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling 
my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if 
available or CD-ROM if not.

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to 
receiving your response to this request within 7 business days, as the statute 
requires.

Sincerely,
-- 
Paco Alvarez 



Research Fellow

Type Investigations (f.k.a. The Investigative Fund)



From: Paco Alvarez
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Jersey Open Public Records Act Request: Emails Leigh Kelsey O’Donnell
Date: Thursday, March 3, 2022 2:41:23 PM

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

Any and all e-mail communications sent or received by Leigh Kelsey O’Donnell 
(leigh.kelsey.o’donnell@nj.gov) between January 1, 2020 and March 2, 2022 
in regard to the following terms:

“Isolated Confinement Restriction Act” (“ICRA”), “Office of the Corrections 
Ombudsperson” (“OCO”), “RHU,” “Restorative Housing Unit,” “compliance,” 
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W182961
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 11:40:39 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W182961.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W182961.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Paige  Berry
Company: Saul Ewing Arnstein & Lehr, LLP
Address: 650 College Road East Ste 4000
         Princeton NJ 08540 6603
Email: paige.berry@saul.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $500
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Please provide every email to or from the Office of the Chief Counsel to the Governor
received or sent from September 1, 2021 to March 7, 2022 regarding any of the following:

*Eric DeGesero
*FMANJ - Fuel Merchants Association of New Jersey & any abbreviation
*SmartHeat NJ
*Building Electrification
*Electric Boiler
*Electric Heat Pumps
*Heat Pumps
* Mini-splits
*Air source heat pumps

Please call if you have any questions. Thank you.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W182978
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 1:45:42 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W182978.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W182978.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Paige  Berry
Company: Saul Ewing Arnstein & Lehr
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
Requested Information: Please provide every email to or from the Office of the Chief of Staff to the Governor
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W182979
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 1:50:29 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W182979.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W182979.

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
Requested Information: Please provide every email to or from the Office of Policy & Planning received or sent from
September 1, 2021 to March 7, 2022 regarding any of the following:

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W182980
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 1:53:11 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W182980.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W182980.

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
Requested Information: Please provide every email to or from the Office of the First Lady received or sent from
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W182982
Date: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 1:56:48 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W182982.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W182982.

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
         Princeton NJ 08540
Email: paige.berry@saul.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $500
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Please provide every email to or from the Office of the Governor received or sent from
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W183084
Date: Thursday, March 10, 2022 1:27:52 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W183084.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W183084.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Chuck  Braverman
Company: Westdoc Online
Address: 
         Thousand Oaks CA 91360
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: I am an Oscar nominated documentary filmmaker and I am producing & directing what I
hope will be the definitive documentary on the Lindbergh kidnapping case. My co-producer on the project is Wayne
McDaniel. 

On November 24, 1981, former Gov. Brendan Byrne, in his last executive order, opened the Lindbergh files to the
public and, at the same time, declared the Lindbergh case to be a historical case and no longer a legal one.

After 90 years there is still DNA evidence that has not been tested and could reveal new and additional information
to this case, as the NJSP believed in the opening paragraph of their Major Initial Report dated March 1, 1932. The
Kidnappers consisted apparently of a party of at least two or more persons.

This is how our DNA testing would work: At the NJ State Police Museum in West Trenton, NJ, there are 13 sealed
ransom envelopes with 10 attached stamps sent to Charles Lindbergh in March 1932.  There is also one sealed
envelope from Bruno Richard Hauptmann containing one stamp, making a total of 14 sealed envelopes and 11
stamps.  Additionally, there is a length of attic board taken from Hauptmann s apartment (known as State Exhibit
S-226 and now at the NJSP Museum) that was linked to one of the rails of the kidnap ladder found at the scene of
the crime (Rail 16  State Exhibit S-211 and also at the NJSP Museum).

We are requesting permission to perform non-evasive DNA testing on the 14 sealed envelopes and 11 stamps.  All
testing would be done at the NJSP Museum; nothing would be taken out of the museum.  Additionally, after our
DNA sampling, the envelopes and stamps would remain in the same condition they have been for the last 90 years,
and they will not be damaged or altered in anyway.

We are also requesting DNA testing of the kidnap ladder to determine if one of its rails came from the same piece of
lumber found in Hauptmann s attic (the DNA testing on the lumber would require removal of a total of six 1/16
slivers).

The NJ State Police Museum has been closed since about March, 2020, due to Covid 19. We are working with Mark
Falzini, who until recently was the archivist  who was the administrator of the museum, who knows where
everything is. All of this testing, which would normally cost thousands of dollars,  would be done at NO COST to



the State. 

Our DNA findings would be released at the appropriate time to the NJSP Museum for their Lindbergh archive,
making the findings accessible to the public.

We have several leading DNA experts with state-of-the-art laboratories ready to test the DNA samples. These
experts and labs include:

Arthur Young at Guardian Forensics  a leading expert in non-evasive removal of DNA from sealed documents 
would non-evasively retrieve DNA from the 14 envelopes and 11 stamps at the NJSP Museum.
Guardian Forensics in Abington, Pennsylvania, would then produce STR DNA Profiles from the DNA collected at
the NJSP Museum.
If all 23 samples taken from the ransom notes match Hauptmann s DNA, then we will prove for the first time that
Hauptmann definitely sealed the ransom notes and attached the stamps.  Case closed.

If one or more of the 23 samples taken from the ransom envelops do not match Hauptmann s DNA, then we will
know for the first time that someone in addition to Hauptmann was involved in the crime as the original State Police
investigators first believed.
In this case, Barbara Rae-Ventor (the genealogist responsible for tracking down the Golden State Killer and others)
would genealogically trace the unknown DNA to try to reveal Hauptmann s accomplice (in the same way she
tracked the Golden State Killer).
Roger Young, the world s foremost wood DNA expert and CEO of Agroisolab in York, England, would conduct
the DNA test on S-226 and Rail 16.

After 90 years, the answers are within our reach.
Chuck Braverman



From: Paco Alvarez
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Jersey Open Public Records Act Request: Emails John Butler
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 2:17:23 PM

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
any of the following terms:

“Restorative Housing Unit” (“RHU”), “compliance,” “module,” and “out of cell.”

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

Please conduct searches for e-mails containing any of the above terms. Please also 
include in your fulfillment of this request complete e-mail threads and copies of all 
digital attachments.

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
Date: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 2:19:05 PM

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
in regard to any of the following terms:

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W183485
Date: Saturday, March 19, 2022 11:45:51 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W183485.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W183485.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Terry  Peifer
Company: Companion Animal Advocates
Address: n
         n NJ 00000
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $.0
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: 1. A copy of the request to the Governor by the DOH head to continue in effect an expiring
NJAC 8:23a
2.  A copy of the document where the Governor continued in effect NJAC 8:23a.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W183506
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 11:02:00 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W183506.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W183506.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Amanda  Thomas
Company:
Address: 
         Wildwood NJ 08260
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: YES

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Requesting a copy of any complaint(s) made to the Legalized Games of Chance Division of
the NJ DCA or the Office of the Attorney General against Byron Pennington Croker American Legion Post 184 at
4200 Atlantic Avenue in Wildwood New Jersey from November 1, 2021 until March 20, 2022



From: Racioppi, Dustin
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Response to OPRA Request No. W182210
Date: Tuesday, March 22, 2022 12:20:49 PM

If you can repeat the request but also add recipients to include anyone with a mckinsey.com email
address, I would appreciate it. Please let me know if that helps to narrow it down to a manageable
level.
 
Thanks,
 
Dustin
 

From: GOV Opra Custodian [gov] <Opra.Custodian@nj.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 2:20 PM
To: Racioppi, Dustin <Racioppi@northjersey.com>; GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
<Opra.Custodian@nj.gov>
Subject: RE: Response to OPRA Request No. W182210
 
Ok, thanks.  Talk to you then.
 
Val
 
Valentina M. DiPippo
Custodian of Records
Office of the Governor
PO Box 001
Trenton, New Jersey 08625
(609) 777-2588
opra.custodian@nj.gov
 
 
 

From: Racioppi, Dustin <Racioppi@northjersey.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 2:09 PM
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov] <Opra.Custodian@nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Response to OPRA Request No. W182210
 
3 tomorrow works for me. I can give you a call then. Thanks. 
 
Dustin Racioppi
Statehouse reporter
NorthJersey.com | The Record
PART OF THE USA TODAY NETWORK
Mobile: 



Office: 
racioppi@northjersey.com
northjersey.com

From: GOV Opra Custodian [gov] <Opra.Custodian@nj.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2022 1:51:20 PM
To: Racioppi, Dustin <Racioppi@northjersey.com>
Subject: RE: Response to OPRA Request No. W182210
 
Hi Dustin,

Yes, we can discuss this week.  How about tomorrow afternoon at 3pm?  If that does not work,
please suggest another time.

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
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 2:55 PM
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov] <Opra.Custodian@nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Response to OPRA Request No. W182210

Hi. Could you talk one day this week about this? 
Thanks. 
Dustin

-----Original Message-----
From: GOV Opra Custodian [gov] <Opra.Custodian@nj.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 4, 2022 4:54 PM
To: Racioppi, Dustin <Racioppi@northjersey.com>; GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
<Opra.Custodian@nj.gov>
Subject: RE: Response to OPRA Request No. W182210

Dear Mr. Racioppi:



We appreciate your efforts in narrowing your request.  Excluding Kate McDonnell and Zakiya Smith-
Ellis reduces the total number of emails from 658 to 535 as follows:  
Dan Bryan - 103
Parimal Garg - 101
Mahen Gunaratna - 235
George Helmy - 96
 
Reviewing 535 emails would still be substantially disruptive to agency operations.  Given the
relatively even distribution of emails, excluding other individuals would not resolve this concern.  We
are willing to work with you to accommodate your request.  Providing additional keywords or
specifying recipients could be a more effective means to narrow your request.  Please let us know
how you would like to proceed.  Thank you.

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
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 12:35 PM
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov] <Opra.Custodian@nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Response to OPRA Request No. W182210

Good afternoon. Please accept this as an official amended request to run the search again excluding
Kate McDonnell and Zakiya Smith-Ellis. 

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

             Attached please find the response of the Office of the Governor to your OPRA Request No.
W182210.



From: Paco Alvarez
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Jersey Open Public Records Act Request: Emails Leigh Kelsey O’Donnell
Date: Thursday, March 24, 2022 2:32:49 PM

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
(leigh.kelsey.o’donnell@nj.gov) between January 1, 2020 and January 10, 
2021, and between July 1, 2021 and March 23, 2022 in regard to any of the 
following terms:

“Restorative Housing Unit” (“RHU”), “module,” and “out of cell.”

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
Date: Thursday, March 24, 2022 2:33:51 PM

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
(john.butler@nj.gov) between January 1, 2020 and January 10, 2021, and 
between July 1, 2021 and March 23, 2022 in regard to any of the following 
terms:

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



From: John W. Milner
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Employment of Yolanda Ciccone as M ddlesex County Prosecutor
Date: Friday, March 25, 2022 6:27:42 AM

Dear Office of the Governor,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.
  Records requested

Copies of all correspondence between the Office of the Governor and Yolanda Ciccone concerning her employment as the Middlesex County Prosecutor.  Please include a copy of her resume and other relevant
employment information consistent with the intent of Governor McGreevey's Executive Order #26, Paragraph 3, found on page 7, here

https //www.state.nj.us/grc/public/exempt/OPRA%20Exemptions%20(2020).pdf

Please include information on the decision making process involved in the selection of county prosecutors.  Please bear in mind Governor Whitman's Executive Order #69, Paragraph 3, Conclusion,  which reads

"The term "request" shall mean either a written or oral request; provided, however, that all requests are made with sufficient clarity so as to enable a reasonable person to understand the information that is being sought."

Yours faithfully,

Anonymous

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request
opra+request-30405-0bce8eed@requests.opramachine.com

Is Opra.Custodian@nj.gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to Office of the Governor? If so, please contact us using this form
https //urldefense com/v3/__https //opramachine com/change_request/new?
body=office of the governor !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!Y8vVQ874HBzWqbqn0jbPMTZkqBhBqXIeWlpi1oq YAEvFK8TFm1I1AYwbsBhWid0wx0k$

Disclaimer  This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies
https //urldefense.com/v3/ https //opramachine.com/help/officers !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!Y8vVQ874HBzWqbqn0jbPMTZkqBhBqXIeWlpi1oq YAEvFK8TFm1I1AYwbsBhWuDsYGdF$

View this OPRA request & responses online
https //urldefense.com/v3/ https //opramachine.com/request/employment of yolanda ciccone as !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!Y8vVQ874HBzWqbqn0jbPMTZkqBhBqXIeWlpi1oq YAEvFK8TFm1I1AYwbsBhWr8fXPsC$ 

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W183827
Date: Monday, March 28, 2022 10:46:29 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W183827.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W183827.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Matthew  DOria
Company:
Address: 
         Chesterfield NJ 08515
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $500
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: For calendar year 2021, a by hospital report of the admissions, ED and clinic visit data
submitted via the quarterly B-2 reports filed by all hospitals, including psych and special hospitals.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W183917
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2022 10:01:47 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W183917.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W183917.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Clint  Combs
Company:
Address: 
         Fairfield OH 45014
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.00
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: All emails (complaints), sent from Elouise McDaniel, to the New Jersey Office of Attorney
General regarding Irvington Mayor Tony Vauss.
I am requesting the following records for the period between January 1, 2019 and the present.
  The requested documents will be made available to the general public. This request is being made in the public
interest and is not being made for commercial purposes.

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of
fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if available or CD-ROM
if not.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W184023
Date: Friday, April 1, 2022 10:32:49 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W184023.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W184023.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Edward  Kaufmann
Company:
Address: 
         Jackson NJ 08527
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: YES

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: I am requesting Surety / Indemnity Bond information for all NJ  State Government Elected
officials along with sworn oath s of office.
1 - Governor Phillip Murphy
2 - Lt Governor Sheila Oliver



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W184213
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 1:44:14 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W184213.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W184213.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: William E Dolan
Company:
Address: 
         Woodcliff Lake NJ 07677
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Please provide copies of all correspondence, including emails and all attachments between
Lt. Governor Kim Guadagno and Kenneth Porro between Jan. 1, 2016 and Dec. 31. 2017



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W184216
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 1:50:03 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W184216.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W184216.

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
Lt. Governor Kim Guadagno and Michael Guadagno between Jan. 1, 2016 and Dec. 31. 2017



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W184218
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 1:55:13 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W184218.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W184218.

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
Lt. Governor Kim Guadagno and Paul Kaufman between Jan. 1, 2016 and Dec. 31. 2017



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W184219
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 2:01:50 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W184219.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W184219.

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
Lt. Governor Kim Guadagno and BMW between Jan. 1, 2015 and Dec. 31. 2017.

Thanks!



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W184174
Date: Monday, April 4, 2022 11:08:17 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W184174.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W184174.

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
Lt. Governor Kim Guagdano and Carlos Rendo between Jan. 1, 2016 and Dec. 31. 2017

Thank you!



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W184175
Date: Monday, April 4, 2022 11:16:06 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W184175.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W184175.

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
Requested Information: Please provide copies of all correspondence including emails and attachments between Lt.
Kim Guagdano and Michael Guagdano between March 1, 2016 and December 31, 2017.

thank you!



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W184253
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 9:10:11 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W184253.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W184253.

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
Kim Guadagno and Joshua Novin between January 1, 2015 and January 20, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W184254
Date: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 9:14:09 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W184254.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W184254.

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
Kim Guadagno and Lee Turner between January 1, 2015 and January 20, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W184493
Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 8:51:14 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W184493.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W184493.

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
Requested Information: Dr. Ardis just released is finding on the origin of Covid and how the people were poisoned. 
Based on his videos from several platforms (https://rumble.com/v10mnew-live-world-premiere-watch-the-
water html https://rumble.com/v10myhi-4.11.22-patriot-streetfighter-interview-w-dr.-bryan-ardis-exposing-the-
serp.html https://rumble.com/v10n0sd-dr.-ardis-bombshell-is-here-snakes-are-everywhere.html).

This request is for any/all emails sent from Phil Murphy or sent to Phil Murphy containing the word "venom"
anywhere in the email or attached to the email.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185093
Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 6:58:19 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185093.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185093.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Joan  Brennan
Company: dealer services
Address: 
         Northfield NJ 08225
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: US Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $500
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: i need the records of who is buried in the Atlantic County burial ground on Dolphin Ave in
Northfield, NJ 08225
this formally was called the Bakersville Burial ground



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185130
Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 3:04:01 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185130.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185130.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Jennifer A Gutierrez
Company: Price, Meese, Shulman & D'Arminio, P.C.
Address: 50 Tice Boulevard, Suite 380
         Woodcliff Lake NJ 07677
Email: jgutierrez@pricemeese.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $20.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: A copy of the report submitted by the New Jersey Department of Transportation with
respect to paragraph 4 (state agencies shall submit their preliminary findings and actions taken within the scope of
this Order to the Governor) of Governor Murphy's order (EO) 291.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185131
Date: Friday, April 29, 2022 3:14:05 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185131.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185131.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Clyde  McMurdy
Company:
Address
         Wayne NJ 07470
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Hi.
Community health services suggested I reach out to this office.
If this is not your office, if you could tell me who I have to contact, please.

FOIA/OPRA Requested Information: I would like the field values from
https://njconsumeraffairs.state nj.us/NJDCA-TempLicense-Verification/

ie

License Number, NPI #, Approved Date, Temp License Expiration Date, First Name, Last Name, License Status,
Out of State License Type, , Out of State License



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185734
Date: Sunday, May 15, 2022 11:15:45 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185734.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185734.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: James A Pressley
Company:
Address: 
         Egg Harbor Township NJ 08234
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: YES

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100.00
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: Please provide a complete copy of the following records:

1. All emails exchanged and or cc'd between the following person(s), including any attachments:
- Phil Murphy
- Sheila Oliver
- Kimberly Holmes
- Robert Long
- Christopher Brown
- Phil Gonzalez
- Jacquelyn Suarez
- Janel Winter
- Robert Hargrove (aka R Fulton Hargrove II)
- Robert F. Hargrove Sr.
- Marty Small
- Kaleem Shabaaz
- Anthony Swan
- Ernest Coursey
- Robert Tarver
- Michael J. Perugini
- Karl Timbers
- Paula Geletei
- James Barclay
- Fellowship of Churches

Subject and/or reference: Fellowship of Churches, Affordable Housing, DCA, James Pressley, James Barclay,
Properties, Atlantic City, Grace Family Church, CCU, Christ Care Unit Missionary Baptist Church, funding, realtor,
City Council, Marty Small, Sheila Oliver, Kimberly Holmes, Christopher Brown, Robert Long, meeting, agenda,
date, housing, properties in Atlantic City for Fellowship of Churches, ACPO, Atlantic County Prosecutor, City of
Atlantic City, Fish Heads, Gregory Woods, Back Bay Ale House.



Date Range: January 01, 2020 to May 16, 2022

2. A copy of each agenda by date, minutes and attendance for any and all meetings that have occurred between the
following person(s):
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185824
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:31:07 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185824.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185824.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Tom  Neff
Company: Senate
Address: PO Box 099
         Trenton NJ 08625
Email: tneff@njleg.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Lt. Governor Oliver indicated on or about May 16 in a written communication to Senate
Budget members that the Governor s Office is in receipt of requests from beneficiaries of various line items
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $1,000,000 for
Woodbridge-Park Expansion.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other
document that explains how the funds will be used.  This request is made on behalf of certain members of the State
Senate who are performing their constitutional responsibility to vet and review the Governor's proposed budget.  For
this reason, the need for documentation explaining the purposes of the line item and uses of the funds is critically
important.  This request should be considered a request pursuant to not only the Open Public Records Act,  but
pursuant to the common law right of access in light of the need senators have for such documents.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185826
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:38:39 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185826.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185826.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $4,000,000 for Union
County Clark Reservoir.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185827
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:40:49 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185827.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185827.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $1,700,000 for Union
City 41st Street Park.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document
that explains how the funds will be used.  This request is made on behalf of certain members of the State Senate who
are performing their constitutional responsibility to vet and review the Governor's proposed budget.  For this reason,
the need for documentation explaining the purposes of the line item and uses of the funds is critically important. 
This request should be considered a request pursuant to not only the Open Public Records Act,  but pursuant to the
common law right of access in light of the need senators have for such documents.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185828
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:42:54 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185828.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185828.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $2,000,000 for Union
Township Recreational Park Development.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and
any other document that explains how the funds will be used.  This request is made on behalf of certain members of
the State Senate who are performing their constitutional responsibility to vet and review the Governor's proposed
budget.  For this reason, the need for documentation explaining the purposes of the line item and uses of the funds is
critically important.  This request should be considered a request pursuant to not only the Open Public Records Act, 
but pursuant to the common law right of access in light of the need senators have for such documents.



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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185829
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:44:38 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185829.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185829.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $3,600,000 for Lambert
Castle Visiting Center.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185830
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:46:20 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185830.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185830.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $4,600,000 for 46th
Street Park - North Bergen.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185831
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:48:38 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185831.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185831.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $5,000,000 for Branch
Brook Park.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document that
explains how the funds will be used.  This request is made on behalf of certain members of the State Senate who are
performing their constitutional responsibility to vet and review the Governor's proposed budget.  For this reason, the
need for documentation explaining the purposes of the line item and uses of the funds is critically important.  This
request should be considered a request pursuant to not only the Open Public Records Act,  but pursuant to the
common law right of access in light of the need senators have for such documents.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185832
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:50:12 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185832.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185832.

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
Woodbridge Acacia Youth Center Project.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185833
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:51:53 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185833.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185833.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $250,000 for Camden
County Historical Society.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185835
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:53:18 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185835.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185835.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $250,000 for Hawthorne
Supportive Housing.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185836
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:54:44 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185836.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185836.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $3,000,000 for Brick
City Peace Collective.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185837
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:56:18 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185837.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185837.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $500,000 for Camden
County Housing First.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185838
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:57:50 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185838.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185838.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $200,000 for Bergen
Volunteers - Mentoring.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185839
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 3:59:18 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185839.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185839.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $75,000 for Bayshore
Senior Center.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document that
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185840
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:00:46 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185840.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185840.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $100,000 for
Communities in Cooperation - Reentry Services.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office
and any other document that explains how the funds will be used.  This request is made on behalf of certain
members of the State Senate who are performing their constitutional responsibility to vet and review the Governor's
proposed budget.  For this reason, the need for documentation explaining the purposes of the line item and uses of
the funds is critically important.  This request should be considered a request pursuant to not only the Open Public
Records Act,  but pursuant to the common law right of access in light of the need senators have for such documents.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185842
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:02:07 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185842.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185842.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $150,000 for I Have a
Dream Foundation.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document that
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185843
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:03:46 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185843.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185843.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $150,000 for Propagation
House at Mapleton Preserve - Kingston.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any
other document that explains how the funds will be used.  This request is made on behalf of certain members of the
State Senate who are performing their constitutional responsibility to vet and review the Governor's proposed
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185844
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:05:22 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185844.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185844.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $500,000 for Newark
Alliance - Workforce Development.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185845
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:12:36 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185845.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185845.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $1,000,000 for After-
School Initiative - Burlington County, .  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185846
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:14:00 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185846.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185846.

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
Willingboro Community Center.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185847
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:15:37 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185847.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185847.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $2,000,000 for East
Orange - Capital.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document that
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185848
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:17:03 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185848.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185848.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185849
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:19:21 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185849.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185849.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $5,000,000 for
Pennsauken Community Center.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185850
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:20:48 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185850.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185850.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $4,800,000 for Hudson
County Jail.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document that
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185851
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:22:05 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185851.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185851.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $3,000,000 for Essex
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185852
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:23:21 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185852.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185852.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $75,000 for Capital
Philharmonic of NJ.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185854
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:25:34 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185854.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185854.

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
Burlington County Library.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185855
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:26:52 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185855.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185855.

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
proposed by the Governor in his recommended 2023 Appropriations Act.  One such line is $2,900,000 for Seton
Hall Student Facility.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office and any other document
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185856
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:28:41 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185856.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185856.

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
Woodbridge Cypress Center Park Expansion.  Please provide the request in possession of the Governor s Office
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185859
Date: Tuesday, May 17, 2022 4:52:19 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185859.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185859.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Daniel  Pillis
Company:
Address: 
         Colts Neck NJ 07722
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $500
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: I am writing to request digital copies of emails, letters, and any documents that were
exchanged between former New Jersey Attorney General Gurbir Grewal and anyone with an @princeton.edu
email address; or, a mailing address associated with Princeton University.

Please limit the time frame searched to correspondence between the time period of March, 2021 and Grewal s
resignation on July 16, 2021.

Please provide the correspondence only as a digital .pdf.

Thank you.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W185923
Date: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 1:08:40 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W185923.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W185923.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: John  Tozzi
Company: Bloomberg News
Address: 731 Lexington Ave
         New York NY 10022
Email: jtozzi2@bloomberg.net
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $250
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: May 18, 2022

Custodian of Records
New Jersey Office of the Governor
PO Box 001
Trenton, NJ 08625
609-292-6000

OPEN PUBLIC RECORDS ACT REQUEST [Submitted online via https://www-
njlib.state.nj.us/NJ_OPRA/department.jsp]

Fee benefit requested

Dear Custodian of Records:

Under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1 et seq., I request access to and copies of the
following records:

Any emails, memos, or other communications between the office of the governor, including from Chief of Staff
George Helmy, and any of the following Treasury officials on May 27, 2021 or May 28, 2021:
Andrew Lawson
Christin Deacon
Dini Ajmani
John Megariotis
Jo-Ann Povia
Elizabeth Muoio

I would appreciate your communicating with me by email (jtozzi2@bloomberg net) or telephone (
rather than by mail. I would like to receive the information in digital format, provided by email or file transfer if
possible, or by CD if file sizes are too large.



I agree to pay reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in an amount not to exceed $250. Please
notify me prior to your incurring any expenses in excess of that amount. However, I would also like to request a
waiver of all fees in that the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and will contribute
significantly to the public s understanding of the New Jersey State Health Benefits Program. This information is
being sought on behalf of Bloomberg News for dissemination to the general public. This information is not being
sought for commercial purposes.

The New Jersey Open Public Records Act requires a response time of seven business days. If access to the records I
am requesting will take longer than this amount of time, please contact me with information about when I might
expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions of the
act. I will also expect you to release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I, of course, reserve the
right to appeal your decision to withhold any information or to deny a waiver of fees.

Please consider my interest in this request continual until it has been completed by production of records. Please do
not withdraw or otherwise close this request without my explicit consent to do so. My non-response to a continued
interest  communication from you should not be construed as consent to withdraw or close this request.

Please let me know if I can provide any additional information to assist in processing this request. Thank you for
your assistance.

Sincerely,

John Tozzi
Reporter
Bloomberg News
731 Lexington Ave
New York, NY 10022

jtozzi2@bloomberg net



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W186029
Date: Friday, May 20, 2022 2:06:16 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W186029.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W186029.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: John Tozzi  Tozzi
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
Requested Information: May 20, 2022

Custodian of Records
New Jersey Office of Governor
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

Any emails, memos, or other communications on June 23, 2021, between the office of the governor, including but
not limited to George Helmy and Shabnam Salih, and any of the following organizations:
RWJBarnabas Health
University Hospital
Hackensack Meridian Health
Cooper University Health Care
Virtua Health
The New Jersey Hospital Association
Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W186467
Date: Wednesday, June 1, 2022 7:41:01 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W186467.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W186467.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Deborah A Plaia
Company:
Address: 
         Hainesport NJ 08036
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Any and all correspondence from or to Ocean County for the nominations and/or
appointments of tax commissioner for years 2020 and 2021



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W186914
Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 4:50:23 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W186914.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W186914.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Jeremy  Borden
Company:
Address: PO Box 2224
         Durham NC 27702
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: June 8, 2022
New Jersey Governor
Office of the Governor
Via NJ portal https://www-njlib.state nj.us/NJ_OPRA/getDivision

Records request: Communications related to app-store  bill

To Whom It May Concern:

This is a request under the Arizona Public Records Law. Per the statute, please provide responsive records as soon
as possible.

Please search the timeframe of January 1, 2022 to present for this request. If necessary, please forward to the
appropriate record custodian.

Please provide all communications, including memos and emails, related to S1423  a bill concerning app store in-
application  payments that would prohibit a digital application platform from requiring a developer of a software
application to engage in an exclusive distribution agreement with certain distribution platforms.

This request for records applies to all internal and external emails and communications related to this specific app
store  bill within the office.

Please exclude all press releases and product notifications, including from the following domains:

       calendar-notification@google.com
       googlealerts-noreply@google.com
       notification@facebookmail.com
       noreply@apple.com



       noreply@email.apple.com
       auto-confirm@amazon.com

If necessary, to narrow the search for responsive communications related to the above pieces of legislation,
including but not limited to email, please consider the following keywords:

·      Application store
·      HB2662
·      Antitrust
·      Monopoly
·      App store
·      Fair Business Practices Act of 1975
·      Digital application
·      Distribution platform
·      In-application
·      Smartphone
·      Apple
·      Google
·      Google play store

Please provide all records in a machine readable format, including, whenever possible, having performed Optical
Character Recognition (OCR) on .pdf files. Word or .doc and/or .docx files are acceptable. If applicable,
spreadsheets, whenever possible, should be provided in .csv or .xslx format.

I request all communications and responsive records regarding this request to be sent electronically to the email
provided.

This request is sent on behalf of the Tech Transparency Project. The Tech Transparency Project is a research
initiative of Campaign for Accountability, a 501(c)(3) non-profit, nonpartisan watchdog organization that uses
research, litigation and aggressive communications to expose how decisions made behind the doors of corporate
boardrooms and government offices impact Americans  lives.

I preemptively agree to pay fees up to $100 for the search and production of the above-described records and ask to
be notified only if the estimated fees exceed that amount. Once records are compiled, please justify each deletion
separately by reference to specific exemptions of the law and release all reasonably segregable portions of
otherwise-exempt material.

I look forward to your response within the act s statutory time limit.

Thank you for your acting in a timely manner on this request.

Sincerely,

Jeremy Borden

P.O. Box 2224
Durham, NC 27702



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W186915
Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2022 4:51:49 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W186915.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W186915.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W186965
Date: Thursday, June 9, 2022 4:05:23 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W186965.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W186965.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Tracey M Tully
Company: New York Times
Address: 620 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10018
         New York NY 10018
Email: tracey.tully@nytimes.com
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Please provide all emails and written communication between Gov. Phil Murphy or any
employee of the governor's office and individuals, companies or groups corresponding about Liberty State Park and
/ or Liberty National Golf Course between January 2018 - present date. Please include all emails using any of the
following terms: "Liberty State Park," "Liberty National Golf," "Paul Fireman," "Dan Fireman," "People's Park
Foundation," "Liberty State Park for All," "Friends of Liberty State Park." Please also include all emails and
correspondence sent to the governor's office or any current or former employee of Gov. Phil Murphy's office from
any employee of Kivvit Public Affairs, Mercury Public Affairs or River Crossing Group that used any of the above
terms between January 2018 and present.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187008
Date: Friday, June 10, 2022 3:21:49 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187008.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187008.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Tracey m Tully
Company: New York Times
Address: 620 Eighth Avenue, New York, NY 10018.
         NY NY 10018
Email: tracey.tully@nytimes.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Please provide copies of all emails and other correspondence between George Helmy, chief
of staff to Gov. Phil Murphy, and W. Nevins McCann, of the Connell Foley law firm, or William J. Castner, also of
the Connell Foley law firm, that include any of the following words or terms: "Liberty State Park," "LSP," "Friends
of Liberty State Park," "FOLSP," "Paul Fireman," "Dan Fireman," "WA Golf," "Liberty State Park For All,"
"Liberty State Park 4 All," "Hurley," "Walker," "Team Walker,""Elnardo," "Webster," "Hurley Family Foundation,"
or "Paul & Phillis Fireman Charitable Foundation." Please include all correspondence that may exist between
January 2019 and present date.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187273
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:06:39 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187273.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187273.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Nick  Bauer
Company: Democratic National Committee
Address: 430 S Capitol Street SE
         Washington DC 20003
Email: researchinfo@dnc.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: All emails, including attachments, sent or received by Governor Chris Christie between
October 22, 2012 and November 30, 2012.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187274
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:07:12 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187274.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187274.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187275
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:08:03 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187275.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187275.

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

Requested Information: Record of all gifts received by Governor Chris Christie, including records detailing all
available information about the gifts such as the date the gift was received, a description of the gift, the recipient, the
gift giver, and if available, the cost or value of the gift.

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187276
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:08:45 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187276.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187276.

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

Requested Information: A copy of visitor logs for the Office of the Governor from January 19, 2010 through
January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187277
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:18:06 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187277.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187277.

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

Requested Information: Record of all staff employed by the Office of the Governor, including their first and last
names, their positions or titles, their salaries, their employment start and separation dates, a list of all changes to
staffers  hourly rates and salaries, promotions, demotions, and transfers.

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187278
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:18:57 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187278.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187278.

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

Requested Information: Entry and exit records from any electronic fob, key card or similar device used by or issued
to Governor Chris Christie.

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187279
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:20:00 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187279.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187279.

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

Requested Information: All emails exchanged between Chris Christie or any employee of the Office of the Governor
and anyone with an email address ending in @wh.eop.gov.

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187280
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:21:00 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187280.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187280.

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

Requested Information:         All emails, including attachments, exchanged between Chris Christie or any
employee of the Office of the Governor and anyone with an email address ending in @rga.org.

       All emails, including attachments, exchanged between Chris Christie or any employee of the Office of the
Governor and anyone with an email address ending in @gop.com.

       All emails, including attachments, exchanged between Chris Christie or any employee of the Office of the
Governor and anyone with an email address ending in @njgop.org.

       All emails, including attachments, exchanged between Chris Christie or any employee of the Office of the
Governor and anyone with an email address ending in @nrcc.org.

       All emails, including attachments, exchanged between Chris Christie or any employee of the Office of the
Governor and anyone with an email address ending in @nrsc.org.

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187281
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:21:55 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187281.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187281.

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

Requested Information: Copies of all calendars, agendas, and any other records of the schedule of Chris Christie,
including each appointment s date, time, place, attendees, and subject or purpose. Calendars, schedules, and
agendas should be fully expanded to show the date, time, place, attendees, and purpose or subject of each calendar
item, along with any notes written in the entry.

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187284
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:23:45 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187284.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187284.

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

Requested Information: Record of all publicly paid travel by Governor Chris Christie. This includes  but is not
limited to  travel itineraries; final hotel folios; invoices; receipts and record of payment for lodging, meals,
transportation, and other travel-related expenses; per diem payments; record of use of state vehicles or planes;
mileage reimbursements; and any other reimbursements paid to christie to reimburse travel expenses, along with
copies of all reimbursement request forms.

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187285
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:24:40 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187285.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187285.

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

Requested Information: All records of actualized and anticipated spending on security for Governor Chris Christie
or the Office of the Governor, including -- but not limited to -- annual budgets for security, contracts with security
firms or law enforcement agencies, invoices or travel vouchers used by security to attend events with Chris Christie,
and invoices and requests for security equipment like bullet proof vests for Christie or his security team.

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187287
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:25:52 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187287.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187287.

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

Requested Information:         Record of all payments  including direct payments, reimbursements, per diems, and
other monetary awards  to Governor Chris Christie.

       Copies of all pages of all statements from any official or business credit cards used by Governor Chris
Christie, his chief of staff, his scheduler, and his executive assistant or personal aide.

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187288
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:26:35 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187288.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187288.

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

Requested Information:         All records of any actual funds expended or projected expenditures for renovations
(including furnishing, remodeling, redecorating, purchasing furniture, changes to furniture or other objects in office
suites or common areas, or making improvements) of any part of the Governor s office. The word "office" includes
the entire suite of offices (including foyers, waiting rooms, conference rooms, adjacent hallways, or other common
areas), as well as any other space primarily used by Governor Chris Christie or the Office of the Governor, or any
other space that is directly controlled by Governor Chris Christie or the Office of the Governor. This request
includes  but is not limited to  all itemized expenses, expense reports, invoices, expense records, quotations,
purchase orders, purchase expenses, and e-mails (including attachments) sent or received by staff in the Office of
the Governor about the renovations.

       Record of all reimbursements paid to Chris Christie and all direct payments made by Chris Christie for
technology, supplies, furniture, and all other expenses. This request includes all reimbursement request forms,
expense or travel vouchers, invoices, receipts and other documentation supporting the expenditures or
reimbursements.

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187289
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:27:20 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187289.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187289.

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

Requested Information:         Record of any funds expended for legal representation, or contracts or letters of
engagement with outside counsel for legal services. This request includes  but is not limited to  all itemized
expenses, expense reports, invoices, expense records, quotations, purchase orders, purchase card expenses and e-
mails (including attachments).

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187290
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:28:14 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187290.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187290.

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

Requested Information:         All pages of all bills for cell phones or smart phones paid for by the state and used by
Chris Christie. This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.

       All pages of all bills for cell phones or smart phones paid for by the state and used by chief of staff Richard
Bagger. This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 31, 2012.

       All pages of all bills for cell phones or smart phones paid for by the state and used by chief of staff Kevin
O Dowd. This request extends from January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2014.

       All pages of all bills for cell phones or smart phones paid for by the state and used by chief of staff Regina
Egea. This request extends from December 1, 2013 through April 30, 2016.

       All pages of all bills for cell phones or smart phones paid for by the state and used by chief of staff Amy
Cradic. This request extends from April 1, 2016 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187291
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:28:54 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187291.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187291.

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

Requested Information:         Copies of all text messages (both SMS and MMS messages) sent or received by
government-paid, government-owned or government-leased cell phones and smart phones used by Chris Christie.
This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.

       Copies of all text messages (both SMS and MMS messages) sent or received by government-paid,
government-owned or government-leased cell phones and smart phones used by chief of staff Richard Bagger. This
request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 31, 2012.

       Copies of all text messages (both SMS and MMS messages) sent or received by government-paid,
government-owned or government-leased cell phones and smart phones used by chief of staff Kevin O Dowd. This
request extends from January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2014.

       Copies of all text messages (both SMS and MMS messages) sent or received by government-paid,
government-owned or government-leased cell phones and smart phones used by chief of staff Regina Egea. This
request extends from December 1, 2013 through April 30, 2016.

       Copies of all text messages (both SMS and MMS messages) sent or received by government-paid,
government-owned or government-leased cell phones and smart phones used by chief of staff Amy Cradic. This
request extends from April 1, 2016 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187292
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:30:07 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187292.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187292.

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

Requested Information: Copies of all complaints of discrimination, complaints of harassment, and all legal
settlements entered into by the Office of the Governor, along with record of any settlement payments authorized to
be paid or actually paid out. This request covers January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187294
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:31:59 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187294.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187294.

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

Requested Information: All prior FOIAs received by the Office of the Governor, along with office s responses, and
all subsequent communication between the requester and the office, including record of any payments made by
requesters to obtain records.  Please note that at this time, this request does not include copies of responsive records
identified in response to prior requests. This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187295
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 4:33:32 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187295.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187295.

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

Requested Information:         All e-mails, including attachments, sent between Governor Chris Christie s
government e-mail account and other accounts under the name Chris Christie.

       All e-mails, including attachments, sent between non-government e-mail accounts under the name Chris
Christie and the government e-mail address of all employees of the Office of the Governor.

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187656
Date: Monday, June 27, 2022 3:19:04 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187656.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187656.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Alexis  Villatoro
Company: Leadership Connect
Address: 1900 K Street NW
         Washington DC 20006
Email: avillatoro@leadershipconnect.io
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Hello,

We are looking for a full listing of leadership and employees of the New Jersey Office of Information Technology.
This should include Names, Titles, Phone Numbers, and Email Addresses.



From: Rebecca Holloway
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Information regard ng Carmen Rodriguez"s employment with the NJ DOE
Date: Monday, June 20, 2022 11:58:09 AM

Dear Office of the Governor,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.
  Records requested

All documentation and communications, including but not limited to text messages, emails, letters, and official documents, related to Carmen Rodriguez's application for Camden County Executive Superintendent of Schools, any job offer
extended to Ms. Rodriguez, and Ms. Rodriguez s acceptance of the Department of Education job offer. Of particular interest are the following

- The date the Camden County Executive Superintendent job was posted along with the full job description
- The date Ms Rodriguez applied for the position of Camden County Executive Superintendent along with her application itself and all supporting documents
- The date(s) of her interview(s) and the people with whom she met as well as any notes taken during the interview(s) or any post-interview summaries or memos
- The date the offer of employment for Camden County Executive Superintendent was extended to Ms Rodriguez and the offer letter itself
- The date the offer of employment for Camden County Executive Superintendent was accepted by Ms Rodriguez and the format and contents of that acceptance

Yours faithfully,

Rebecca Holloway

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request
opra+request-32736-f37d1575@requests.opramachine.com

Is Opra.Custodian@nj.gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to Office of the Governor? If so, please contact us using this form
https //urldefense.com/v3/ https //opramachine.com/change request/new?
body=office of the governor !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!MdCx3OEimUJG96apdgr1jlRa w Z82lNTHp9lKqItHTkXr5xQW22MRpQ7STkqKVwJzAHUpGcx83HLrEDcH87-xuPB mT6G TRxKYAKXzZ0U$

Disclaimer  This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies
https //urldefense.com/v3/ https //opramachine.com/help/officers ! J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!MdCx3OEimUJG96apdgr1jlRa w Z82lNTHp9lKqItHTkXr5xQW22MRpQ7STkqKVwJzAHUpGcx83HLrEDcH87-
xuPB_mT6G_TRxKYE54jdjA$

View this OPRA request & responses online
https //urldefense.com/v3/ https //opramachine.com/request/information regarding carmen rod 2 ! J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!MdCx3OEimUJG96apdgr1jlRa w Z82lNTHp9lKqItHTkXr5xQW22MRpQ7STkqKVwJzAHUpGcx83HLrEDcH87-
xuPB mT6G TRxKYJpuTjgw$ 

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's website.

-------------------------------------------------------------------



From: Charlie Kratovil
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Personnel Information: Golan Cipel
Date: Monday, June 27, 2022 2:11:40 AM

Dear Office of the Governor,

Under NJSA 47:1A-10 please provide all required personnel information about Golan Cipel, including: title, position, salary,
payroll record, length of service, date of separation and the reason therefor, and the amount and type of any pension received.

Yours faithfully,

Charlie Kratovil

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please use deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-33265-8eccfc82@requests.opramachine.com

Is Opra.Custodian@nj.gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to Office of the Governor? If so, please contact us using this
form:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?
body=office_of_the_governor__;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!KOf-
aqt5q4r7Nx0zfd0fiRKO0L0ccVrk6TWsXMJhUrqJOZYFh0HViRHulQy90d-
llhrq0r5fjhlqevFw4K4PatPOuBizxEQ0_11KJxGOGEk$

Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/help/officers__;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!KOf-
aqt5q4r7Nx0zfd0fiRKO0L0ccVrk6TWsXMJhUrqJOZYFh0HViRHulQy90d-
llhrq0r5fjhlqevFw4K4PatPOuBizxEQ0_11KWHkVzCM$

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/request/personnel_information_golan_cipe__;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!KOf-
aqt5q4r7Nx0zfd0fiRKO0L0ccVrk6TWsXMJhUrqJOZYFh0HViRHulQy90d-
llhrq0r5fjhlqevFw4K4PatPOuBizxEQ0 11KMZhyhCQ$ 

Please note that in some cases publication of requests and responses will be delayed.

If you find this service useful as an OPRA custodian, please ask your web manager to link to us from your organisation's
website.

-------------------------------------------------------------------



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187846
Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 9:50:40 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187846.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187846.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Marty  Moerman
Company:
Address: P.O. Box 139
         Lakewood NJ 08701
Email: 
Telephone:  101

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Good Morning,
 I would like to request the Landlord Registration that you have on file for 21 N Burlington St, Gloucester City, NJ
08030. If you have any questions please let me know. Thank You, Yocheved Ullman  Ext 101



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W187851
Date: Friday, July 1, 2022 10:21:49 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W187851.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W187851.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Elizabeth A Acosta
Company:
Address ,
         Edison NJ 08837
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Requesting a copy of the individuals who are on both the Democrat & Republican
Committee in Middlesex County New Jersey. Along with the total # of empty seats for each.





From: DiPippo, Valentina [GOV]
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Steve Horn New Jersey Open Public Records Act Request - 7/8/22
Date: Tuesday, July 12, 2022 12:40:29 PM

 

From: Steve Horn <
Sent: Friday, July 8, 2022 10:05 PM
To: Garg, Parimal [GOV] <Parimal.Garg@nj.gov>; Alfaro, Alyana [GOV] <Alyana.Alfaro@nj.gov>;
Altman, Alexandra [GOV] <Alexandra.Altman@nj.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Steve Horn New Jersey Open Public Records Act Request - 7/8/22
 

Mr, Garg and Mses. Alfaro & Altman:

 

Under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1 et seq., I am requesting the
following documents:

 

1.) Any and all documents pertaining to the consideration and/or adoption of the “Advanced
Clean Trucks”/”Advanced Clean Truck” regulation – sometimes also known as “ACT” or
“ACT regulation” or “ACT rule” or “zero emission truck rule” or “ZEV sales requirement”
or “zero emission truck sales” or “Zero Emission Vehicle program" and "ZEV mandate" —
as it relates to mentions of the following entities for documents falling between 01/12/2019  to
07/07/2022:

-Isuzu (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains
“@isza.com” and/or “@isuzu.com”

-Navistar (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domain
“@navistar.com”

-Volvo (including, but not limited to searches for ending in the domains
“@volvo.com” and/or “volvotrucks.com”

-PACCAR (including searches for emails ending in the domain “@paccar.com”

-Kenworth (including searches for emails ending in the domain @paccar.com

-Peterbilt (including searches for emails ending in the domain “@paccar.com”

-Leyland Trucks (including searches for emails ending in the domain “@leyland-
trucks.co.uk”

-Hino Motors (including searches for emails ending in the domain “@hmmusa.com”

-Mack Trucks (including searches for emails ending in the domain
“@macktrucks.com”



-Daimler (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains
“@daimlertruck.com” or 

-Ford (including searches for emails ending in the domain “@ford.com”

-General Motors (sometimes also known as “GM”) (including searches for emails
ending in the domain “@gm.com”)

-Truck and Engine Manufacturers Association (sometimes also known as “EMA” or
the “Truck & Engine Manufacturers Association”) (including searches for emails
ending in the domain “@emamail.org”)

2.) Any and all documents pertaining to the consideration and/or adoption of the “Heavy-Duty
Engine and Vehicle Omnibus Regulation” – sometimes also known as “Omnibus regulation”
or “CARB omnibus regulation” or “omnibus rulemaking” or “heavy-duty NOx regulation”
or “Omnibus Low-NoX Rule” or “heavy-duty NOx emissions” or “NOx emission standards”
or “heavy-duty NOx emission limits” — as it relates to mentions of the following entities for
documents falling between 01/08/2020 to 07/07/2022:

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

Definitions

“Any” and “all” mean all, each, any, and every. “Address” and “mention” mean relates to,
refers to, contains, describes, embodies, mentions, constitutes, constituting, supports,
corroborates, demonstrates, proves, evidences, shows and/or concerns.

“Document(s)” means any and all written, typed, printed, recorded or graphic matter,
however produced, reproduced or stored, whether an original or a copy, and whether
prepared, published or released by any person or entity, including but not limited to letters,
reports, agreements, correspondence, intra-office or inter-office correspondence, telegrams,
minutes or records of meetings, reports or summaries, expressions or statements, lists, drafts
and revisions, invoices, receipts, original and preliminary notes, sketches, records, ledgers,
contracts, bills of lading, bills, inventories, financial data, maps, memoranda, accounting and
financial records, diaries, journals, calendars, statements, work papers, videotapes,
photographs, pamphlets, brochures, advertisements, trade letters, press releases, drawings,
recaps, tables, articles, summaries of conversations, computer cards, tapes, diskettes, or other
means of electronically or magnetically maintaining information, and printouts.

The term “document(s)” also includes electronically stored data from which information can
be obtained either directly or by translation through detection devices or readers; any such
document is to be produced in a reasonably legible and usable form. The term “document(s)”
includes all drafts of a document and all copies that differ in any respect from the original,
including any notation, underlining, marking, or information not on the original. The term
also includes information stored in, or accessible through, computer or other information
retrieval systems (including any computer archives or back-up systems), together with
instructions and all other materials necessary to use or interpret such data compilations.

 

I would like to request a waiver of all fees in that the disclosure of the requested
information is in the public interest and being made for educational purposes and not
for commercial purposes. InfluenceMap is a nonprofit corporation that disseminates
information about climate policy as it pertains to the energy, electricity, financial, and
transportation sectors. Documents from this request will serve the aforementioned
purposes.  



 

In the event there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total
charges in advance of fulfilling my request. I would prefer the request be filed
electronically, by email attachment if possible.

 

The New Jersey Open Public Records Act requires a response time of seven business days.  If
access to the records I am requesting will take longer than this amount of time, please contact
me with information about when I might expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested
records. 

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the
refusal to release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under
the law.

Thank you for your time and help in processing this request.

Best,

Steve Horn

Senior Research Consultant

InfluenceMap





From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W188396
Date: Monday, July 18, 2022 3:34:18 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W188396.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W188396.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Joseph M Venezia
Company:
Address
         Mays Landing NJ 08330
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: I would like to request a current copy of the parole officer PBA contract. With details of pay
step movements, vacation days, health benefits, and etc.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W188486
Date: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 12:41:36 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W188486.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W188486.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Yocheved  Ullman
Company:
Address: P.O. Box 139
         Lakewood NJ 08701
Email: 
Telephone:  101

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: I would like to obtain a copy of the landlord registration that you have on file for 38
Ashmore Ave, Trenton, NJ 08611.
If you need anything else please let me know.
Thank You,
Yocheved Ullman



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W188564
Date: Thursday, July 21, 2022 4:08:08 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W188564.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W188564.

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

Requested Information: Pursuant to the Open Public Records Act, I am writing on behalf of the Democratic National
Committee to request the following records in the possession of the New Jersey Governor s Office,

       All emails exchanged between Chris Christie and anyone with an email address ending in @fedsoc.org.

       All emails exchanged between Chris Christie and anyone with an email address ending in @nrlc.org.

       All emails exchanged between Chris Christie and anyone with an email address ending in @aul.org.

       All emails exchanged between Chris Christie and anyone with an email address ending in @sbalist.org.

       All emails exchanged between Chris Christie and anyone with an email address ending in
@studentsforlifeaction.org.

       All emails exchanged between Chris Christie and anyone with an email address ending in
@prolifealliance.com.

       All emails exchanged between Chris Christie and anyone with an email address ending in @njrtl.org.

This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018.

The Democratic National Committee is not a commercial requester. We understand that there might be costs
associated with this request. We would request a waiver of fees and ask for you to contact us by e-mail at
researchinfo@dnc.org before incurring charges if this request will be in excess of $50.

Our preferred reproduction format is an electronic file e-mailed to researchinfo@dnc.org. If this is not possible, we
request that you provide access to these records electronically via an FTP site, or mail electronic copies of the
records to us on removable media, such as a CD or flash drive. If none of these delivery methods are feasible, we
request that you mail paper copies of the records to us at the following address:



Democratic National Committee
Attn: Research Department
430 S Capitol Street SE
Washington, DC 20003

We would appreciate your communicating with us by e-mail at researchinfo@dnc.org or by phone at (202) 380-
9759 rather than by mail, if you have questions regarding this request.

If only portions of a record are exempt from the Open Public Records Act, we ask that you release the entire
document with any necessary redactions. If all or any part of this request is denied or redacted, please cite the
specific exemption which you believe justifies your redactions or refusal to release the information and inform us of
your agency s administrative appeal procedures available to us under the law.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Sincerely,

Nick Bauer, Research Director
On behalf of:
The Democratic National Committee
430 S Capitol Street SE
Washington, DC 20003



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W188771
Date: Wednesday, July 27, 2022 12:47:07 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W188771.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W188771.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Michael L Pisauro
Company: The Watershed Institute
Address: 31 Titus Mill Road
         Pennington NJ 08534
Email: mpisauro@thewatershed.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: A copy of all correspondence, emails, or other communications sent to the Governor or his
staff regarding the proposed NJPACT emergency rules.  The request does not include items to or from agencies of
the state.
The relevant time period is from May 1, 2022 to June 20, 2022.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W188803
Date: Thursday, July 28, 2022 11:25:34 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W188803.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W188803.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Daniel  Han
Company: POLITICO New Jersey
Address: 125 W State St, Press Row
         Trenton NJ 08608
Email: dhan@politico.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: Letters, memos, or other correspondence sent to or from casino executives, casino
representatives, casino trade groups or entities, to the governor s office from 1/1/22 to 7/26/22.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W188804
Date: Thursday, July 28, 2022 11:30:24 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W188804.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W188804.

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
Requested Information: Correspondence, notes, minutes, letters, emails related to Hard Rock International Chairman
Jim Allen s meeting with the governor in May 2022. Timeframe for the documents are for the month of May 2022.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W188825
Date: Thursday, July 28, 2022 3:44:27 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W188825.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W188825.

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

       All emails sent or received by Chris Christie during his time as Governor which mention any of the following
terms:

o       Abortion
o       Abort
o       Pro-life
o       Pro-choice
o       Late-term
o       Roe
o       Unborn
o       Reproductive care
o       Reproductive health
o       Reproductive healthcare
o       Heartbeat

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W188886
Date: Sunday, July 31, 2022 9:24:18 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W188886.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W188886.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Ryan  OConnor
Company:
Address: Confidential
         Confide tial NJ 00000
Email:
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: All emails between the governor and Tony Vauss, Mayor of Irvington, NJ between
February 1, 2022 and July 30, 2022 with the subject including campaign, endorsement, mayor, 2022,and Irvington.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W188885
Date: Sunday, July 31, 2022 9:03:38 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W188885.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W188885.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W189198
Date: Monday, August 8, 2022 1:10:13 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W189198.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W189198.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Jeremy  Bowker
Company:
Address: 
         Woodbine NJ 08270
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: US Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $20
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: My name is Jeremy bowker. My father Jerome Bowker passed away on 5/13/2016. I have
no received and information on how it happened from my mother. I am trying to revive a copy of his medical
examiners report.  He lived in Cumberland county. In heislerville New Jersey.  I am trying to get some relief on
what happened to him. I do not speak to my mother for unrelated reasons. My phone number is 



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W189326
Date: Wednesday, August 10, 2022 7:55:03 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W189326.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W189326.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: GYASA  BOSEMAN
Company:
Address: PO BOX 804
         CARTERET NJ 07008
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: US Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: I am in need of the current oath of office taken and sworn by the acting governor of the
State of New Jersey.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W189380
Date: Friday, August 12, 2022 11:53:41 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W189380.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W189380.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Joanna  McCall
Company: Cogency Global Inc.
Address: 1025 Connecticut Ave NW, Suite 712
         Washington DC 20036
Email: agency@cogencyglobal.com
Telephone: 800 494 5225

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1000
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: August 12th, 2022
The Office of The Governor of New Jersey
225 W State St
Trenton, NJ 08625
VIA ONLINE FORM
Dear Sir/Madam:
Pursuant to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1 et seq. ( OPRA ), COGENCY GLOBAL
INC. hereby requests the below:

       Adam Alonso  Former Deputy Chief of Staff to New Jersey Governor Phil Murphy
       All documents and communications with and/or related to CarePoint Health, including any employees,

contractors, or agents.
       All documents and communications with and/or related to Hoboken University Hospital Center, including any

employees, contractors, or agents.
       All documents and communications with and/or related to Bayonne Medical Center, including any employees,

contractors, or agents.
       All documents and communications with and/or related to the Hoboken Municipal Hospital Authority,

including any employees, contractors, or agents.
       All documents and communications with and/or related to Hudson Regional Hospital, including any

employees, contractors, or agents.
This is a commercial request. We authorize charges for 1,000 pages of copies and/or $1,000 of other fees.  If there
are any fees charged for searching, reviewing, or copying the records, please contact us for cost approval if (1) the
page count for copies exceeds 1,000 pages or (2) the research/administrative/other fees exceed $1,000. However, if
the page count and fees do not exceed these amounts, then we agree to pay the charges associated with any fees
charged for searching, reviewing, or copying the records.
Pursuant to OPRA, your office has ten days to make a determination whether these requests seek public records that
must be disclosed.  If you deny any part of this request, please cite each specific reason that you think justifies your
refusal to release the information. Please notify us of appeal procedures available under the law.
If you have any questions processing this request, you may contact (800) 494-5225 or agency@cogencyglobal.com.
Sincerely,



Joanna McCall, Assistant Secretary
On behalf of: COGENCY GLOBAL INC.
800-494-5225
agency@cogencyglobal.com



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W189608
Date: Thursday, August 18, 2022 3:46:27 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W189608.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W189608.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Laura  Nelson
Company:
Address: 311 BROADWAY, SUITE A
         POINT PLEASANT BEACH NJ 08742
Email: ln@surenian.com
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $4
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: 1. The following individuals served on the COAH Board in October of 2014. Please provide
their letters of resignation from the COAH Board.
A)Timothy Doherty; B)John Winterstella  C) Suzanne M. Walters D)
Theodore King Jr.

2. Please provide any other submissions from the individuals listed above to the Governor s office



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W189643
Date: Friday, August 19, 2022 11:23:35 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W189643.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W189643.

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
Requested Information: Pursuant to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, I am writing to request copies of all
e-mails and text messages (including attachments) sent or received by Gov. Chris Christie that include any of the
following keywords. This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018:

o       Apogent
o       McNeil-PPC
o       Angelo Gordon
o       Peapack Gladstone
o       Cantor Fitzgerald
o       Disney
o       Dell Computer
o       DSL Net
o       General Electric
o       Omnicare
o       Quadramed
o       Choice One
o       Marvel Entertainment
o       Ecosphere Tech

Our preferred reproduction format is an electronic file e-mailed to researchinfo@dnc.org. If this is not possible, we
request that you provide access to these records electronically via an FTP site, or mail electronic copies of the
records to us on removable media, such as a CD or flash drive.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W189644
Date: Friday, August 19, 2022 11:29:33 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W189644.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W189644.

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
e-mails (including attachments) exchanged between Gov. Chris Christie and any email addresses ending in the
following domains. This request extends from January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018:

o       @apogent.com
o       @fishersci.com
o       @nh fishersci.com
o       @angelogordon.com
o       @pgbank.com
o       @cantor.com
o       @disney.com
o       @dell.com
o       @dsl.net
o       @ge.com
o       @omnicare.com
o       @quadramed.com
o       @choiceonecom.com
o       @marvel.com
o       @ecospheretech.com
o       @ecosphere.com

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W189645
Date: Friday, August 19, 2022 11:31:48 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W189645.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W189645.

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
Maximum Authorized Cost: $30
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Pursuant to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, I am writing to request copies of all
e-mails and text messages (including attachments) sent or received by Chiefs of Staff Richard Bagger, Kevin
O Dowd, Regina Egea or Amy Cradic that include any of the following keywords. This request extends from
January 19, 2010 through January 16, 2018:

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W189649
Date: Friday, August 19, 2022 11:38:15 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W189649.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W189649.

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
e-mails and text messages (including attachments) exchanged between any of Gov. Chris Chrstie's Chiefs of Staff
(including Richard Bagger, Kevin O Dowd, Regina Egea or Amy Cradic) and any email addresses ending in the
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W189799
Date: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 10:06:07 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W189799.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W189799.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Anonymous  Anonymous
Company:
Address: Anonymous
         Westfield NJ 07090
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $2500
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Copies of the following documents for the time period of February 1, 2019 to the present:
1.      All communications between George Helmy and any officer, employee, agent, or representative of
RWJBarnabas Health;
2.      All communications between George Helmy and Mark E. Manigan relating to RWJBarnabas Health or any
acquisition target of RWJBarnabas Health;
3.      All communications between George Helmy and John Doll relating to RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition
target of RWJBarnabas Health;
4.      All communications between George Helmy and the New Jersey Department of Health relating to
RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition target of RWJBarnabas Health;
5.      All communications between any current or former employee of the Office of the Governor and any officer,
employee, agent, or representative of RWJBarnabas Health;
6.      All communications between any current or former employee of the Office of the Governor and Mark E.
Manigan relating to RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition target of RWJBarnabas Health;
7.      All communications between any current or former employee of the Office of the Governor and John Doll
relating to RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition target of RWJBarnabas Health; and
8.      All communications between George Helmy and the New Jersey Department of Health relating to
RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition target of RWJBarnabas Health





 
 
DEPOSITS 
 
The custodian may require a deposit against costs for reproducing documents sought through an anonymous request whenever the custodian 
anticipates that the documents requested will cost in excess of $5 to reproduce. 
 
Where a special service charge is warranted under OPRA, that amount will be communicated to you as required under the statute.  You have 
the opportunity to review and object to the charge prior to it being incurred.  If, however, you approve of the fact and amount of the special 
service charge, you may be required to pay a deposit or pay in full prior to reproduction of the documents.   

 
 

YOUR REQUEST FOR RECORDS IS DENIED FOR THE FOLLOWING REASON(S): 
(To be completed by the Custodian of Records – check the box of the numbered exemption(s) as they apply to the records requested.  If 
multiple records are requested, be specific as to which exemption(s) apply to each record.  Response is due to requestor as soon as 

possible, but no later than seven business days.) 
 
 

N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.1 
 Inter-agency or intra-agency advisory, consultative or deliberative material 
 Legislative records 
 Law enforcement records: 

 Medical examiner photos 
 Criminal investigatory records (however, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-3.b. lists specific criminal investigatory information which must be 

disclosed) 
 Victims’ records 

 Trade secrets and proprietary commercial or financial information 
 Any record within the attorney-client privilege 
 Administrative or technical information regarding computer hardware, software and networks which, if disclosed would jeopardize 

computer security 
 Emergency or security information or procedures for any buildings or facility which, if disclosed, would jeopardize security of the 

building or facility or persons therein 
 Security measures and surveillance techniques which, if disclosed, would create a risk to the safety or persons, property, electronic 

data or software 
 Information which, if disclosed, would give an advantage to competitors or bidders 
 Information generated by or on behalf of public employers or public employees in connection with: 

 Any sexual harassment complaint filed with a public employer 
 Any grievance filed by or against an employee 
 Collective negotiations documents and statements of strategy or negotiating 

 Information that is a communication between a public agency and its insurance carrier, administrative service organization or risk 
management office 

 Information that is to be kept confidential pursuant to court order 
 Certificate of honorable discharge issued by the United States government (Form DD-214) filed with a public agency 
 Social security numbers 
 Credit card numbers 
 Unlisted telephone numbers 
 Drivers’ license numbers 
 Certain records of higher education institutions: 

 Research records 
 Questions or scores for exam for employment or academics 
 Charitable contribution information 
 Rare book collections gifted for limited access 
 Admission applications 
 Student records, grievances or disciplinary proceedings revealing a students’ identification 

 Biotechnology trade secrets  N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1.2 
 Convicts requesting their victims’ records N.J.S.A. 47:1A-2.2 
 Ongoing investigations of non-law enforcement agencies (must prove disclosure is inimical to the public interest)  N.J.S.A. 47:1A-3.a. 
 Public defender records N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5.k. 
 Upholds exemptions contained in other State or federal statutes and regulations, Executive Orders, Rules of Court, and privileges 

created by State Constitution, statute, court rule or judicial case law N.J.S.A. 47:1A-9 
 Personnel and pension records (however, the following information must be disclosed: 

 An individual’s name, title, position, salary, payroll record, length of service, date of separation and the reason for such 
separation, and the amount and type of any pension received  

 When required to be disclosed by another law, when disclosure is essential to the performance of official duties of a person 
duly authorized by this State or the US, or when authorized by an individual in interest 

 Data contained in information which disclose conformity with specific experiential, educational or medical qualifications 
required for government employment or for receipt of a public pension, but not including any detailed medical or 
psychological information N.J.S.A. 47:1A-10 

 
N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1 

 “a public agency has a responsibility and an obligation to safeguard from public access a citizen's personal information with which it 
has been entrusted when disclosure thereof would violate the citizen's reasonable expectation of privacy.”   

 



 
Burnett v. County of Bergen, 198 N.J. 408 (2009). Without ambiguity, the court held that the privacy provision “is neither a preface nor 
a preamble.”  Rather, “the very language expressed in the privacy clause reveals its substantive nature; it does not offer reasons why 
OPRA was adopted, as preambles typically do; instead, it focuses on the law’s implementation.”  “Specifically, it imposes an 
obligation on public agencies to protect against disclosure of personal information which would run contrary to reasonable privacy 
interests.”  

 
Executive Order No. 21 (McGreevey 2002) 

 Records where inspection, examination or copying would substantially interfere with the State's ability to protect and defend the 
State and its citizens against acts of sabotage or terrorism, or which, if disclosed, would materially increase the risk or 
consequences of potential acts of sabotage or terrorism. 

 Records exempted from disclosure by State agencies’ proposed rules.  
 

Executive Order No. 26 (McGreevey 2002) 
 Certain records maintained by the Office of the Governor 
 Resumes, applications for employment or other information concerning job applicants while a recruitment search is ongoing 
 Records of complaints and investigations undertaken pursuant to the Model Procedures for Internal Complaints Alleging 

Discrimination, Harassment or Hostile Environments 
 Information relating to medical, psychiatric or psychological history, diagnosis, treatment or evaluation 
 Information in a personal income or other tax return 
 Information describing a natural person's finances, income, assets, liabilities, net worth, bank balances, financial history or activities, 

or creditworthiness, except as otherwise required by law to be disclosed 
 Test questions, scoring keys and other examination data pertaining to the administration of an examination for public employment or 

licensing 
 Records in the possession of another department (including NJ Office of Information Technology or State Archives) when those 

records are made confidential by regulation or EO 9. 
 

Other Exemption(s) contained in a State statute, resolution of either or both House of the Legislature, regulation, Executive Order, 
Rules of Court, any federal law, federal regulation or federal order pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-9.a. 

(Please provide detailed information regarding the exemption from disclosure for which you are relying to deny access to government records. 
If multiple records are requested, be specific as to which exemption(s) apply to each record.)   

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
REQUEST FOR RECORDS UNDER THE COMMON LAW  
If, in addition to requesting records under OPRA, you are also requesting the government records under the common law, please check the 
box below. 
 
A public record under the common law is one required by law to be kept, or necessary to be kept in the discharge of a duty imposed by law, or 
directed by law to serve as a memorial and evidence of something written, said, or done, or a written memorial made by a public officer 
authorized to perform that function, or a writing filed in a public office. The elements essential to constitute a public record are that it be a 
written memorial, that it be made by a public officer, and that the officer be authorized by law to make it.  
 

Yes, I am also requesting the documents under common law. 
 
If the information requested is a "public record" under common law and the requestor has a legally recognized interest in the subject matter 
contained in the material, then the material must be disclosed if the individual's right of access outweighs the State's interest in preventing 
disclosure. 
 
Please set forth your interest in the subject matter contained in the requested material: 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Note that any challenge to a denial of a request for records under the common law cannot be made to the Government Records 
Council, as the Government Records Council only has jurisdiction to adjudicate challenges to denials of OPRA requests.  A 
challenge to the denial of access under the common law can be made by filing an action in Superior Court.    
 
 
 

 





From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W189911
Date: Friday, August 26, 2022 12:45:31 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W189911.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W189911.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: jason  kesselman
Company:
Address: 
         New York NY 10065
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: I would like to know the definitive timeline for when the State of New Jersey has been
under a state of emergency - for any reason (COVID, Storms, Baby Formula).  I need to know both the start date
and the end date for each State of Emergency declared.

I need this starting from January 1, 2020 until today (August, 26 2022)

Thank you.  Please call if you have any questions.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190049
Date: Wednesday, August 31, 2022 3:36:51 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190049.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190049.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: George V Nikanorov
Company:
Address
         Sussex NJ 07461
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $20.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: I am requesting all email correspondence between the NJ Governors office as it pertains to
my unemployment claim.  This includes, but is not limited to:

A. Correspondence sent from my email address on file
B. Correspondence and exchanges on my case within the governors office
C. Correspondence and exchanges between the governors office, and and department of labor regarding my claim.
D. Any additional notes or call file documenetation as outlined.

The date range for all correspondence would have taken place between the dates of June 1, and Augusst 31.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190106
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:51:57 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190106.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190106.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W123293, which was submitted on July 26, 2017. The
request asked for copies of all records showing payments from the state of New Jersey to the Trump International
Hotel in Washington, D.C., related to travel by Gov. Christie and/or any other New Jersey state employee(s).  We
are requesting copies of all records that were provided to David A. Fahrenthold and any other requesters in response
to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190107
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:53:06 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190107.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190107.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W122583, which was submitted on July 5, 2017. The
request asked for copies of all cable TV, Fios and satellite TV bills from January 2016 to July 2017 for the
governor's home at Island Beach State Park.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Jason T.
Alt or any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190108
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:53:59 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190108.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190108.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W122546, which was submitted on July 5, 2017. The
request asked for copies of all emails exchanged between officials at the New Jersey Governor s office and the
New Jersey Department of Environmental Protection between June 1, 2017 and July 5, 2017. Search terms should
include (but not be limited to): -Island Beach,- -beach,- -island,- -shore house,- -house,- -vacation,- -trip,- and -
shutdown.- Please understand -officials- at the Governor-s office to include the following individuals: Gov. Chris
Christie; Amy Cradic; Thomas Scrivo; Scott Coffina; Amy Melick; David Reiner; Amanda DePalma; Ray Brandes;
John Spinello; Dennis Robinson and Brian Murray. For email addresses affiliated with NJDEP, please use the
domain "@dep.state nj.us." If your agency is aware of any additional email addresses associated with NJDEP,
please include them in this search as well.   We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Naomi
LaChance or any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190109
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:55:07 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190109.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190109.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W119667, which was submitted on April 6, 2017. The
request asked for a list of infrastructure projects developed by the state any time since November 2016 to submit
to the National Governors Association or to the federal government, including but not limited to the White House, as
part of a "wish list" of projects to be funded as part of President Donald Trump's proposed $1 infrastructure
program. I am also requesting any written or digital correspondence between state government employees, federal
government employees and employees of the National Governors Association, regarding these infrastructure
projects and priorities.   We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Joshua Cornfield or any other
requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190110
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:56:20 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190110.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190110.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W119321, which was submitted on March 28, 2017. The
request asked for meeting dates, meeting subject and meeting minutes or notes that Governor Christie has had with
any official, employee, consultant, lobbyist or any representative of JCP&L, PJM or First Energy within the last 4
years.   We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Frances Haies or any other requesters in
response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190113
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:59:48 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190113.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190113.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W111905, which was submitted on August 3, 2016. The
request asked for Any and all records related to Governor Chris Christie's preparations for Donald Trump's
transition to the White House. This includes but is not limited to calendar items, meeting notes, emails, phone call
records, agendas, memos, contracts, and notices. As a journalist, I thank you for your commitment to an open and
transparent government process.   We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Naomi LaChance
or any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190111
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:57:23 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190111.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190111.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W117630, which was submitted on February 4, 2017. The
request asked for Copies of all subpoenas (to include any grand jury subpoenas)served on this office from the
United States District Court for the District of New Jersey from November 1st, 2016 to February 4th, 2017.   We
are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Gavin Rozzi or any other requesters in response to this
request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190112
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 4:58:31 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190112.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190112.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W117261, which was submitted on January 24, 2017. The
request asked for any letters, emails or other correspondence sent since Nov. 8, 2016, and going forward, between
Gov. Chris Christie and members of his administration, and President-elect and now President Donald Trump, and
members of his administration, regarding the Affordable Care Act and Medicaid.   We are requesting copies of all
records that were provided to Joshua Cornfield or any other requesters in response to this request.

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
&#8195;



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190114
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 5:01:26 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190114.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190114.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W110638, which was submitted on June 27, 2016. The
request asked for copies of all emails exchanged between the Governor's employees and Richard Mroz that
reference Donald Trump. Known email addresses include richard mroz@verizon.net  and

rmroz@archerlaw.com.  Search terms for emails should include: Donald Trump,  Trump,  Atlantic
City,  casino,  gaming,  Trump entertainment  and Trump resorts.  We are requesting copies of all
records that were provided to Andrew Perez or any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190115
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 5:02:32 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190115.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190115.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W108926, which was submitted on May 10, 2016. The
request asked for The results of an electronic search for all correspondence at the Office of the Governor with
Donald Trump, the Trump Organization, Trump Entertainment Resorts, or other companies whose name starts with
the word Trump. I am interested in records of any date that are reasonably and practicably retrievable from your
files using ordinary means, but I am most interested in records since 2006.  We are requesting copies of all records
that were provided to Michael Ravnitzky or any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190116
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 5:03:37 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190116.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190116.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W106220, which was submitted on February 26, 2016.
The request asked for all emails between 1/1/2015 and 2/26/2016 between the office of the governor and Donald
Trump, Corey R. Lewandowski, Michael Glassner, Katrina Pierson, Hope Hicks, Megan Powers, and Amanda
Miller.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Zaid Jilani or any other requesters in
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190117
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 5:04:49 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190117.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190117.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W104611, which was submitted on January 7, 2016. The
request asked for a total number of days, as well as documents pertaining to, the number of days Governor Chris
Christie has spent either fully or partially outside of the state of New Jersey in 2015 and 2016.  We are requesting
copies of all records that were provided to Terrence M. Dopp or any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190118
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 5:06:21 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190118.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190118.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W104433, which was submitted on January 4, 2016. The
request asked for All correspondence -- including but not limited to emails and letters -- exchanged between the
Governor's Office and members of the New Jersey Firearm Purchase and Permitting Study Commission -All
correspondence -- including but not limited to emails and letters -- exchanged among employees in the Governor's
Office pertaining to the commission -All correspondence exchanged between employees of the Governor's Office
and other executive agencies/offices/departments pertaining to the firearms commission -All correspondence
exchanged between the Governor's Office and Chris Christie's presidential campaign pertaining to the firearms
commission -All emails, memos, and other documents that explain or discuss the purpose of the commission and its
goals; that show the timeline and development of the commission and appointment of its members; and that show
the resources dedicated by the Governor's Office in assisting the commission.  We are requesting copies of all
records that were provided to Andrew D. Seidman or any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190119
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 5:07:06 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190119.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190119.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190120
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 5:07:23 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190120.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190120.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W103431, which was submitted on November 24, 2015.
The request stated, On November 17, 2015, Governor Christie wrote to President Obama regarding his directives
to the New Jersey Department of Health, New Jersey Department of Human Services, and New Jersey Office of
Homeland Security regarding the placement of Syrian refugees in New Jersey. Please provide these documents,
including directives, memoranda, and/or communications to those agencies regarding Syrian refugees during
November 2015.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Jeanne LoCicero or any other
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190121
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 5:09:19 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190121.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190121.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W97455, which was submitted on May 11, 2015. The
request asked for All written communications, between April 26 and May 6, between officials in the Office of the
Governor and officials of Baltimore, Md. and/or Maryland state government regarding a request for New Jersey
troopers' assistance in Baltimore because of riots and unrest.  We are requesting copies of all records that were
provided to Alison Knezevich or any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190122
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 5:10:13 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190122.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190122.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W89893, which was submitted on September 8, 2014. The
request asked for any and all correspondence to and from the governor's office and the following federal agencies:
Health and Human Services and the IRS from Jan. 2012 to May 31, 2012 and July 1, 2012 through Dec. 2012. I am
only seeking correspondence to and from those agencies for those time periods that has to do with the Affordable
Care Act.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Jason A. Cherkis or any other requesters in
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190123
Date: Thursday, September 1, 2022 5:11:12 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190123.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190123.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W83952, which was submitted on February 14, 2014. The
request asked for information on spending related to the hurricane Sandy relief efforts by the state of New Jersey
on behalf of people with disabilities. Specifically: How much money from hurricanes and the relief dollars has been
spent on individuals or services to individuals with disabilities? How much of the money has been spent to ensure
accessible boardwalks and public facilities in hurricane Sandy affected areas? How that the state ensure that it is
complying with title II of the Americans disabilities act and section 504 of the rehabilitation act when dispersing
funds to municipalities affected by hurricane Sandy? How many municipalities as the state given money to from
hurricane Sandy dollars specifically for accessible services or facilities in hurricane affected area? How much
money overall has the state given to municipalities for Hurricane Sandy relief to date? How much of the hurricane
Sandy money from the federal government has been use for advertising purposes? How much of the hurricane
Sandy money has been used to make state facilities accessible to people with disabilities? How much of the
hurricane Sandy money has been dispersed to departments specifically for disability related services or access needs
in affected communities?  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Javier Robles or any other
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190262
Date: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 10:16:53 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190262.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190262.

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
Requested Information: Under OPRA and common law I am requesting electric and physical correspondence in
response to an August 26, 2022 letter from the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services Secretary Xavier
Becerra and Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) Administrator Chiquita Brooks-LaSure regarding the
use of Section 1115 Medicaid waivers for abortion care.

Here is a link to the letter in question:

https://www.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/hhs-letter-to-governors-reproductive-health-care.pdf



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190292
Date: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 12:25:59 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190292.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190292.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Steve  H
Company:
Address: n/a
         na NJ 08861
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $.05
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: 1. I request all communications between the New Jersey Secretary of State s Office and
any person acting in the capacity of an election official, clerk, or County Commissioner in any county in the state
between the dates of May 1, 2022 and the present that discuss the terms "Cast Vote Record", "CVR", or "Mike
Lindell"
2. I request all communications between the New Jersey Elections Office and any person acting in the capacity of an
election official, clerk, or County Commissioner in any county in the state between the dates of May 1, 2022 and the
present that discuss the terms "Cast Vote Record", "CVR", or "Mike Lindell"
3. I request all communications between the New Jersey Secretary of State s Office and any representative of the
following companies: Dominion Voting Systems Corp, Election Systems & Software, Inc, Microvote General
Group, Unisyn Voting Solutions, Smartmatic or Hart InterCivic, Inc. that discuss the terms "Cast Vote Record",
"CVR", or "Mike Lindell"
4. Definition of communications : All letters, emails, texts, faxes, and voice call recordings between the parties
specified in 1-3



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190383
Date: Thursday, September 8, 2022 3:42:59 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190383.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190383.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Naquea E Johnson
Company:
Address: 
         Norfolk VA 23507
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $500
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: Please provide records concerning my custody case FD-002874-18, ORR .vs. Johnson,
regarding the custody of Josh Ali Orr and any CRIMINAL information relating to his custody, allegations of abuse
and/or neglect, and his caretakers: Anson Brett Orr, Dianthe Martinez-Brooks, Tiffany Clarke-Burroughs,
Shenandoah Adams, 156 Livingston Avenue (Livingston NJ) Antionette Moore-Littlejohn.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190621
Date: Wednesday, September 14, 2022 10:52:32 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190621.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190621.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Michael S Warren
Company: NJ Spotlight News
Address: 2 Gateway, Suite 204
         Newark NJ 07102
Email: warrenm@njspotlightnews.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: This is a request under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act and New Jersey Common
Law. I am requesting the following records:

1. All communications from July 1, 2022 to the date this request is received between Gov. Phil Murphy, or his
office, and Gov. Greg Abbott of Texas, or his office, regarding the transportation or relocation of undocumented
peoples.

2. All communications from July 1, 2022 to the date this request is received between Gov. Phil Murphy, or his
office, and Gov. Ron DeSantis of Florida, or his office, regarding the transportation or relocation of undocumented
peoples.

I request that these records be delivered in an electronic format via email. If the files are too large to be sent via
email, please share the files via compact disc.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190660
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 4:59:06 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190660.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190660.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W55374, which was submitted on January 12, 2011. The
request asked for Copies of records transferring the governor's powers during times when the governor is out of
state or otherwise unable to perform his duties to the lieutenant governor or any other people since his inauguration.
These include but are not limited to letters indicating a transfer of powers.  We are requesting copies of all records
that were provided to Lisa Fleisher and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190661
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:00:05 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190661.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190661.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W118858, which was submitted on March 13, 2017. The
request asked for copies of an email and a white paper that was sent to your office on November 25, 2014 at
4:30pm. The email was sent by Daniel Hodge (daniel.hodge@texasattorneygeneral.gov) to Kevin O Dowd
(Kevin.O?Dowd@gov.state nj.us) with the email subject, Legal Challenge to President s Executive Orders.
The attachment in this email is titled 2014 11 25 White Paper.pdf.  The email was obtained through a public
records request to the Indiana Governor s Office by another organization called the Memory Hole 2. This is a
direct link to the email: https://rewire.news/wp-content/uploads/2017/03/IndianaPublic-Records-white-paper.pdf We
are requesting the copy of the above email that was sent to your office and the attached white paper.  We are
requesting copies of all records that were provided to Sofia Resnick and any other requesters in response to this
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190662
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:01:22 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190662.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190662.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W115888, which was submitted on December 6, 2016.
The request asked for Incoming-And-Outgoing Email Correspondence Between Jared Kushner And The New
Jersey Office Of The Governor From November 2013 Through November 2016. In accordance with N.J.S.A.
47:1A-5(a)-(j), I am requesting incoming-and-outgoing email correspondence between the Jared Kushner, the search
should include but not be limited to the email addresses provided below, and the New Jersey Office of the Governor,
employees emails to search listed below, from November 2013 through November 2016. Kushner Email
Addresses/Domains To Be Search: - @Kushnercompanies.Com - @Observer.Com New Jersey Office Of The
Governor Employees Emails To Be Searched: - Governor Chris Christie - Amy Cradic - Kerstin Sundstrom -
Andrew McNally - Dominick DiRocco - Matthew Moench - Matt Mowers - Charles Whitt Hance - Amanda
DePalma - Bridget Kelly - Lisa LeBoeuf - Thomas Scrivo - Scott Coffina - Amy Melick - David Reiner - John
Spinello All email correspondence should be searched from the time period stated  above, since according to the
New Jersey records retention and disposition  schedule, the type of records being requested fall within the records
series  of number 1405-0000, Correspondence-External, and 1405-0002,  Correspondence-Internal-Administrative,
and thus should have been  maintained for the past three years.  We are requesting copies of all records that were
provided to Kathleen Casey and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190663
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:02:37 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190663.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190663.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W113542, which was submitted on September 20, 2016.
The request asked for For the Governor's Internship Programs, please supply the zip code and ethnic category for
each applicant to the 2016 programs.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Bob Jordan and
any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190664
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:04:21 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190664.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190664.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W112945, which was submitted on August 31, 2016. The
request asked for List of all individuals who have been issued complementary tickets to the Governor's Box at
Meadowlands Stadium, Izod Center and PNC Bank Arts Center from January 19th, 2009 - August 30th, 2016.
Please include first and last name of individuals that have received the tickets, along with date of event.  We are
requesting copies of all records that were provided to Gavin C. Rozzi and any other requesters in response to this
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190666
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:05:07 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190666.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190666.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W109711, which was submitted on May 31, 2016. The
request asked for copies of sign-over letters. Specifically, I am requesting copies of all sign-over letters and/or
copies of all Acting Governor records (and all other letters granting authority of the governor over to someone else
other than Gov. Christie) signed by the governor or his counsel between Jan. 1, 2016 and May 31, 2016.  We are
requesting copies of all records that were provided to Matt Arco and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190667
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:06:06 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190667.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190667.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W108985, which was submitted on May 11, 2016. The
request asked for copies of the following: All emails (including from a personal or government account), letters or
other correspondence sent from First Mary Pat Foster, or on her behalf by any state official, soliciting contributions
to any charities. This request is limited to January 21, 2014 to the present.  We are requesting copies of all records
that were provided to Alan Suderman and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190668
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:07:45 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190668.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190668.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W104861, which was submitted on January 14, 2016. The
request asked for copies of sign-over letters. Specifically, I am requesting copies of all sign-over letters and/or
copies of all Acting Governor records (and all other letters granting authority of the governor over to someone else
other than Gov. Christie) signed by the governor or his counsel between Jan. 1, 2015 and Dec. 31, 2015.  We are
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190669
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:08:26 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190669.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190669.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W93600, which was submitted on January 21, 2015. The
request asked for copies of sign-over letters. Specifically, I am requesting copies of all sign-over letters and/or
copies of all Acting Governor Records (and all other letters granting authority of the governor over to someone else
other than Gov. Christie) signed by Gov. Christie since Jan. 1, 2012 to Jan. 21, 2015.  We are requesting copies of
all records that were provided to Matthew Arco and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190670
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:11:18 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190670.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190670.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W83606, which was submitted on February 5, 2014. The
request asked for copy of any contracts, between January 1, 2010 and February 5, 2014, between the
administration of Governor Chris Christie and the following entities: Giuliani Partners the Giuliani Group Giuliani
Capital Advisors Giuliani & Co. LLC Giuliani Security & Safety Giuliani Capital Advisors LLC GIULIANI
DEASON CAPITAL INTERESTS LLC GIULIANI SAGE JAPANESE-AMERICAN LEADERSHIP
FOUNDATION Giuliani Venture Group, LLC Giuliani Von Essen LLC GIULIANI, ZULUAGA & ASSOCIATES,
INC. Management Accountability firm Cognos Rubenstein Associates, Inc. Rubenstein Communications, Inc.  We
are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Stephanie Akin and any other requesters in response to this
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190671
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:12:21 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190671.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190671.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W83514, which was submitted on February 3, 2014. The
request asked for An email, memo, guideline, policy or directive created on or after January 8th, 2014 relating to
the use of personal emails for conducting official business.  We are requesting copies of all records that were
provided to Melissa Hayes and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190672
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:13:59 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190672.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190672.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W79160, which was submitted on August 19, 2013. The
request asked for Any requests for information sent from the Office of Inspector General of the Department of
Homeland Security related to Hurricane Sandy.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to
Jarrett Renshaw and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190673
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:14:49 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190673.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190673.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W73274, which was submitted on February 4, 2013. The
request asked for any emails or texts sent to or from the governor or his staff with the following keywords: MMC,
Meadows Maintenance Complex, Meadows, Kearny, Hoboken, Sandy, hurricane, storm, disaster, flood, flooding,
rolling stock, stock, locomotives, equipment, weather, forecasts, National Weather Service, NWS, National
Hurricane Center, NHC, NOAA, marsh, forecast, damage, overtime, OT, SLOSH, surge, model, Meadowlands,
yard, GP40, F40, P40, PL42, ALP46, ALP46A, ALP45, Arrow, Comet, multilevel, Noble, reposition, emergency,
Irene, FEMA, GIS, positioning, double decker, New Jersey Transit, NJT. The time frame is from Oct. 26 to the
present.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Ryan A. McNeill and any other requesters in
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190674
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:15:37 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190674.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190674.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W71805, which was submitted on November 27, 2012.
The request asked for Copies of any agreement - or similar documents that spells out the relationship - between
the state of New Jersey and McKenzie & Company related to the compilation of a preliminary damage assessment
of Hurricane Sandy. In addition to the agreement, please include any emails, memos or related correspondence
between the governor's office and the firm related to the assessment.  We are requesting copies of all records that
were provided to Jarrett Renshaw and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190675
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:17:11 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190675.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190675.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W71759, which was submitted on November 26, 2012.
The request asked for All requests for federal aid submitted by the state of New Jersey for the damage caused by
Hurricane Sandy, including any correspondence between the governor's office and federal officials related to the
request. Please also include any breakdown of the damage to things like transit and beaches.  We are requesting
copies of all records that were provided to Jarrett Renshaw and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190676
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:18:08 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190676.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190676.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W71395, which was submitted on November 6, 2012. The
request asked for any and all records concerning communications between any individual employed by or
affiliated with the Office of the Governor of the State of New Jersey and any individual employed by or affiliated
with the Romney for President campaign since October 26, 2012 to the present day. Further, I request any and all
records concerning communications between any individual employed by or affiliated with the Office of the
Governor of the State of New Jersey and any individual employed by or affiliated with the Obama for America
campaign since October 26, 2012 to the present day. In addition, I request any and all records concerning
communications between any individual employed by or affiliated with the Office of the Governor of the State of
New Jersey and any individual employed by or affiliated with the Executive Office of the President of the United
States since October 26, 2012 to the present day specifically regarding any preparation, rescue and recovery efforts
in response to Hurricane Sandy. Please include any phone calls, call logs, call sheets, Skype calls or videos, emails,
letters, hand-written notes, day calendars, memorandums, meeting agenda sheets, text messages, voice and video
recordings and other documented forms of communication in response to this records request.  We are requesting
copies of all records that were provided to Kevin J. Bogardus and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190677
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:18:59 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190677.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190677.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W58945, which was submitted on June 2, 2011. The
request asked for all email correspondence and text messages from Governor Christie from the beginning of his
term through May 2011 with the following search terms RNC  Republican National Committee,  Romney,

Sarah Palin,  Palin,  Huckabee,  Tea Party,  Obama,  White House,  Feds,  budget,
homeless services,  child welfare,  police,  helicopter,  Huntsman,  Mitt Romney,  Freedom

Works,  Tea Party Express,  Koch,  and education,  public employee union,  Charles Koch,
David Koch,  and Bloomberg.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Jason Cherkis

and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190678
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:20:15 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190678.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190678.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W52836, which was submitted on September 6, 2010. The
request asked for a copy of the Race to the Top application draft where handwritten editing marks were made to
delete 2008-2009 budget data. If you can please fax or email a copy of the pages of the draft that include that section
on funding, that would be most convenient.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Leslie
Brody and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190679
Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 5:21:15 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190679.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190679.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W55003, which was submitted on December 20, 2010.
The request asked for Any files gathered by the governor's counsels office in preparation for the governor's
decision to pardon Brian Aitken.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Chris Megerian and
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190702
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 11:13:11 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190702.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190702.

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
Requested Information: Sept. 16, 2022

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

All communications from May 21, 2021 to June 30, 2021 between Chief of Staff George Helmy and Ulises (Ulye)
Diaz, a government affairs representative from Horizon Blue Cross Blue Shield of New Jersey, regarding
Horizon s business with the state health plan.

My request includes emails and attachments, text messages, electronic chats, voicemail, mail, or other
communications, whether on official or personal devices or accounts if personal devices or accounts were used to
discuss official matters.

I request this search include any communications where the subject matter is Horizon s business with the state,
including but not limited to:
--The Contract Compliance Audit Unit Complaint filed against Horizon by the Treasury department on May 21,
2021



--The decision to pend  the complaint on June 3, 2021
--Arrangements for a meeting between state officials and Horizon officials on June 29, 2021

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190722
Date: Friday, September 16, 2022 2:29:19 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190722.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190722.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Carla  Elfeld
Company:
Address: 
         Metuchen NJ 08840
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Time Frame Requested: January 2000-Present
Property address:501 Coal Road Berlin, Camden County New Jersey 08009
Requesting any property/code violations, tax liens, water/sewer past due balance/liens, any outstanding and open
permits, etc.
Please email this information to  Thank you!



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W190868
Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 3:18:33 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W190868.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W190868.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Jessica  Hockett
Company: Illinois Opportunity Project
Address: 141 W. Jackson Blvd, Suite 1065
         Chicago IL 60604
Email: jessica@nationalopportunity.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Please provide any communications (emails, meeting records) that discuss use of funds
from the Emergency Assistance to Nonpublic Schools (EANS) funds, including the use of funds that may revert for
uses under the Governor's Emergency Education Relief fund



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191017
Date: Sunday, September 25, 2022 12:16:07 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191017.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191017.

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
Requested Information: Under OPRA and common law I am requesting the most recent union contracts reached on
september 14, 2022, regarding the increased premium rates for workers on the state health benefits program.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191036
Date: Monday, September 26, 2022 10:54:12 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191036.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191036.

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
Requested Information: Under OPRA and common law I am requesting the findings from state agencies sent to the
governor regarding gun regulations that was mandated by executive order NO. 299.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191290
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:19:16 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191290.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191290.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W50935, which was submitted on June 2, 2010. The
request asked for Any and all records in all printed and electronic formats pertaining to the second-round Race to
the Top application, including but not limited to correspondence with the NJEA and its units, the AFT and its units,
the state and federal Departments of Education and any and all other stakeholders. Please include all attachments
and exhibits associated with the foregoing.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Josh
Margolin and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191291
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:20:16 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191291.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191291.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W52671, which was submitted on August 27, 2010. The
request asked for all correspondence, electronic and otherwise, between Gov. Chris Christie, the Office of Gov.
Christie and then-Education Commissioner Bret Schundler dating from Aug. 1, 2010, to the present date.  We are
requesting copies of all records that were provided to Andrea Clurfeld and any other requesters in response to this
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191292
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:20:59 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191292.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191292.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W52734, which was submitted on August 31, 2010. The
request asked for All documents prepared, received, maintained, controlled or otherwise possessed by current
and/or former employees of the Office of the Governor related to, discussing or describing the New Jersey
application to the United States Department of Education for the Race To The Top grant. Your response shall
include, but not be limited to, any and all correspondence, memoranda, alternate versions of the application and
electronic communication in any form.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Nicole
Brown and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191293
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:23:43 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191293.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191293.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W55257, which was submitted on January 6, 2011. The
request asked for Correspondence such as letters and emails to and/or from the Office of the Governor and David
G. Evans, Esq. of Flemington, NJ (who serves as Executive Director of the Drug Free Schools Coalition) regarding
Medical Marijuana during the year 2010.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Eric
Hafner and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191294
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:25:48 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191294.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191294.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W56822, which was submitted on March 10, 2011. The
request asked for Governor Christie's notice of intent to nominate Michael Patrick Carroll to be a state Superior
Court judge. Governor Christie's request to the New Jersey State Bar Association to vet Michael Patrick Carroll as a
potential nominee for the Superior Court.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Salvador
Rizzo and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191295
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:27:22 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191295.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191295.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W57006, which was submitted on March 16, 2011. The
request asked for For the period beginning January 19, 2010 through the date of this request, any and all
expenditures incurred to produce and staff Governor Christie s town hall meetings, including costs associated with
personnel; venue rental; catering; audio/video equipment; website and video production; email management
software design; transportation to and from the meetings, including the cost of the box truck, insurance and gas
expenses; production of banners and signage; reimbursements to staff for food, travel and other related costs.  We
are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Sean Downey and any other requesters in response to this
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191296
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:28:10 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191296.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191296.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W53250, which was submitted on September 24, 2010.
The request asked for Copies of any/all email correspondence between Gov. Chris Christie and Facebook founder
Mark Zuckerberg in 2010; and copies of any/all email correspondence between Gov. Chris Christie and Newark
Mayor Cory Booker in 2010.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Samantha W. Henry
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191298
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:30:16 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191298.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191298.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W53537, which was submitted on October 7, 2010. The
request asked for Any and all documents, including email correspondence, from or to Governor Chris Christie,
Andrew Sidamon Eristoff, Richard Bagger, James Weinstein, James Simpson, Anthony Coscia, Chris Ward, Bill
Baroni, Kim Vaccari, Paul Blanco and/or Lynn Bowersox related to the ARC project from the period beginning
March 26, 2010 through the date of this request, including all data and government records used to generate the cost
overruns identified in the ARC Executive Steering Committee s October 7, 2010 memo to the Governor.  We are
requesting copies of all records that were provided to John Wisniewski and any other requesters in response to this
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191299
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:31:32 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191299.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191299.

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
Telephone: 202 759 

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W53855, which was submitted on October 22, 2010. The
request asked for For the period beginning March 26, 2010 through the date of this request, any and all
government records from or to Governor Chris Christie, Andrew Sidamon-Eristoff, Richard Bagger, James
Weinstein, James Simpson, Anthony Coscia, Chris Ward, Bill Baroni, Kim Vaccari, Paul Blanco and/or Lynn
Bowersox related to utilizing funding resources reserved for the ARC project for other transportation purposes,
including but not limited to the New Jersey Transportation Trust Fund and the New Jersey Turnpike Authority.
We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to John Wisniewski and any other requesters in response
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191300
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:32:53 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191300.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191300.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W54714, which was submitted on December 6, 2010. The
request asked for 1) All copies of any written communication, electronic or otherwise, between Steven Edelstein
and any member of the Office of the Governor, including all members of staff. 2) Copies of all non privileged work
product prepared by, or in consultation with, Steven Edelstein for the Office of the Governor. 3) Copies of all
reports of expenditures or reimbursements regarding Steven Edelstein between January 2010 and the present.  We
are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Taylor Roberts and any other requesters in response to this
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191301
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:35:04 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191301.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191301.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W55028, which was submitted on December 22, 2010.
The request asked for Written correspondence (such as letters and emails) during the year 2010 between the Office
of the Governor and Rutgers University regarding the now defunct proposal for the university to be involved in the
state's medical marijuana program.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Eric Hafner and
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191302
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:36:42 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191302.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191302.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W127686, which was submitted on December 15, 2017.
The request asked for communications between the administration, including governor, chief of staff and
legislative liaisons and PSEG officials, from Dec. 1, 2017 through Dec. 15, 2017.  We are requesting copies of all
records that were provided to Michael Catalini and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191303
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:37:29 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191303.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191303.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W119865, which was submitted on April 12, 2017. The
request asked for all correspondence between the Office of the Governor and the following entities: ? ExxonMobil
? Anadarko ? ConocoPhillips ? Chesapeake ? Chevron ? BP ? Devon Energy ? EOG Resources ? Shell ? Southwest
Energy ? Occidental Petroleum ? Apache Corp ? Encana ? Cabot Oil and Gas ? Statoil ? Marathon ? EQT
Corporation ? Pioneer Natural Resources ? Range Resources ? Hess Corp ? Noble Energy ? Talisman Energy ?
Continental Resources ? Pioneer Natural Resources ? XTO Energy ? NJR Pipeline Company ? Public Service
Enterprise Group ? SJI Midstream ? Southern Company ? Spectra Energy Partners ? UGI Energy Services ? Energy
in Depth (?EID?) ? Independent Petroleum Association of America (?IPAA?) ? Western Energy Alliance (?WEA?)
? Consumer Energy Alliance (?CEA?).   We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Jamie Corey
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191304
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:38:27 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191304.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191304.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W118462, which was submitted on March 1, 2017. The
request asked for copies of any emails, letters or any other correspondence (including any attachments) in the
governor?s office by, to, among, and/or between, but not limited to, Governor Chris Christie, Lt. Gov. Kim
Guadagno, Brian Murray, Jeremy Rosen, Lynne Richmond, Jacqueline Halldow, Thomas Scrivo, Scott Coffina and
Amy Cradic dated on or after Dec. 1, 2016 which contain any of the following search terms: ?heroin,? ?opioids,? ?
ad? or ?advertisement?, ?Princeton Partners? ?commercials,? ?contract,? ?campaign? and ?Reach NJ.?  We are
requesting copies of all records that were provided to Dustin A. Racioppi and any other requesters in response to this
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191305
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:40:13 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191305.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191305.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W114093, which was submitted on October 5, 2016. The
request asked for All email communications between the Governor's Office and Rich Bagger, senior vice president
at Celgene Corporation from January 30, 2012 to September 30, 2016.  We are requesting copies of all records that
were provided to Katie Jennings and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191306
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:42:48 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191306.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191306.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W84041, which was submitted on February 19, 2014. The
request asked for Communications including but not limited to e-mails, letters and notes, and text messages, on
official and personal accounts, sent or received by state employees, interns and consultants from Dec. 1, 2014
through Feb. 20, 2014, containing any of the following keywords: Sandy Recovery Town Hall, VFW Post 2179,
Veterans Lane, Port Monmouth, town hall, state of emergency, rescheduled and postponed.  We are requesting
copies of all records that were provided to Jenna Portnoy and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191307
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:43:50 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191307.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191307.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W50380, which was submitted on May 3, 2010. The
request asked for all documents, including any communications, correspondence, emails, telephone messages,
message logs, calendar entries, appointments, or spreadsheets, regarding the letter signed by Governor Christie on
April 23, 2010 on the subject of offshore wind or the proposed Cape Wind energy plant (see attached). In addition,
please provide all documents and communications between any official in the Governor?s office or staff between
any representative of Cape Wind, the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the American Wind Energy Association, or
any other party between March 1, 2010 and the date of this letter regarding offshore wind. Finally, please provide all
documents and communications regarding any contact between the Office of the Governor or other agency of the
state and a federal executive branch agency or official, including the Office of the President, regarding offshore
wind, the proposed Cape Wind energy plant, or the April 2, 2010 recommendation letter of the Advisory Council on
Historic Preservation.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to Audra Parker and any other
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191308
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2022 4:44:40 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191308.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191308.

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

       Copies of all responsive documents to Request No. W110937, which was submitted on July 5, 2016. The
request asked for any and all receipts issued to the office of the governor from any and all tailor or dry cleaning
companies between January 2013 and July 2016.  We are requesting copies of all records that were provided to
Katie Mishkin and any other requesters in response to this request.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191422
Date: Monday, October 3, 2022 11:28:10 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191422.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191422.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Nate  Peroni
Company: L2 Political
Address: 18912 North Creek Parkway Suite 201
         Bothell WA 98011
Email: nate.peroni@L2political.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: We at L2 would like to receive today's Vote-By-Mail absentee update file for the 2022
General Election. Specifically, the numbers for Ballots Requested, Sent, and Returned. If further detail is needed,
please reach out to me at the number given.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191525
Date: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 3:39:10 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191525.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191525.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Scott  Medwin
Company:
Address: 
         Lanoka Harbor NJ 08734
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Please provide any emailed/written correspondence pertaining to or including the following
from the governors office.   Including all clerical, aides, reception, liaisons, and those who work in the office of
education and health services.  

Scott Medwin ,
 ,

 or 



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191538
Date: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:45:15 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191538.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191538.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Anthony  La Rocco
Company: K&L Gates LLP
Address: One Newark Center
         Newark NJ 07102
Email: anthony.larocco@klgates.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $2500
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: All communications between George Helmy and any officer, employee, agent, or
representative of RWJBarnabas Health regarding or relating to
a.      CarePoint Health and its related entities including Christ Hospital, Bayonne Medical Center or BMC, and
Hoboken University Medical Center or HUMC; this request includes, without limitation, communications regarding
certificates of need ( CNs ) sought by CarePoint Health and its related entities, as well as communications
regarding requests for governmental funding made by CarePoint Health and its related entities;
b.      George Helmy s prospective employment with RWJ Barnabas Health or any of its related entities
c.      RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition target of RWJBarnabas Health; this request includes, without
limitation, communications regarding CNs sought by RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition target of
RWJBarnabas Health.
2.      All communications between George Helmy and Mark E. Manigan regarding or relating to
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
3.      All communications between George Helmy and John Doll regarding or relating to
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
b.George Helmy s prospective employment with RWJ Barnabas Health or any of its related entities
c.      RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition target of RWJBarnabas Health; this request includes, without
limitation, communications regarding CNs sought by RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition target of
RWJBarnabas Health.
4.      All communications between George Helmy and the New Jersey Department of Health regarding or relating to



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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191539
Date: Tuesday, October 4, 2022 4:47:29 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191539.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191539.

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

Requested Information: PART 2
5.      All communications between any current or former employee of the Office of the Governor and any officer,
employee, agent, or representative of RWJBarnabas Health regarding or relating to
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
Manigan regarding or relating to
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
regarding or relating to
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

8.      All communications between any current or former employee of the Office of the Governor and the New
Jersey Department of Health regarding or relating to
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191579
Date: Wednesday, October 5, 2022 11:17:26 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191579.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191579.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Naquea E Johnson
Company:
Address: 
         NORFOLK VA 23507
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $200
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: My name is NAQUEA ELAINE JOHNSON, and it appears FRAUDULENT claims were
made by a CONVICTED FELON FRAUD: DIANTHE DAWN MARTINEZ BROOKS, regarding a "threat" against
a governmental official. Of course, I never made ANY THREATS.

FURTHER, it appears my abusive ex-husband, ALAN CLINTON WILSON, and ex-mother-law, VERNAN
WILSON, aka "BLONDIE" are also involved.

Further, it appears I am being denied records concerning a DCP&P investigation when I am unaware of an
investigation ever taking place that includes two of my minor children, JOSH ALI ORR and KENNEDY WILSON.

Other involved parties include:

Sharifa Rashida Salaam, Esq. (retired Judge who removed my infant)
Antionette Moore-Littlejohn (paid actress on Instagram)
Dianthe Dawn Martinez Brooks (convicted felon - Newark Watershed Corruption)
Tiffany Clarke-Burroughs (Bergen County Attorney/Daughter-in-Law to Dianthe Dawn Martinez-Brooks)
Anson Brett Orr (my child's father)
Josh Ali Orr (my child)
Alan Clinton Wilson (ex-husband that has been colluding with my son's father)
Vernan Wilson (ex-mother-in-law - party to the collusion)

Although I NEVER made ANY threats towards anyone, I would like to access any information including
allegations, complaints, warrants or other documentation concerning this matter.

Also, please provide the procedural process as it relates to claims of Domestic Violence, and how these matters are
properly investigated with your agency.

All the best,
NAQUEA ELAINE JOHNSON
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~



Norfolk, VA 23507



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191659
Date: Thursday, October 6, 2022 11:28:01 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191659.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191659.

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
Requested Information: Oct. 6, 2022

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

All communications from June 30, 2021 to Sept. 1, 2021 between Chief of Staff George Helmy and Ulises (Ulye)
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
--Meetings or subsequent discussions between the state and Horizon regarding the state health plan

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191676
Date: Thursday, October 6, 2022 3:49:57 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191676.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191676.

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

       Copies of all emails  including attachments  sent or received by the following employees of the Office of
the Governor and anyone with an email address ending in @christiefornj.com  or @chrischristie.com :

o       Chris Christie
o       Richard Bagger
o       Kevin O Dowd
o       Regina Egea
o       Amy Cradic
o       Bridget Anne Kelly
o       Bill Stepien
o       Maria Comella

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191759
Date: Sunday, October 9, 2022 8:28:28 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191759.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191759.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Kenneth E Armellino
Company:
Address: 
         Dumont NJ 07628
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Per Executive Order 299 dated June 24, 2022 item #5 requires all state agencies to report
their findings per EO299 to the Governor s Office.  I would like copies of any findings filed as per EO299.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191776
Date: Monday, October 10, 2022 9:51:45 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191776.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191776.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Terrcas  Clayton
Company:
Address: 
         West Deptford NJ 08051
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: I am Requesting an OPRA report for work that was done on the property at 1859
Manhassett Ave Deptford N.J 08096, to ensure that all of the work was properly permitted.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191803
Date: Monday, October 10, 2022 8:01:07 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191803.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191803.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Piera M Accumanno
Company:
Address: 
         Cedar Grove NJ 07009
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $20
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: This is an official request under the Open Public Records Act to obtain, by email or
electronic attachment to email, a copy of the Contract or Agreement between the State of New Jersey and ERIC, the
Electronic Registration Information Center, as reported in the State's news release, " https://nj.gov/state/press-2022-
0809.shtml"



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W191891
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2022 11:11:34 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W191891.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W191891.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Adrian M McCrea
Company: Monadical Inc.
Address: 99 Wall Street #1235
         New York NY 10005
Email: tess@monadical.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1 et seq., I am requesting
an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of public records that describe the specific technical challenges related to
the NJ unemployment system that were widely reported in April 2020 (reported as being related to COBOL
databases). Specifically, I would like to know if the technical challenges were related to COBOL, to front-facing
Javascript/web components, or to some integration between the two. I would also like to know what specific,
concrete steps were taken to rectify these issues.

If there are any fees for searching or copying these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed $100. 
However, I would also like to request a waiver of all fees in that the disclosure of the requested information is in the
public interest and will contribute significantly to the public s understanding of this issue. I am working on a piece
of media (a video) about COBOL, and my request is related to news gathering purposes. This information is not
being sought for commercial purposes.

The New Jersey Open Public Records Act requires a response time of seven business days. 

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to release the
information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the law.

Thank you for considering my request.

Sincerely,

Adrian McCrea



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W192160
Date: Tuesday, October 18, 2022 4:41:21 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W192160.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W192160.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Andy  Weiss
Company:
Address: Not applicable
         Hoboken NJ 07030
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5.00
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: Please provide the written policies and procedures regarding applications submitted for
Boards, Commissions & Authorities using the state of New Jersey Governor Phil Murphy website below.
Please provide written documents that explains the complete process and procedures that occurs after submitting an
application for Boards, Commissions & Authorities positions using the state of New Jersey Governor Phil Murphy
website.
I would like to know which departments are involved and all of the steps involved when approving a board,
Commission and Authorities member at the Governors office.
Thank you

https://www.nj.gov/governor/admin/bca/



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W192181
Date: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 9:50:19 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W192181.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W192181.

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
Telephone: 908 351 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: Under OPRA and common law I am requesting the most recent union contracts with state
unions which inlcude the escalator clause for health benefits.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W192282
Date: Friday, October 21, 2022 12:47:20 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W192282.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W192282.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Gregory  Slate
Company:
Address: PO Box 21020
         Washington DC 20009
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $20
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Pursuant to the state open records law N.J. Stat. Ann. Secs. 47:1-1 to 47:1A-13, I write to
request access to and a copy of METRA INDUSTRIES INC, 50 MULLER PL LITTLE FALLS, NJ 07424,
including but not limited to their initial application, renewal application, complaints, investigations, bonds,
insurance agreement, and any documents which afforded liability insurance, whether basic, umbrella, or excess, for
the incidents that arise during the execution of work as a licensee. If your agency does not maintain these public
records, please let me know who does and include the proper custodian's name and address.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W192328
Date: Friday, October 21, 2022 3:11:59 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W192328.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W192328.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Katie  Sobko
Company:
Address: 1 Garrett Mountain Plaza
         Woodland Park NJ 07424
Email: sobko@northjersey.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: Under the Open Public Records Act and common law, I am requesting:
1. Each memorandum from the office of the Governor to the New Jersey State Police seeking reimbursement for
Executive Protection Unit costs for the period of January 2022 to present.
2. The emails from Treasury to the Governor s office containing the EPU billing  for the period of January 2022
to present.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W192329
Date: Friday, October 21, 2022 3:15:05 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W192329.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W192329.

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

Requested Information: Under the Open Public Records Act and the common law, I am writing to request the record
used by the Office of the Governor to comply with N.J.A.C. 19:61-6.9(e), which requires the department head
and/or designee to keep records of gifts given to officials, including names of the State Officials, individuals and
companies involved, and the final disposition of the thing of value  from Jan. 16, 2018 to present.

If there are portions of a record(s) which must be redacted, please identify the record that has been redacted and the
legal basis for your contention that the redacted portion(s) is exempt from disclosure under OPRA. If a record(s), in
its entirety, is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, kindly notify me, in writing, of the exemption under OPRA
upon which you are relying. I reserve the right to appeal any decision to withhold any information and/or to dispute
fees charged. Because such information must be made readily available, I anticipate receiving it as soon as possible
but, in no event, later than the seven (7) business days required by law. If you cannot make the requested documents
available to me within that statutory timeframe, kindly let me know, in writing, when I can expect the documents
and the reason for the delay. You may contact me at  Thank you for your prompt attention to this
matter.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W192388
Date: Monday, October 24, 2022 11:50:26 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W192388.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W192388.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Desiree M Henderson
Company:
Address: 
         Roselle NJ 07203
Email: Desiree.Henderson 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.07
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: Hello,
I m requesting all and any of the states public records that has been filed in my name.
Criminal neglect or any state records that the New Jersey may have under my name.  I believe that there is some
false information on my public records that I will like to review and possibly reopen. Thank you



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W192497
Date: Tuesday, October 25, 2022 3:22:02 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W192497.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W192497.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Na  Na
Company:
Address: Na
         Na NJ 00000
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Opera request for direct email address for Governor Phil Murphy and also direct phone
number for his office



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W193472
Date: Tuesday, November 15, 2022 12:09:07 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W193472.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W193472.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Mary A Koruth
Company: The Record / northjersey.com
Address: 1 Garrett Mountain Plaza
         Woodland Park NJ 07424
Email: koruthm@northjersey.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Please provide me with records detailing the filled positions at the Department of Education,
including division and office heads and their direct reports. For reference, the list of divisions and offices at the
Department of Education is here: https://www.nj.gov/education/about/divisions/

This is not a request for records on certificated staff in the schools. If the state maintains a list of vacancies at the
Department of Education, please provide that too. Please also provide an organizational chart for the department of
education if one is available.





From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W193511
Date: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 9:21:17 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W193511.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W193511.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Matt  Arco
Company: NJ Advance Media
Address: 50 West State Street Suite 1106
         Trenton NJ 08608
Email: marco@njadvancemedia.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $20.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: I m requesting copies of any email communication between former state Sen. Ray Lesniak
and Gov. Murphy s chief counsel Parimal Garg within the past 60 days on the subject of the bear hunt in New
Jersey.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W193868
Date: Tuesday, November 22, 2022 3:18:21 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W193868.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W193868.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Nick  Taylor
Company:
Address: PO Box 20893
         Cheyenne WA 82003
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: A. Provide copies of any policies or procedures of the Governor's office put in place on or
after June 5, 2019 regarding or covering:
1. complaints for harrassment or misconduct in the workplace;
2. allegations against Governor's office employees of harassment or other misconduct against others;
3. intimate or dating relationships among Governor's office employees;
4. intimate or dating relationships involving Governor's office employees and other government employees;
5. allegations against non-employees for harrassment or misconduct against Governor's office employees when
working;
6. harrassment or misconduct by employees of organizations in which the Governor is involved, such as his
campaign, against Governor's office employees;
7. harrassment or misconduct by Governor's office employees against employees of organizations in which the
Governor is involved, such as his campaign;
8. ethics or conflict of interests between or among Governor's office employees;
9. Any other matters or issues referenced in the June 5, 2019 Report of the Legislative Select Oversight Committee
concerning the hiring of Albert J. Alvarez.

B. Any documents, materials, forms or complaints that were submitted from June 5, 2019 to present in response to
any policies, procedures, rules or laws identified in response to the above inquiry above.

We would like any responsive documents delivered via electronic mail to 



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W194097
Date: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 2:35:11 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W194097.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W194097.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Yesenia  Gonzalez
Company:
Address: 
         Hoboken NJ 07030
Email: yesenia@libertyrealty.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $05
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Green Card
1414 kerrigan Ave Union City, NJ
Block: 00069
Lot:   00018



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W194035
Date: Monday, November 28, 2022 6:51:00 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W194035.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W194035.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Scott  Fallon
Company: The Record/USA Today Network NJ
Address: 1 Garret Mountain Plaza
         Woodland Park NJ 07424
Email: fallon@northjersey.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Copies of the contracts between the state of NJ and Montgomery McCracken Walker &
Rhoads, and Boston Consulting Group regarding the independent review of the NJ's response to the COVID-19
pandemic as announced by the Governor's office on 11/28/22.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W194217
Date: Friday, December 2, 2022 10:01:45 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W194217.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W194217.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Michael  Catalini
Company: Associated Press
Address: 50 W. State St.
         Trenton NJ 08608
Email: mcatalini@ap.org
Telephone: 609  

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: As a reporter for the Associated Press, under the OPRA and the common law right of
access, I'm seeking records related to the governor's announcement of Nov. 28 on hiring two firms to conduct a
review of the administration's handling of the COVID-19 pandemic, specifically, I'm seeking:
_ agreements on terms of services, including rates, between the state and Montgomery McCracken Walker &
Rhoads and Boston Consulting Group.
_payment vouchers showing any state money paid to the above firms from the date of contract to the present.
_communications between state officials and the firms named above.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W194263
Date: Saturday, December 3, 2022 9:08:47 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W194263.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W194263.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Bryan  Morales
Company:
Address
         West new yorl NJ 07093
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: Pick Up
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: All records available under my social sercurity 



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W194264
Date: Sunday, December 4, 2022 2:40:00 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W194264.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W194264.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Gareth  Welsh
Company:
Address: 
         Newark NJ 07103
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Good Morning, Looking for public records of my self anything that shows that I was
arrested.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W194464
Date: Thursday, December 8, 2022 4:07:58 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W194464.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W194464.

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
Maximum Authorized Cost: $2000
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: To whom it may concern:

I AM REQUESTING RECORDS CONCERNING A POSSIBLE FRAUDULENT CLAIM THAT I, NAQUEA
ELAINE JOHNSON, THREATENED A FEDERAL JUDGE IN YOUR STATE.

AS A RESULT OF THIS POSSIBLE ALLEGATION, I WAS SUBJECTED TO AN INTRUSION OF PRIVACY
UNDER THE 4TH AMENDMENT. IF A WARRANT WAS ISSUED THAT ALLOWED THIS INTRUSION,
PLEASE PROVIDE A COPY OF THE WARRANT, AND AN EXPLANATION FOR THE GROUNDS IT WAS
ISSUED IMMEDIATELY.

FURTHER, AS AN ACCUSED SUSPECT (PAST OR PRESENT), I HAVE THE RIGHT TO OBTAIN
INFORMATION ABOUT THE ACCUSATION, THE RIGHT TO SEE DOCUMENTS, THE RIGHT TO
EVIDENCE, AND THE RIGHT TO CONSULT WITH LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES REGARDING THE
ALLEGED OFFENSE.

THE NEED FOR CONFIDENTIALITY DIDN'T SEEM IMPORTANT WHEN MY PRIVACY WAS WHOLLY
VIOLATED, NOR WHEN PSA'S WERE BEING AIRED ON CNN ABOUT VIOLATING HARMED
LITIGANT'S FREEDOM OF SPEECH.

LASTLY, BEING THAT WAS RECENTLY THREATENED THAT I WOULD BE REPORTED FOR MAKING
A THREAT IN OCTOBER (ALTHOUGH A THREAT WAS NEVER MADE) FURTHER SUPPORTS MY
REQUEST FOR THESE RECORDS TO BE GRANTED.

PLEASE PROVIDE THE RECORDS I AM REQUESTING AT EXPEDITIOUSLY.

ALL THE BEST,
NAQUEA ELAINE JOHNSON



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W194514
Date: Friday, December 9, 2022 3:56:55 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W194514.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W194514.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Alison  Burdo
Company: The Press of Atlantic City
Address: PO Box 234
         Pleasantville NJ 08232
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act (P.L. 2001, CHAPTER 404 N.J.S. 47:1A-1
et seq.), please produce the following requested records as soon as available, on a rolling basis. My preference is to
receive these records electronically, via email to  In the event that there are fees expected to exceed
$50 or if you have any questions, please contact Alison Burdo at 

I am requesting copies of all billing statements and/or invoices submitted to the State of New Jersey and/or the
Office of the Governor by Chiesa Shahinian & Giantomasi PC as to the below-listed cases with the Atlantic County
Law Division of the Superior Court of New Jersey:

Docket No. ATL-L-777-16;
Docket No. ATL-L-1254-17;
Docket No. ATL-L-170-22.

I am also requesting copies of all billing statements and/or invoices submitted to the State of New Jersey and/or the
Office of the Governor by Chiesa Shahinian & Giantomasi PC as to the below-listed cases with the Appellate
Division of the Superior Court of New Jersey:

Docket No. A-000487-22;
Docket No. A-000420-22.

I anticipate that the billing statements and/or invoices would include at minimum: an itemized list of services,
amount of time spent on each service, date that the services were performed, the dollar billing rate for each service,
the dollar amount due for each service and the total dollar amount owed for all services. 

The New Jersey Open Public Records Act requires a response time of no more than seven business days, provided
the record is not in storage or archived. If access to the above-requested records will take longer than seven business
days, please contact me about the expected date of delivery and the ability to inspect the requested records.

If any or all of this request is denied, please cite each specific exemption that justifies the refusal to release this



information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the law.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W194595
Date: Monday, December 12, 2022 9:08:34 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W194595.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W194595.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Maya  van Rossum
Company: Delaware Riverkeeper Network
Address: 925 Canal Street Suite 3701
         Bristol PA 19007
Email: therese@delawareriverkeeper.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: On behalf of the Delaware Riverkeeper Network ( DRN ) and the Delaware Riverkeeper,
Maya van Rossum, I respectfully submit the following Open Public Records Act request.

Under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, N.J.S.A. §§ 47:1A-1 47:1A-13, I respectfully request electronic
copies of public records regarding the development of regional clean hydrogen hubs ( H2Hubs ) between New
Jersey s Governor s Office and the following entities:

1)      New York State Energy Research and Development Authority;
2)      New York Department of Public Service;
3)      New York Port Authority;
4)      Empire State Development; and
5)      New York State Department of Environmental Conservation.

This request follows the February 15, 2022 Department of Energy ( DOE ) Request for Information ( RFI ) to
obtain public input regarding the solicitation process and structure of a DOE Funding Opportunity Announcement
(FOA) to fund regional clean hydrogen hubs, in accordance with the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act.

To narrow this request, I specifically seek all responsive records between the New Jersey Governor s Office and
the above-listed entities from January 1, 2020, to the present date.

For purposes of this request, records  means, but is not limited to, all communications including emails,
telefaxes, phone calls, and voice messages meeting requests, meeting agendas, and meeting minutes in the New
Jersey Office of the Governor s possession, custody, or control now or at any previous time.

If there are any fees for searching or electronically sharing these records, please inform me if the cost will exceed
$25.00. However, I would also like to request a waiver of all fees in that the disclosure of the requested information
is in the public interest and will contribute significantly to the public s understanding of regional H2Hubs. This
information need not be certified and is not being sought for commercial purposes.



The New Jersey Open Public Records Act requires a response time of seven business days. If access to the records I
am requesting will take longer than this amount of time, please contact me with information about when I might
expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records.

If you deny this request in whole or in part, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to
release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the law.

Thank you in advance for considering my request.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W194634
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 2:15:55 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W194634.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W194634.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Naquea E Johnson
Company: N/A
Address: 
         NORFOLK VA 23507
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $2000
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: Record Request Information:
To whom it may concern: I am looking for records concerning a FRAUDULENT tip that I THREATENED A
JUDGE IN YOUR STATE. Further, I was threatened to be reported AGAIN for making a threat in October by a
criminal in your state that is currently wearing an ankle monitor named DIANTHE DAWN MARTINEZ BROOKS.
For my safety against these fraudulent CLAIMS AND for the opportunity to face my accuser(s), amongst other
reasons, I request any and all records concerning any allegations made against me, inclusive of any warrants issued
relating to this issue. My name is NAQUEA ELAINE JOHNSON | A RESIDENT OF NORFOLK, VIRGINIA. I
CONTINUE TO BE DENIED FULL ACCESS TO ALL RECORDS BY ESSEX COUNTY FAMILY COURTS
(dating back to 2018), DYFCS (dating back to 2018), AND THE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W194652
Date: Tuesday, December 13, 2022 7:54:46 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W194652.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W194652.

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
Requested Information: TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

MY NAME IS NAQUEA ELAINE JOHNSON AND I AM REQUESTING RECORDS CONCERNING AN
ALLEGED CLAIM I "THREATENED" AND/OR "MADE INAPPROPRIATE COMMENTS" ABOUT A JUDGE
IN YOUR STATE.

FURTHER, I AM REQUESTING A COPY OF ANY WARRANTS ISSUED THAT RESULTED IN MY
PRIVACY BEING WHOLLY IGNORED. I AM REQUESTING INVESTIGATIVE RECORDS AND MISSING
RECORDS FROM MY CUSTODY CASE, AND THE MISSING DYFCS RECORDS.

PARTIES INVOLVED INCLUDE: CONVICTED FELON: DIANTHE DAWN MARTINEZ-BROOKS, ANSON
BRETT ORR (MY SON, JOSH ALI ORR'S FATHER), TIFFANY CLARKE-BURROUGHS
(ATTORNEY/FAMILY MEMBER), SHARIFA RASHIDA SALAAM (JUDGE WHO REMOVED MY INFANT
FROM HIS HOME STATE),ALAN CLINTON WILSON (EX-HUSBAND WHO COLLUDED WITH ANSON),
VERNAN WILSON (EX-MOTHER-IN-LAW WHO ALSO MADE A REQUEST I "CALL HER" WHERE SHE
QUESTIONED ME ABOUT MY CASE....NOTWITHSTANDING THIS WOMAN HAS NEVER CALLED ME
ABOUT HER GRANDKIDS, YET FOUND INTEREST IN MY CASE; DIONNE WILLIAMS (USDA
MAILROOM EMPLOYEE WHO CLAIMED HE WAS A US MARSHALL WHO COMMUNICATED WITH ME
ABOUT HIS DELUSIONAL LIFE ON THE ROAD RESCUING SEX WORKERS AND WORKING AS A
SECRET AGENT FOR THE BIDEN-HARRIS CAMPAIGN), ANTIONETTE MOORE-LITTLEJOHN (A
WOMAN WHO CLAIMED HER EX-HUSBAND MARK WOULDN'T SIGN THE MSA FROM WEST
ORANGE, NJ.....) NOW SHE CAN'T FILE HER TAXES. YET, SHE'S DOING COMMERCIALS ON
INSTAGRAM SELLING LIFE INSURANCE.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W194689
Date: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 2:10:13 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W194689.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W194689.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Daniel  Han
Company: Politico nj
Address: 125 w state street press row
         trenton NJ 08608
Email: dhan@politico.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: Under OPRA and common law I am requesting the contract with Montgomery McCracken
Walker & Rhoads and Boston Consulting for the state s independent Covid-19 review.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W195076
Date: Thursday, December 22, 2022 11:12:47 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W195076.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W195076.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Richard  Meisner
Company: Jardim, Meisner & Susser, P.C.
Address: 30B Vreeland Road, Suite 100
         Florham Park NJ 07932
Email: Alexa@jmslawyers.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: 1.       All reports, notes, and emails related to the January 12, 2022 request by Alexander
Antoniades, Dorothy McBride, and/or Michael Gilberti, Esq., for medical diagnosis and compassionate release as it
relates to Alexander Antoniades.
a.      We are specifically looking for any internal discussions or conversations, or reports generated as a result of
those discussions/conversations, related to the diagnosis and request for relief. To the extent that any specific
medical releases are needed from Mr. Antoniades  family members, please advise as soon as possible.
2.      All emails, communications, and any other documents related to or discussing letters sent by Dorothy McBride
from March 13, 2021 to present.
3.      All intra- and inter-agency communications, including but not limited to the prison, hospitals, administrators,
parole board, and Department of Corrections, concerning the January 12, 2022 request by Alexander Antoniades,
Dorothy McBride, and/or Michael Gilberti, Esq. for medical diagnosis and compassionate release as it relates to
Alexander Antoniades.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W195435
Date: Wednesday, January 4, 2023 3:27:34 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W195435.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W195435.

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
Requested Information: Under the Open Public Records Act and the common law, I am writing to request: Any
complaints related to EZ Pass and/or Conduent from Jan. 2018 to Jan. 2023.

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
and the reason for the delay. You may contact me at  or cwilson2@gannettnj.com. Thank you for your
prompt attention to this matter.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W195455
Date: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:22:17 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W195455.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W195455.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: jeffrey  surenian
Company: Surenian, Edwards & Nolan LLC
Address: 311 Broadway, Suite A
         point pleasant beach NJ 08742
Email: Ln@Surenian.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: All communications from Michael Cerra of the New Jersey State League of Municipality
( League ) or any representative from the League to the Governor Elect (Phil Murphy) or his representatives
concerning the New Jersey Council on Affordable Housing (COAH) or affordable housing from November 7, 2017
to January 16th, 2018 when he took office.

All communications regarding COAH or affordable housing from the Governor Elect Murphy or his representatives
from January 16, 2018 to June 30, 2018 to Michael Cerra or anyone from the League.

All communications regarding COAH or affordable housing from Michael Cerra of the New Jersey State League of
Municipality ( League ) or any representative from the League to the Governor s Office from January 16, 2018
to June 30, 2018

All communications regarding COAH or affordable housing from the Governor s Office from January 16, 2018 to
June 30, 2018 to Michael Cerra or anyone from the League.

All communications regarding COAH or affordable housing from Michael Cerra of the New Jersey State League of
Municipality ( League ) or any representative from the League to the Governor s Office from January 1, 2022 to
June 30, 2022

All communications regarding COAH or affordable housing from the Governor s Office from January 1, 2022 to
June 30, 2022 to Michael Cerra or anyone from the League



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W195660
Date: Monday, January 9, 2023 5:51:18 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W195660.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W195660.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Greg  Bensinger
Company: Reuters
Address: 50 California St., 3rd floor
         San Francisco CA 94111
Email: greg.bensinger@thomsonreuters.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: To Whom It May Concern:

Under the Open Public Records Act, I seek copies access to and copies of the deliberation around and decision to
issue the Jan. 9 2023 directive by Gov. Murphy for ByteDance (dba TikTok) and 13 other entities' products to be
removed or blocked from state-issued devices. Responsive documents should include, but not be limited to, emails,
meeting minutes, presentations and call logs dating from Sept 1, 2022 to the date of this request.

I am seeking this information as a member of the press and have no commercial interest. As this is a matter of public
interest, I ask that you expedite my request and grant a fee waiver. Digital copies of all files are preferred and may
be sent to my email address: greg.bensinger@thomsonreuters.com

For concerns or questions, please feel free to contact me at my email address or  (cell).

Regards,
Greg Bensinger



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W195673
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 8:13:31 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W195673.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W195673.

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
Telephone: 757  

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1500
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: To whom it may concern: I am requesting records regarding FRAUDULENT claims by a
convicted felon in your state DIANTHE DAWN MARITNEZ-BROOKS OR HER FLYING MONKEYS,
PERHAPS ALAN CLINTON WILSON, THAT I THREATENED. JUDGE IN YOUR STATE. THESE ISSUES
AROSE FROM THE REMOVAL OF MY INFANT, JOSH ALI ORR IN 2018. DESPITE REQUESTING THE
RECORDS FOR SEVERAL MONTHS, AND BEING THREATENED THAT IN MAY FCE PUBLIC
CONDEMNATION, I AM ENTITLED TO THE RECORDS, AND WILL CONTINUE TO SUBMIT REQUESTS
UNTIL THEY ARE PROVIDED. PLEASE PROVIDE THE RECORDS AS I HAVE ONGOING LITIGATION
WITH REGARDING THE CUSTODY OF MY OTHER MINOR CHILD AND OTHER REASONS.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W195758
Date: Wednesday, January 11, 2023 8:49:52 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W195758.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W195758.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Kendrick L Moxon
Company: Law Offices of Kendrick L. Moxon, P.C.
Address: 3500 West Olive Avenue, Suite 300
         Burbank CA 91505
Email: kmoxon@kmoxonlaw.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Dear Sir/Ms.:

Pursuant to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1 et seq., I hereby request that all files
systems, indices and records repositories specified below of the New Jersey Governor s Office, be searched and all
records produced regarding the following described information:

Communications with or records concerning CHILD USA,  CHILD USAdvocacy  and their principals, Marci
Hamilton and Kathryn Robb.

Please search files relating to contracts, vendors, purchasing, billing, correspondence, emails, prosecution,
administrative, social media, support group, and any other files system which reasonably may contain records
regarding these persons and entities.

Please be advised that CHILD USA and CHILD USAdvocacy characterize themselves as advocacy groups, urging
and lobbying for prosecutions and providing supposed expert opinions and consulting information to law
enforcement, prosecutors, legislators and policy makers.  These organizations and individuals have communicated
with representatives of the New Jersey Governor s Office, specifically in legislative actions in a consultancy role
and may have received payment for services as experts, researchers or consultants.

Please limit this search to records dated from January 1, 2016 to the present.

Please include an electronic text search to locate all responsive records.

I agree to pay for any reasonable search and copying fees resulting from this Request, up to the amount of $100. If
more is required, please advise.

Thank you.







From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196034
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2023 11:39:28 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196034.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196034.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Joe  Strupp
Company:
Address: 309 4th Avenue             Apt. 302
         Asbury Park NJ 07712
Email: jstrupp@gannett.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $20.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: This is a request under the Open Public Records Act for the following.
I am seeking to find out how much money has been collected by the state from the state s sports wagering license
fee, which is required under N.J. Admin. Code § 13:69A-9.4  casino license fees.
I am seeking to find out how much of that fee has been collected each year between 2018 and 2022.
I am also seeking to find out how much of that amount that has been collected has been appropriated by the
Legislature to the Department of Health to provide funds for evidence-based prevention, education, and treatment
programs for compulsive gambling  as per the legislation.
Also seeking a list of programs that the funds have been directed toward and how much each has received each year
between 2018 and 2022.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196035
Date: Thursday, January 19, 2023 11:40:32 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196035.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196035.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Marion  Savage
Company: Berkshire Hathaway
Address: 866 Old White Horse Pike
         Waterford Works NJ 08089
Email: sharon.wristbridge@foxroach.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Survey from 2000 block 04601 Lot 36 866 Old White Horse Pike
Waterford Works , NJ 08089



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196086
Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 9:52:22 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196086.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196086.

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
Requested Information: Please provide State Ethics Commission letters regarding the potential nominations of
George Helmy, Joe Kelley and/or Christian Bollwage to state/agency board in New Jersey written between Jan. 20,
2022 and Jan. 20, 2023.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196089
Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 10:11:25 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196089.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196089.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Naquea  Johnson
Company:
Address: 
         Norfolk VA 23507
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1599
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: MY NAME IS NAQUEA ELAINE JOHNSON. PLEASE PROVIDE DOCUMENTS
THAT PERMITTED MY PRIVACY TO BE  VIOLATED BY ALLEGED  THREATS OR INAPPROPRIATE
COMMENTS I MADE ABOUT A JUDGE.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196094
Date: Friday, January 20, 2023 11:48:46 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196094.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196094.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Ry  Rivard
Company: POLITICO
Address: 1 Liberty St, Floor 9
         New York NY 10006 1404
Email: rrivard@politico.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: This is a request for any and all records related to ethics guidance, advice and/or opinions
sought or received in the past 12 months (Jan. 20, 2022 to present) by:

a) any of the following persons:
 George Helmy
 Joe Kelley
 J. Christian Bollwage

b) any other person employed by or through the Governor's Office now or the past who sought guidance and/or
advice  or who the Office sought guidance and/or advice on behalf of  about serving on the board of any agency
and/or instrument of the New Jersey and New York that includes members appointed by the New Jersey Governor
and confirmed by the Senate.

For the purposes of helping to define the scope of the request  but not to limit the production of any documents
that would be responsive to the above  POLITICO is seeking ethical guidance Mr. Helmy, Mr. Kelley and the
Mayor received about potential service on the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey, but this has been written
to also include any other administration officials who might have been considered for any other nomination to a bi-
state agency during the past year or so, so it would also include current and former administration officials who may
have been considered or nominated to the Waterfront Commission of New York Harbor or the Delaware River Port
Authority, for instance.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196177
Date: Monday, January 23, 2023 1:38:42 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196177.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196177.

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
Requested Information: Under the Open Public Records Act and common law, I am requesting: 1. Each
memorandum from the office of the governor to the New Jersey State Police seeking reimbursement for Executive
Protection Unit costs for the period of January 1, 2022 to present. 2. The emails from Treasury to the governor s
office containing EPU billing  for the period of January 1, 2022 to present. 3. Records of all planning, designing
and/of funding proposals related to hosting the FIFA World Cup 2026.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196207
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 12:46:13 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196207.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196207.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Theodore  Miller
Company:
Address: 
         Union beach NJ 07735
Email: 
Telephone: 848  

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: US Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: GOVERNOR CHRIS CHRISTIE PARDON GRANT TO THEODORE TIMOTHY
MILLER,DOB:07/16/1965,SSN:155601169.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196208
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 12:48:16 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196208.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196208.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196210
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 1:07:35 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196210.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196210.

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
Requested Information: REQUEST FOR COPY OF STATE ATTORNEY GENERAL GREWAL DISMISSAL OF
CHARGES AGAINST THEODORE TIMOTHY MILLER/07/16/1965, ATLANTIC COUNTY,NEW JERSEY
SUPERIOR COURT JUDGE DONNA TAYLOR.WHOM REFUSES TO COMPLY WITH ORDER.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196377
Date: Thursday, January 26, 2023 2:26:27 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196377.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196377.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Wallace  Dennison
Company:
Address: 
         Bloomingdale NJ 07403
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: I respectfully request any documents and complaints against the Ramapough Munsee
Lenape Nation aka, Ramapough Lenape Nation, aka, Ramapough Mountain Indians Inc. Etc. That was filed by the
Delaware Nation, Delaware Lenape Nation, etc. Residing in Anandarko Oklahoma, on behalf of Daniel"Strong
Walker" Thomas, hereditary Chief.Or any complaints against the Ramapough Nation as described above.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196420
Date: Friday, January 27, 2023 2:18:24 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196420.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196420.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Elijah  Howells
Company: Blue Labs Analytics
Address: 1773 Wells Branch Pkwy, Unit 405
         Austin TX 78728
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Blue Labs would like to request a copy of the governor's meeting calendar from 1/1/2022 to
1/1/2023. We understand that there may be pieces of information that cannot be disclosed due to security concerns,
but anything that can be delivered would be great.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196596
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 9:04:22 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196596.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196596.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Joel  Anderson
Company:
Address: 
         Watchung NJ 07069
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: I am requesting records for costs and/or journal entries of payments made in relation to Bill
A4769 including but not limited to writers, attorneys, other consulting, and any and all other applicable expenses
related to the ideation, drafting, passing, legal council, and enforcement whether in the active or preemptive sense.



From: Karen Beckstead
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Email request
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 11:13:24 PM

Dear Office of the Governor,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an
official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.
  Records requested:
Please provide a copy of all emails from and to Susan M Woidill in March 2021 relating to 17 and 19 East Broad Street
Millville, NJ.

Yours faithfully,

Karen Beckstead

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-39788-6476451d@requests.opramachine.com

Is Opra.Custodian@nj.gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to Office of the Governor? If so, please contact us using
this form:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?
body=office of the governor ;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!I1ECRDMCthlE9v-Cou0Ru-
EEO3a1k7xkJhOrJXlNen4rAkVW5V6TcVNfVxyOFvmQXPqoEn5DNL_inwamteDDdysRBFF0FAdSxLn3ZF5t4M0$
Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright
policies:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/help/officers__;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!I1ECRDMCthlE9v-Cou0Ru-
EEO3a1k7xkJhOrJXlNen4rAkVW5V6TcVNfVxyOFvmQXPqoEn5DNL inwamteDDdysRBFF0FAdSxLn3CT eSuA$

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/request/email_request_9__;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!I1ECRDMCthlE9v-
Cou0Ru-
EEO3a1k7xkJhOrJXlNen4rAkVW5V6TcVNfVxyOFvmQXPqoEn5DNL_inwamteDDdysRBFF0FAdSxLn32UC2KUQ$ 

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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Right to Know
Date: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 11:19:21 PM

Dear Office of the Governor,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please
acknowledge receipt of this message.
  Records requested:

Please provide the name of your employee associated to  and all right to know information related to 17 and 19 East Broad Street
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
opra+request-39789-00d028b3@requests.opramachine.com

Is Opra.Custodian@nj.gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to Office of the Governor? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/change_request/new?
body=office_of_the_governor__;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!JkpLv6W65SN0mPhQcMDwIozR60KnHat8xr4-
KpFU5jkc4vvGbFm7a12LFuVO6xWTPZoxzHtgFaipWxeHgQe_f4Q0D791CaRUBYNyo6PJRN4$
Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/help/officers__;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!JkpLv6W65SN0mPhQcMDwIozR60KnHat8xr4-
KpFU5jkc4vvGbFm7a12LFuVO6xWTPZoxzHtgFaipWxeHgQe_f4Q0D791CaRUBYNyeYfVqlI$

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://opramachine.com/request/right_to_know__;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!JkpLv6W65SN0mPhQcMDwIozR60KnHat8xr4-
KpFU5jkc4vvGbFm7a12LFuVO6xWTPZoxzHtgFaipWxeHgQe_f4Q0D791CaRUBYNySYCFiF8$ 

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196825
Date: Monday, February 6, 2023 1:22:28 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196825.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196825.

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
Maximum Authorized Cost: $2599
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: PLEASE PROVIDE DOCUMENTATION THAT I MADE AN INAPPROPRIATE
COMMENT ABOUT A FEDERAL JUDGE IN New Jersey. I believe my ABUSIVE EX-husband collided with
Anson Orr to remove my son despite the COMPLETE records being hidden from me. I need the records ASAP for
my upcoming custody case regarding my daughter.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W196851
Date: Tuesday, February 7, 2023 5:09:01 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W196851.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W196851.

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
Requested Information: To whom it may concern: I am requesting records regarding an alleged fraudulent claim that
I threatened or made an inappropriate comment about a judge in your state. My ex-husband, ALAN CLINTON
WILSON of Lawrenceville, GA apparently colluded with my son's father ANSON BRETT ORR of West Caldwell,
NJ, to have my son removed from my home. Despite requesting records, my requests continue to be denied.
Meanwhile, I am dealing with a HIGHLY FLAWED narrative from my ex-husband where he alleges I called him to
talk from support (FALSE), when I truly cannot stand him, and only called per his request via one of my older
daughters. This recent narrative he brought to my attention further supports the need for me to have access to these
records. You may recall, litigation began in your state when JUDGE SHARIFA RASHIDA SALAAM ordered the
removal of my 11-month old infant. What your government has done is a classic example of DARVO, and the lack
of transparency, documented conversation between the judiciaries, and continued denial of records if of concern. As
we enter the era of COERCIVE CONTROL, it is more necessary than ever before for these records to be provided.
Further, litigation in the CITY OF NORFOLK requires these records so I can have a fair trial - - one I was denied in
your state. RELEASE THE RECORDS



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W197000
Date: Thursday, February 9, 2023 11:56:49 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W197000.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W197000.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: NAQUEA E Johnson
Company:
Address: 
         Norfolk VA 23507
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1500
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: Provide the warrant that permitted for a search and seizure in 2018, for my 11-month old
infant, Josh Ali Orr; AND the warrant for a search and seizure of my privacy in March of 2022 after I was

allegedly  accused of threatening and/or making an inappropriate comment  about a Judge in your state.

As recently as October, 2022, I was threatened by a citizen of your state, DIANTHE DAWN MARTINEZ-
BROOKS, that she would report me to authorities, for what she deemed a threat, when I made mention of JUDGE
SHARIFA RASHIDA SALAAM, in correspondence, although no threat was made. Despite requesting records for
the past 7-months, I continue to be DENIED these records I am entitled to. PROVIDE THE WARRANT.

As new laws are shedding light on COERCIVE CONTROL, the lack of transparency within family courts, DARVO,
and the ongoing legislature surrounding attacks on public figures, the public should be made aware of MERITLESS
REPORTS OF THREATS made by citizens. More specifically, citizens on house arrest, abusive ex-spouses, and
anyone else that made the threat in bad-will. 

Further, I believe release of these records will assist the Commonwealth of Virginia in revising GAL cross-
examination when a GAL uses a formerly ABUSIVE spouse, as a muse to discredit abuse claims, and show prove
biased when the GAL was aware of the threat, but never disclosed it the accused. GAL s should be required to state
FACTS on reports, and litigants should be allowed to cross-examine false statements made in their reports, and not
discount clients as paranoid and delusional for stating facts.

Lastly, the public should be aware that a single mother with three other kids , was forced to defend herself and
advocate for the return of her child, yet was still denied a hearing on HOME STATE, because the RESPONDENT
was given the opportunity to CONCEDE to jurisdiction in the state of jurisdiction . FOUR YEARS LATER.

If child custody matters involving parenting time agreements regarding jurisdiction are treated like marriage
settlement agreements (as illustrated by the communications from Antionette Moore-Littlejohn of West Orange, NJ)
we should make updates to the UCCJEA so it is reflected correctly that jurisdiction CAN BE DEFERRED,
COERCION IS ACCEPTABLE.

My mental health has been attacked and compromised. The former GAL has diagnosed me as having emotional



problems , although I am not certain of his credentials to make this determination. SYSTEMATIC TRAUMA is
probably what he meant.

As a result of the LIES, withheld documents, and secret conferences amongst the judiciaries, I am a mother with
many unanswered questions.

My reputation has been ruined, my daughter has been forced to make an educational transition, and the record
remains INCOMPLETE with no access to the DYFCS records, the Plaintiff-NJ s May 2, 2018 filing, the transcript
for the May 9th hearing, the courtroom notes that resulted in the transcripts erroneously being reflected from the
CRIMINAL DIVISION, and the FRAUD ON THE COURT CLAIM, that was hidden as an application for
attorneys fees I never submitted. A cross application is not the original filing party.

You had no right to remove my child.

FOR THE REASONS I STATED ABOVE, PLEASE PROVIDE THE WARRANT(s) REQUESTED.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W197041
Date: Friday, February 10, 2023 8:08:44 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W197041.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W197041.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Robert C Scutro
Company:
Address: 
         Linden NJ 07036
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: This records request is for the Governments Records Council
Please provide me with all emails sent to Robert Scutro (  from Frank Caruso of the GRC
(frank.caruso@dca.nj.gov)
From January 1, 2022 to January 31, 2023

Please supply me with all emails sent to Frank Caruso of the GRC
(frank.caruso@dca.nj.gov
from Robert Scutro (
From january 1, 2022 to january 31,2023



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W197099
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 1:04:41 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W197099.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W197099.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Candacia  Godfrey
Company: PROPERTY DESIRES LLC
Address: 
         Willingboro NJ 08046
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act, The Sunshine Act 5 U.S.C. § 552b, and New Jersey Title
47, PUBLIC RECORDS, I request that a photocopy of the following documents be provided to me; In regards to
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT MEISLE
Attorney ID: 335222021
City: VOORHEES
County: CAMDEN
Bar Admission Date: 07/16/2021
Certified: NO

A photocopy of DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT MEISLE Public Official Surety Bond
required by New Jersey NJ Rev Stat § 17:31-1
A photocopy of DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT MEISLE Errors & Omissions (E&O), a
Surety Liability Insurance policy, and the Duty of Care policy if applicable.
A photocopy of DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT MEISLE Risk Management Policy if
applicable.
A photocopy of the following documents if applicable:
ACORD 125
ACORD 126
ACORD 127
ACORD 128
The documents should indicate the policy number and the insured amount of the policy.
Certificate of Liability if applicable.
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT MEISLE bonds pertaining to proof of liability and policies.
**Based on any and all loses of financial responsibility due to negligence or dishonesty. Any and all based on the
contract of terms and conditions.
A photocopy of DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT MEISLE faithful Performance Bond if
applicable.
A photocopy of DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT MEISLE the Fidelity Bond if applicable.



A photocopy of DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT MEISLE Public Employee Dishonesty
Policy if applicable.
A photocopy of DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT MEISLE Public Employee Blanket Bond if
applicable.
A photocopy DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT MEISLE Statutory Bond if applicable.
A photocopy of DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT MEISLE surety bond company.
A photocopy of the Blanket Bond power of attorney for the surety bond company if applicable.
A photocopy of DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT MEISLE oath of office.
I am a private citizen seeking information concerning DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL ADAM ROBERT
MEISLE public official surety bond, or the Errors & Omissions (E&O), and or the Duty of Care policy that you are
required by the state of New Jersey to obtain before swearing the oath of office.
17:31-1. Surety company as bondsman; premiums on official bonds
Any bond, undertaking, recognizance, guaranty or other obligation required or permitted to guarantee the
performance of any act, duty or obligation, or the refraining from any act, required or permitted, by law, or the
charter, ordinances, rules or regulations of any municipality, board, body, organization, court or public officer, to be
made, given, tendered or filed with surety or sureties, may be executed by any company authorized under the laws
of this state to carry on the business specified in paragraph g  of section 17:17-1 of this title. The execution by the
company of the bond, undertaking, recognizance, guaranty or other obligation shall be, in all respects, a full and
complete compliance with the requirements of every law, charter, ordinance, rule or regulation that the same be
executed by one surety, or one or more sureties, or that the surety be residents, householders or freeholders, or
either, or both, or possess any other qualification, and all courts, judges, heads of departments, boards, bodies,
municipalities and public officers of every character shall accept and treat the same as conforming to, and fully
complying with, the requirements of every such law, charter, ordinance, rule or regulation.
Public Official Surety Bond requests fall under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552, The
Sunshine Act 5 U.S.C. § 552b, New Jersey Title 47 PUBLIC RECORDS, by law you are obligated to supply me
with this information.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W197109
Date: Monday, February 13, 2023 1:49:24 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W197109.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W197109.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Candacia  Godfrey
Company: PROPERTY DESIRES LLC
Address: e
         Willingboro NJ 08046
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Governor, Office of/Office of the Governor
Re: Freedom of Information Act Request
This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act, The Sunshine Act 5 U.S.C. § 552b, and New Jersey Title
47, PUBLIC RECORDS, I request that a photocopy of the following documents be provided to me; In regards to
Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR

       A photocopy of Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR Public Official Surety Bond required by New Jersey NJ Rev
Stat § 17:31-1

       A photocopy of Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR Errors & Omissions (E&O), a Surety Liability Insurance
policy, and the Duty of Care policy if applicable.

       A photocopy of Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR Risk Management Policy if applicable.
       A photocopy of the following documents if applicable:

o       ACORD 125
o       ACORD 126
o       ACORD 127
o       ACORD 128
o       The documents should indicate the policy number and the insured amount of the policy.

       Certificate of Liability if applicable.
       Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR bonds pertaining to proof of liability and policies. **Based on any and all

loses of financial responsibility due to negligence or dishonesty. Any and all based on the contract of terms and
conditions.

       A photocopy of Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR faithful Performance Bond if applicable.
       A photocopy of Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR the Fidelity Bond if applicable.
       A photocopy of Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR Public Employee Dishonesty Policy if applicable.
       A photocopy of Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR Public Employee Blanket Bond if applicable.
       A photocopy Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR Statutory Bond if applicable.
       A photocopy of Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR surety bond company.
       A photocopy of the Blanket Bond power of attorney for the surety bond company if applicable.
       A photocopy of Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR oath of office.

I am a private citizen seeking information concerning DEPUTY Honorable JOHN L. CALL, JR public official



surety bond, or the Errors & Omissions (E&O), and or the Duty of Care policy that you are required by the state of
New Jersey to obtain before swearing the oath of office.
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
PROPERTY DESIRES
LLC                                                                                                                                                          Candacia
Godfrey



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W197195
Date: Tuesday, February 14, 2023 10:39:09 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W197195.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W197195.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Darius C Rafieyan
Company: Business Insider
Address: 438 Greene Ave, Apt 3
         Brooklyn NY 11216
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: Hello,

I'm a journalist with Business Insider. I'm requesting a copy of Governor Murphy's official schedule for the month
of January, 2023. I'm particularly interested in the schedule for a trip the Governor made to California on or about
Jan. 20th, 2023. Please include any documents relating to who the Governor met with and what was discussed.
Given that this is for journalistic purposes and in the public interest, I would request than any fees be waived to the
extent possible. Let me know if that is not possible. Also let me know if you have any additional questions or if I
can be helpful in any way in facilitating this request. I'm reachable by phone or email any time. Thank you.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W197292
Date: Wednesday, February 15, 2023 4:08:12 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W197292.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W197292.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Michael  Del Greco
Company:
Address
         Woodland Park NJ 07424
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: This is a request for all correspondence and all communications between the following
agencies and entities listed below during the time period of February 15, 2022 and February 15, 2023 reguarding
firearms, guns, handguns, weapons, and concealed carry.

"Governors office TO AND FROM  Ocean    "
"Governors office TO AND FROM  Resorts  "
"Governors office TO AND FROM  Tropicana        "

"Attorney Generals office TO AND FROM  Bally's  "
"Attorney Generals office TO AND FROM  Borgata  "
"Attorney Generals office TO AND FROM  Caesars  "
"Attorney Generals office TO AND FROM  Golden Nugget    "
"Attorney Generals office TO AND FROM  Hard Rock        "
Attorney Generals office TO AND FROM  Harrah's
"Attorney Generals office TO AND FROM  Ocean    "
"Attorney Generals office TO AND FROM  Resorts  "
"Attorney Generals office TO AND FROM  Tropicana        "

"Casino control commission  TO AND FROM  Bally's        "
"Casino control commission  TO AND FROM  Borgata        "
"Casino control commission  TO AND FROM  Caesars        "
"Casino control commission  TO AND FROM  Golden Nugget  "
"Casino control commission  TO AND FROM  Hard Rock      "
Casino control commission  TO AND FROM  Harrah's
"Casino control commission  TO AND FROM  Ocean  "
"Casino control commission  TO AND FROM  Resorts        "
"Casino control commission  TO AND FROM  Tropicana      "

Governors office TO AND FROM  Attorney Generals office



Governors office TO AND FROM  Casino control commission

Attorney Generals office TO AND FROM  Governors office
Attorney Generals office TO AND FROM  Casino control commission

Casino control commission  TO AND FROM  Attorney Generals office
Casino control commission  TO AND FROM  Governors office



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W197415
Date: Friday, February 17, 2023 1:57:44 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W197415.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W197415.

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
Requested Information: 02/17/2023
Be advised this is my 2nd records request sent for this information to the grc for record information.                it's
been over 30 days And I Have Not recieved a response
Please provide me with all emails sent to 
aks (Robert Scutro) from 12/01/2022 to 02/10/2023 from
frank.caruso@dca nj.gov or his other email he uses government records@dca nj.gov.
Also provide me with All emails sent from frank.caruso@dca nj.gov or government.records@dca.gov
To   /aka( Robert Scutro)
from 12/01/2022 to 02/10/2023



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W197822
Date: Monday, February 27, 2023 9:42:17 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W197822.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W197822.

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
agencies and entities listed below during the time period of June 1, 2022 and February 15, 2023 containing any of
the words:    
a. firearms
b. guns
c. handguns
d. weapons
e. concealed carry.

1. Governor's office TO AND FROM  Casino Association of New Jersey

2. Governors office TO AND FROM  Casino control commission

3. Attorney General's office TO AND FROM  Casino Association of New Jersey

4. Attorney General's office TO AND FROM  Casino Association of New Jersey



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W197978
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 3:41:46 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W197978.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W197978.

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
of all job postings, listings and/or open positions in the governor's office in 2022 and 2023.

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
and the reason for the delay. You may contact me at sobko@northjersey.com. Thank you for your prompt attention
to this matter.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W197979
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 3:49:03 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W197979.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W197979.

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
of performance reviews for all staff members in the governor's office for 2021, 2022 and 2023.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W197981
Date: Thursday, March 2, 2023 3:51:15 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W197981.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W197981.

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
of the starting and current salaries for all governor's office staff members in 2022 and 2023.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W198242
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 9:15:37 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W198242.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W198242.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Krista  Hanley
Company: Fox Rothschid
Address: 997 Lenox Drive
         Lawrenceville NJ 08648
Email: khanley@foxrothschild.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $200.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: The request should seek all documents pertaining to: (i) the application (the

Application ) submitted by Capital Health System, Inc. to substitute Capital Health System, Inc. for Maxis
Health System, Inc. (the Proposed Transaction ) ; (ii) the Attorney General s complete file with respect to his
decision to recommend to approve the Proposed Transaction between Capital and Maxis; (iii) all submissions made
to the Attorney General with regard to the Application.  FYI, the AG s recommendation is exhibit B to the
enclosed.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W198244
Date: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 9:47:03 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W198244.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W198244.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Vanessa  Patrizi
Company: Borbi Clancy and Patrizi
Address: 999 Route 73 North, Suite 103
         Marlton NJ 08053
Email: vpatrizi@bpbclaw.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1000
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Please provide copies of all emails, letters, correspondence, documents, social media
postings, publications, public notifications and assistance requests received and responses to/from any local or state
organization/ Mayor's office regarding the H2oi/H2022 event that transpired in the City of Wildwood on 9/24/22.
Document requests include but not limited to: added police/fire reinforcement requests, road closures, traffic
redirection; implementation of additional safety precautions/protocols. Copying and inspection access to the
documents is being requested.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W198562
Date: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 1:40:06 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W198562.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W198562.

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
Requested Information: Provide me records concerning the removal of my infant, JOSH ALI ORR, from his HOME
STATE in Norfolk, VA.

Also provide records concerning the convicted felon in your state that threatened to report me for threatening a
Judge, I believe her name is DIANTHE "DAWN" MARTINEZ BROOKS.

Also, provide records regarding my ex-husbands involvement, ALAN CLINTON WILSON.

Thanks!



From: Charles R dol h
To: GOV Opra Custod an [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] SmartProcure OPRA Request to New Jersey Off ce of the Governor For PO/Vendor Information
Date: Thursday  March 16  2023 9:03:21 AM

Dear Records Officer or Custodian of Public Records,

SmartProcure is submitting an OPRA request to the New Jersey Office of the Governor for purchasing records from 11/15/2022 to current. The request is limited to readily available records without physically copying, scanning or printing paper documents. Any editable
electronic document is acceptable.

The specific information requested from your record keeping system is:

1. Purchase order number. If purchase orders are not used a comparable substitute is acceptable, i.e., invoice, encumbrance, or check number
2. Purchase date
3. Line item details (Detailed description of the purchase)
4. Line item quantity
5. Line item price
6. Vendor ID number, name, address, contact person and their email address

If you would like to let me know what type of financial software you use, I may have report samples that help to determine how, or if, you are able to respond.

As an added security and privacy measure, we provide a unique upload link for you to directly transmit the documents through a secure portal. You may also attach the files replying to this email. We appreciate your assistance with this request.

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://upload.smartprocure.com/?
id c2RqPWEyYjZRMDAwMDAzWWQ0alFBQyZzdD1OSiZvcmc9TmV3SmVyc2V5T2ZmaWNlT2ZUaGVHb3Zlcm5vcg*3D*3D__;JSU!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!IRLKPbILGAy8j_iT4pRBlXHj_fK9MFlTxmxaAXJDlpfvSTzAKAWyFQ6wtjct6uMOT4gKnQzRrJZoepO9r-
KZKBQreA$

If you have any questions, please feel free to respond to this email or I can be reached at the phone number below in my signature.

Regards,

Charles Rudolph
Data Acquisition Specialist
SmartProcure
Direct: 
Email: crudolph@smartprocure.com



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W198637
Date: Friday, March 17, 2023 1:00:12 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W198637.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W198637.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Ashley N Balcerzak
Company: The Bergen Record
Address: 1 Garret Mountain Plaza, 7th floor
         Woodland Park NJ 07424
Email: balcerzaka@northjersey.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: I request records of documented complaints to the Division of Equal Employment
Opportunity / Affirmative Action regarding employees of the New Jersey Election Law Enforcement Commission in
the last five years, as well as investigative reports prepared, final letters of determination, and any records of
disciplinary action taken, with redactions if necessary.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W198642
Date: Friday, March 17, 2023 1:11:18 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W198642.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W198642.

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
Requested Information: Pursuant to OPRA and the common law, I request electronic copies of any emails (including
any attachments) and text messages by, to, among, and/or between George Helmy, Dominic Rota, Parimal Garg,
Gov. Phil Murphy, and Matt Platkin from 1/1/2022 through the date fulfilling this request using the search terms

Brindle,  Jeff,  Jeff Brindle," Jeffrey Brindle  and "ELEC."



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W198765
Date: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 11:59:09 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W198765.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W198765.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Nicholas R Colbrunn
Company: University of Maryland Global Campus
Address: 4675 Quigg Dr. APT #141
         Santa Rosa CA 95409
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $40
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Requesting the NJ Solar Panel Recycling Commission Final Report.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W198843
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 3:48:47 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W198843.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W198843.

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

Requested Information: I am requesting copies of all receipts, invoices, bills, and expenditures for all furniture and
furnishings, including but not limited to rugs, paintings, tables, chairs, and desks for Gov. Phil Murphy s executive
wing of the renovated office in the New Jersey Statehouse.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W198844
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 3:50:11 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W198844.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W198844.

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

Requested Information: I am requesting copies of receipts and all invoices, bills, and expenditures for all furniture
and furnishings, including but not limited to, rugs, paintings, tables, chairs, and desks for Lt. Gov. Shelia Oliver s
renovated office in the New Jersey Statehouse.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W198845
Date: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 3:51:29 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W198845.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W198845.

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
         Trentpon NJ 08608
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
and furnishings, including but not limited to, rugs, paintings, tables, chairs, and desks for First Lady Tammy
Murphy s renovated office in the New Jersey Statehouse.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W198911
Date: Thursday, March 23, 2023 3:40:42 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W198911.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W198911.

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
Requested Information: Under the Open Public Records Act and the common law, I am writing to request the staff
list of employees working in the Office of the Governor as of June 1, 2022 and the staff list of employees working in
the Office of the Governor as of March 23, 2023.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199039
Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 8:36:46 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199039.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199039.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Norah  Kormov
Company: Rider University
Address: 
         Philadelphia PA 19111
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.01
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Please provide any and all analyses and any and all records made pertaining to whether or
not New Jersey's modern-day bail reform policies, 2013-present, in comparison to policies preceding the
implementation and enforcement of the 2014/17 Criminal Justice Reform Act, are effective in reducing the total
population of pre-trial defendants with regard to racial identity. 

Email requested
Access type - examination



From: jay lassiter
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Email correspondence between governors office and garden in State Equality about NJELEC
Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:28:10 AM

Dear Office of the Governor,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access  I am not required to fill out an official form  Please acknowledge receipt
of this message
  Records requested:
Email correspondence between the governor’s office and Garden State Equality about Jeff Brindle and NJ ELEC between March 1-March 27

Yours faithfully,

John “Jay” Lassiter

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra+request-41175-23c8a55e@requests opramachine com

Is Opra Custodian@nj gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to Office of the Governor? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://urldefense com/v3/__https://opramachine com/change_request/new?
body=office_of_the_governor__ !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!JfReJLuaXDHzEqJRvuci_LiXgvXAHcgY-dD4mxohJ01KdhE-IuUcFiP0q3u2qOXgx_OtlkEjyjrtwV-
1aH2fdEgHpEgS2rXNv4ddHCP5epM$
Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet  Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://urldefense com/v3/__https://opramachine com/help/officers__ !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!JfReJLuaXDHzEqJRvuci_LiXgvXAHcgY-dD4mxohJ01KdhE-
IuUcFiP0q3u2qOXgx_OtlkEjyjrtwV-1aH2fdEgHpEgS2rXNv4ddlOyBdZI$

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://urldefense com/v3/__https://opramachine com/request/email_correspondence_between_gov__ !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!JfReJLuaXDHzEqJRvuci_LiXgvXAHcgY-
dD4mxohJ01KdhE-IuUcFiP0q3u2qOXgx_OtlkEjyjrtwV-1aH2fdEgHpEgS2rXNv4ddk3Mo32c$ 

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
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request - Email correspondence between GSE & gov s office
Date: Monday  March 27  2023 11:31:39 AM

Dear Office of the Governor,

This is a request for public records made under OPRA and the common law right of access. I am not required to fill out an official form. Please acknowledge receipt of this message.
  Records requested:
Email correspondence between the governor’s office and garden State Equality about Jeff Brindle and NJELEC for the month of February 2023.

Yours faithfully,
John Lassiter

-------------------------------------------------------------------

Please deliver records electronically via email to the below UNIQUE address for all replies to this request:
opra request-41182-856fcbab@requests.opramachine.com

Is Opra.Custodian@nj.gov the wrong address for OPRA requests to Office of the Governor? If so, please contact us using this form:
https://urldefense.com/v3/ https://opramachine.com/change request/new?
body office of the governor ;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!N2p4ZWHS 5BgGwm9zETE5xqaGzIGt8o J1fyoKrn8XO0QQVaxstoyV 7yYcEpvCaslBDqyUclPCIOH3vMEqnlroL3ul1 UQg4Ck4 7dCHBo$
Disclaimer: This message and any reply that you make will be published on the internet. Our privacy and copyright policies:
https://urldefense.com/v3/ https://opramachine.com/help/officers ;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!N2p4ZWHS 5BgGwm9zETE5xqaGzIGt8o J1fyoKrn8XO0QQVaxstoyV 7yYcEpvCaslBDqyUclPCIOH3vMEqnlroL3ul1 UQg4Ck4CxmKKHk$

View this OPRA request & responses online:
https://urldefense.com/v3/ https://opramachine.com/request/email correspondence between gse ;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!N2p4ZWHS 5BgGwm9zETE5xqaGzIGt8o J1fyoKrn8XO0QQVaxstoyV 7yYcEpvCaslBDqyUclPCIOH3vMEqnlroL3ul1 UQg4Ck4XN93uyw$ 

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199045
Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 10:10:27 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199045.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199045.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Robert C Litwack
Company:
Address: 
         Bridgeton NJ 08302
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: Copies of the original and all subsequent renewal applications for a nursing license for
Tammy Lynne Turner (license number 26NP05825300) including all attachments, if any.

Request is for Office of Attorney General, Division of Consumer Affairs.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199081
Date: Monday, March 27, 2023 3:05:43 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199081.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199081.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: James Richard  Smith
Company: c/o Go Teach All Nations Foundation
Address: 
         Freehold NJ 07728
Email: mail@goteachallnations.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: I am conducting a legal research project, and I am in need of the Oath of Office for
governor Philip D. Murphy. A digital PDF will suffice.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199150
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 2:59:46 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199150.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199150.

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
Requested Information: Per OPRA and common law, please provide emails and attachments between Joseph Kelley
(joseph kelley@nj.gov or his personal email address) and John Saraceno (jsaraceno@onyxequities.com) between
March 17, 2021 and March 17, 2023.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199177
Date: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 9:16:21 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199177.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199177.

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

Requested Information: I am requesting copies of any emails to or from Treasury and George Helmy, Primal Gang,
Mahen Gunaratna, MaryAnn O'Brien, Michelle DeAngelo, and/or Dennis Zeveloff regarding the renovations and
the costs thereof in the Statehouse renovation specific to Gov. Phil Murphy and/or First Lady Tammy Murphy's
offices between Feb. 1, 2023 and March 29, 2023. I m requesting these as electronic documents.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199251
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 7:46:50 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199251.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199251.

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
Requested Information: All emails to or from George Helmy or Dominic Rota between September 1, 2022 to
January 1, 2023 that contain any of these keywords: Brindle,  ELEC  Jeffrey , Jeff . Please note that this
means I am asking you to search the email boxes of Helmy and Rota for those keywords



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199252
Date: Thursday, March 30, 2023 7:46:57 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199252.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199252.

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
Requested Information: All emails to or from Parimal Garg or Matt Platkin between September 1, 2022 to January
1, 2023 that contain any of these keywords: Brindle,  ELEC  Jeffrey , Jeff . Please note that this means
I am asking you to search the email boxes of Garg and Platkin for those keywords



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199453
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 1:57:53 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199453.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199453.

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

Requested Information: I am requesting all records of Executive Protection Unit expenses between the governor s
office and State Police between Jan. 1, 2022 and April 3, 2023.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199454
Date: Monday, April 3, 2023 2:04:32 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199454.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199454.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Matt  Arco
Company: NJ Advance Media
Address: 50 West State Suite 1106
         Trenton NJ 08608
Email: marco@njadvancemedia.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $20.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: I am requesting copies of any invoices, receipts or any other documents Gov. Phil Murphy,
First Lady Tammy Murphy, and/or Chief of Staff George Helmy, and/or any additional staffers submitted with the
governor's office/state for reimbursement for the governor's trip to Ukraine in mid-February 2023.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199506
Date: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 12:26:27 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199506.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199506.

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

Requested Information: I am requesting all copies of Drumthwacket guest logs and events schedule between Nov. 1,
2022 and Jan. 30, 2023.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199521
Date: Tuesday, April 4, 2023 3:46:17 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199521.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199521.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: John W Milner
Company: self
Address: 
         Parlin NJ 08859
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: A copy of the Governor's latest letter pertaining to government offices being open or closed
due to the COVID pandemic.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199576
Date: Wednesday, April 5, 2023 6:15:08 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199576.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199576.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Matt  Arco
Company: NJ Advance Media
Address: 50 Wes State Street Suite 1106
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
2021 and Jan. 30, 2022.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199633
Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 8:08:13 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199633.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199633.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Alexander  Victorin
Company: Without Prejudice
Address: In-care-of 
         Maplewood NJ 07040
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Record request for written Consent by the Governor to acquisition of land by United States
or ceded to; known as Maplewood Township dba Township of Maplewood zone 07040 as enumerated on "Part of
South Orange TWP map Plate 26" and including lands bounded between Springfield avenue and Burnet(t) Avenue
on true north known as Timothy Burnet(t). See Township of South Orange map, also See, www maplewoodnj.gov;

[Territory. The word "territory" extends to and includes any territory or possession of the United States, the District
of Columbia and the Canal Zone.
State. The word "State" extends to and includes any State, territory or possession of the United States, the District of
Columbia and the Canal Zone.
United States. The words "United States" extend to and include every State, territory and possession of the United
States, the District of Columbia and the Canal Zone.]



From: AmmoLand News ~ Fredy Riehl
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] W199623 NJ OPRA Request Seeking Incident Records : Forsberg NJ Case 220861581
Date: Thursday, April 6, 2023 4:14:47 PM
Attachments: W199623 NJ OPRA Request Seeking Incident Records  Forsberg NJ Case 220861581.pdf

Please see the complete attached request: for W199623 NJ OPRA Request Seeking Incident
Records : Forsberg NJ Case 220861581

Fredy Riehl
Editor in Chief
AmmoLand Shooting Sports News

cell
fred@ammoland.com
www.ammoland.com



April, 6th, 2023

OPRA Tracking Number:W199623

NJ OPRA Request Seeking Incident Records : Forsberg NJ Case 220861581

VIA EMAIL (Opra.Custodian@nj.gov)

Re: Open Public Records Law Request

Dear Custodian of Records Officer:

Pursuant to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act (OPRA), NJSA §§ 47:1A-1 et seq.,

AmmoLand Inc makes the following request for records.

Requested Records

I am writing to request access to public records related to a criminal investigation case
#220861581 that occurred on October 29th, 2022, at Calloways Bar located in Tuckerton, New
Jersey. Specifically, I am seeking all records related to the investigation conducted by the New
Jersey State Police, including but not limited to:

1. All incident reports related to the incident at Calloways Bar on October 29th, 2022.
2. Any video footage, photographs, or audio recordings related to the incident.
3. All witness statements collected during the investigation.
4. All police reports, arrest reports, and booking information related to any individuals

involved in the incident.
5. Any court documents related to the investigation, including search warrants or

subpoenas.
6. The name and contact info of the investigating officer or prosecutor in the case.

Guidance Regarding the Search & Processing of Requested Records

In connection with its request for records, AmmoLand Inc provides the following
guidance regarding the scope of the records sought and the search and processing of
records:

● Please search all locations and systems likely to have responsive records,
regardless of format, medium, or physical characteristics. For instance, if the



request seeks “communications,” please search all locations likely to contain
communications, including relevant hard-copy files, correspondence files,
appropriate locations on hard drives and shared drives, emails, text messages or
other direct messaging systems (such as iMessage, WhatsApp, Signal, or Twitter
direct messages), voicemail messages, instant messaging systems such as Lync
or ICQ, and shared messages systems such as Slack.

● In conducting your search, please understand the terms “record,” “document,”
and “information” in their broadest sense, to include any written, typed, recorded,
graphic, printed, or audio material of any kind. We seek records of any kind,
including electronic records, audiotapes, videotapes, and photographs, as well as
letters, emails, facsimiles, telephone messages, voice mail messages and
transcripts, notes, or minutes of any meetings, telephone conversations or
discussions.

● Our request for records includes any attachments to those records or other
materials enclosed with those records when they were previously transmitted. To
the extent that an email is responsive to our request, our request includes all
prior messages sent or received in that email chain, as well as any attachments
to the email.

● Please search all relevant records or systems containing records regarding
department business. Do not exclude records regarding department business
contained in files, email accounts, or devices in the personal custody of your
officials, such as personal email accounts or text messages. Records of official
business conducted using unofficial systems or stored outside of official files are
subject to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act (OPRA), NJSA §§ 47:1A-1
et seq.,. It is not adequate to rely on policies and procedures that require officials
to move such information to official systems within a certain period of time;
AmmoLand Inc has a right to records contained in those files even if material has
not yet been moved to official systems or if officials have, by intent or through
negligence, failed to meet their obligations.

● Please use all tools available to your department to conduct a complete and
efficient search for potentially responsive records. departments are subject to
government-wide requirements to manage department information electronically,
and many departments have adopted the National Archives and Records
Administration (NARA) Capstone program, or similar policies. These systems
provide options for searching emails and other electronic records in a manner
that is reasonably likely to be more complete than just searching individual
custodian files. For example, a custodian may have deleted a responsive email
from his or her email program, but your department’s archiving tools may capture
that email under Capstone. At the same time, custodian searches are still



necessary; departments may not have direct access to files stored in .PST files,
outside of network drives, in paper format, or in personal email accounts.

● In the event some portions of the requested records are properly exempt
from disclosure, please disclose any reasonably segregable non-exempt
portions of the requested records. If a request is denied in whole, please
state specifically why it is not reasonable to segregate portions of the
record for release.

● Please take appropriate steps to ensure that records responsive to this request
are not deleted by the department before the completion of processing for this
request. If records potentially responsive to this request are likely to be located
on systems where they are subject to potential deletion, including on a scheduled
basis, please take steps to prevent that deletion, including, as appropriate, by
instituting a litigation hold on those records.

Conclusion

If you have any questions regarding how to construe this request for records or believe that
further discussions regarding search and processing would facilitate a more efficient production
of records of interest to AmmoLand Inc, please do not hesitate to contact AmmoLand Inc to
discuss this request. AmmoLand Inc welcomes an opportunity to discuss its request with you
before you undertake your search or incur search or duplication costs. By working together at
the outset, AmmoLand Inc and your agency can decrease the likelihood of costly and
time-consuming litigation in the future.

Where possible, please provide responsive material in an electronic format by email.

Alternatively, please provide responsive material in native format or in PDF format on a USB
drive. Please send any responsive material being sent by physical mail to AmmoLand Inc, 1290
Main Street Unit# 781038 Sebastian, Florida 32958. If it will accelerate release of responsive
records to AmmoLand Inc, please also provide responsive material on a rolling basis.

We share a common mission to promote transparency in government. AmmoLand Inc looks
forward to working with your department on this request. If you do not understand any part of
this request, please contact Fredy Reihl, Editor-in-Chief at news@ammoland.com.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199697
Date: Monday, April 10, 2023 11:20:48 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199697.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199697.

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
March 17, 2021 and April 10, 2023. Please search using the keywords "New Jersey Transit" or "NJ Transit" or
"NJT".



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199736
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 10:50:58 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199736.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199736.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Tracey M Tully
Company: The New York Times
Address: 620 Eighth Avenue
         New York NY 10018
Email: tracey.tully@nytimes.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Please provide all electronic records received by the governor, Philip D. Murphy, the first
lady, Tammy Murphy, or any member of the governor's or first lady's executive office or the governor's corporation
counsel's office from Mitchell J. Ansell, a criminal defense lawyer, or any member of Mr. Ansell's law office, Ansell
Grimm and Aaron PC, between Jan. 1, 2021 and present date. Please also include all electronic records sent from the
governor, Philip D. Murphy, the first lady, Tammy Murphy, or any member of the governor's or first lady's
executive offices or the governor's corporation counsel's office to Mitchell J. Ansell, a criminal defense lawyer, or
any member of Mr. Ansell's law office, Ansell Grimm and Aaron PC, between Jan. 1, 2021 and present date.
Please provide all electronic records received by or sent from the governor, the first lady or any member of the
governor's or first lady's executive offices or the governor's counsel's office from any employee of the Princeton
Police Department and/or Princeton's municipal lawyer, Trishka W. Cecil, or her law firm, Mason, Griffin &
Pierson, P.C., between Jan. 1, 2021 and present date.
Please also provide all electronic records, including emails, sent from or received by any member of the governor's
or first lady's offices or any member of the governor's counsel's office, that include the words "Drumthwacket" or
"governor's mansion" for a period of four months between Dec. 1, 2020 and March 1, 2021.
Please also provide the official public schedules of Gov. Philip D. Murphy and First Lady Tammy Murphy for 3
dates: Dec. 31, 2020; Jan. 1, 2021; April 3, 2022.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199747
Date: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 1:41:40 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199747.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199747.

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

Requested Information: I am requesting copies of any emails to or from Treasury and George Helmy, Parimal Garg,
Mahen Gunaratna, MaryAnn O Brien, Michelle DeAngelo, and/or Dennis Zeveloff regarding the renovations and
the costs thereof in the Statehouse renovation specific to Gov. Phil Murphy and/or First Lady Tammy Murphy s
offices between March 20, 2023 and April 2, 2023. I m requesting these as electronic documents.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199926
Date: Thursday, April 13, 2023 10:34:21 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199926.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199926.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Benjamin  Schultz
Company:
Address: 
         Madison WI 53703
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: I request any and all available records relating to the Governor s Advisory Commission on
New Jersey Gaming, Sports and Entertainment's 2010 fact-finding trip to the Mall of America in Minnesota, and any
discussions that took place regarding the mall's owners, Triple Five Group, around that time.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W199967
Date: Friday, April 14, 2023 4:51:24 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W199967.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W199967.

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
Requested Information: PROVIDE ALL RECORDS CONCERINING THE REMOVAL OF JOSH ALI ORR BY
WAY OF COURT ORDER BY SHARIFA SHARIDA SALAAM. I want all records, inclusive of the names of all
parties involved in the collusion.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W200078
Date: Tuesday, April 18, 2023 11:46:39 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W200078.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W200078.

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

Requested Information: I am requesting a copy of the state s contract for services with Bruce Norman to acquire
pieces for the renovation of the Statehouse, including how much he was paid for his services



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W200161
Date: Wednesday, April 19, 2023 7:11:03 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W200161.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W200161.

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
Email: Cwilson2@gannettnj.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: Per OPRA and common law, please provide an email log of Joseph Kelley s inbox and
sent box that shows emails from and to John Saraceno and Jonathan Schultz between March 17, 2021 and April 10,
2023. The log should contain the recipient(s), date and subject matter, per Paff v. Galloway.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W200249
Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 8:34:54 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W200249.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W200249.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: John  Zappile
Company:
Address: PO box 173
         Augusta NJ 07822
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $35
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: I'm requesting all receipts for the remodel the governor and first lady recently performed at
the state house and personal offices.

I'm requesting copies off all checks and purchase orders for all material purchased including antique area rugs.

I'm requesting a vendor list for all work and material purchase for statehouse office renovations.

I'm requesting copies of all bids and contracts for the renovations done to any and all offices at the NJ state house in
Trenton.

I'm requesting copies of any wire transfers to any vendors who performed work and installed furniture or materials
related to the recent renovations to the governor and first lady's offices.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W200367
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 12:55:16 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W200367.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W200367.

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
Requested Information: Ms. Valentina DiPippo or To Whom It May Concern:
Please supply records tied to an amended and narrowed OPRA request, per original request of W199736.
Please provide emails from the email accounts of Gov. Phil Murphy, Tammy Murphy, Paramal Garg, chief counsel,
and George Helmy, chief of staff, for emails FROM or TO Mitchell J. Ansell or his law office, Ansell Grimm and
Aaron PC, during two finite periods of time: Jan. 1, 2021 and Jan. 8, 2021; and March 21, 2023 and April 7, 2023.
Please provide emails that contain content or subject matter linked to either of 2 things: 911 calls and/or emergency
response to Drumthwacket aka Governor's Mansion aka 354 Stockton St., Princeton NJ; OR an OPRA request made
by Tracey Tully of the New York Times to the Princeton Police Department for records related to 911 calls made
from Drumthwacket aka Governor's Mansion aka 354 Stockton St., Princeton, NJ.

Additionally, please provide all electronic records, including emails, sent from or received by any member of the
governor's or first lady's offices or any member of the governor's counsel's office, that include the words
"Drumthwacket" or "mansion" or "354 Stockton" during a narrow, two-month window of time between Nov. 15,
2020 and Jan. 15, 2021.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W200408
Date: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 10:33:37 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W200408.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W200408.

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
Requested Information: Under the Open Public Records Act and the common law, I am writing to request:

1. Any interim reports, project and expenditure reports,
and annual Recovery Plan Performance Reports, for the following accounts related to the State Fiscal Recovery
Funds
a. Rutgers University - Capital Needs
b. Rebuild by Design Hoboken
c. Real Estate Projects Fund - Property Assemblage
d. Middlesex County College
e. Middlesex County Improvement Authority
f. Union County Improvement Authority
g. Arts Support and Placemaking
h. World Cup and Meadowlands Complex

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W200761
Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 4:21:30 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W200761.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W200761.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Mario  Zelaya-Quesada
Company:
Address: 
         Hoboken NJ 07030
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $2000
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: This is a paid research request. I respectfully request that the Office of Governor Phil
Murphy provide me copies of all emails submitted to them by the NJ Veterinary Medical Association, the NJ Board
of Veterinary Medical Examiners, the NJ Health Department, and the Office of NJ ASM and Assembly Speaker
Craig Coughlin regarding Bill A-1219/S-1054, the rabies bill (https://www.njleg.state.nj.us/bill-
search/2020/A1219). The dates for these emails are from 4 March 2021 to 1 February 2022. Gov. Murphy signed A-
1219/S-1054 into law on 10 January 2022. I am conducting research on the legislative history of this new law.
Please let me know how much the research will cost, and who to make the check out to. Thank you in advance for
your assistance. -- Mario



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W200793
Date: Monday, May 1, 2023 11:03:06 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W200793.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W200793.

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
Requested Information: Under opra and common law i am requesting the receipts, expense reports or equivalent
document regarding the $95,000 "Allowance to the Governor" under the FY23, FY22, FY21, FY20, FY2019, and
FY2018 budgets, as well as account balance for allowance.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W200798
Date: Tuesday, May 2, 2023 12:33:00 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W200798.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W200798.

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
Requested Information: Under opra and common law I am requesting all submitted and approved forms AR 54-2,
also known as "travel expense invoice forms" from Jan. 1 2018 to present.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W200923
Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 1:07:32 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W200923.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W200923.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Robert G Rooney
Company:
Address
         Flemington NJ 08822
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Responses received for requests for proposals to provide furnishings recently purchased for
State House renovation. Please include vendors responding, proposed pricing and vendor(s) awarded contracts.
Specific to desks, tables, lighting, drapes and carpeting.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W200935
Date: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 1:46:32 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W200935.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W200935.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: saleha  fatima
Company:
Address: 
         westwood NJ 07675
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Hello! I am in the process of buying the property on
 121 MAITLAND AVENUE, PARAMUS, NJ 07652.
Please provide the below information for property:
121 Maitland Avenue, Paramus, NJ 07652.
which shall include any or all open or closed permits, permits to fill or remove oil tanks, certificates, renovations,
conversions, assessments, easements or deed restrictions, tax liens, zoning and current classifications. Please check
back on records as far as possible. Thank you!



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W201087
Date: Sunday, May 7, 2023 6:21:47 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W201087.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W201087.

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

Requested Information: - All emails actively in use by Governor Phil Murphy
 - All emails actively in use by First Lady Tammy Murphy
 - Senior Staff Contact List for the Governor's Office
 - Media Contact List



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W201463
Date: Monday, May 15, 2023 1:36:41 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W201463.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W201463.

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
also known as "travel expense invoice forms" from Jan. 1 2022 to present.





*       Mazda (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@mazda com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://mazda com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5P7iktBY$> ”, “@mazda co jp
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://mazda co jp !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5JYvuGVQ$> ” and/or “@mazdausa com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://mazdausa com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5CJ4v6hi$> ”)

*       BMW Group (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@bmw com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://bmw com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5Fmo1UWK$> ”, “@bmwusa com
<https://urldefense com/v3/__http //bmwusa com__;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd_vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce_Y00abHPkG_e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5PHO UGD$> ” and/or “@bmwgroup com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://bmwgroup com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5NzgdzEI$> ”)

*       Volkswagen Group (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@vw com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://vw com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5O LIU0-$> ”, “@vwusa com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://vwusa com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5ClzC8pG$> ” and/or “@vwglobal com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://vwglobal com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5ML6zp4x$> ”)

*       Mazda (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@mazda com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://mazda com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5P7iktBY$> ”)

*       Subaru Corporation (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@subaru com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://subaru com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5MCRfVjo$> ”)

*       Tesla (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@tesla com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://tesla com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5PCpaIlz$> ”)

*       Alliance for Automotive Innovation (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@autosinnovate org
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://autosinnovate org !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5IkEAflF$> ”)

*       Zero Emission Transportation Association (ZETA) (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@zeta2030 org
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://zeta2030 org !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5L3yBOgW$> ”)

*       National Automobile Dealers Association (NADA) (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@nada org
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://nada org !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5MjnBcyZ$> ”)

*       American Legislative Exchange Council (ALEC) (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@alec org
<https://urldefense com/v3/__http //alec org__;!!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd_vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce_Y00abHPkG_e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5F2c56x2$> ”)

*       American Fuel & Petrochemical Manufacturers (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@afpm org
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://afpm org !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5BYUJgAF$> ”)

*       American Petroleum Institute (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@api com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://api com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5J0qmGIe$> ”)

*       Marathon Petroleum (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@marathonpetroleum com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://marathonpetroleum com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5IDlXBvL$> ”)

*       Valero (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@valero com
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://valero com !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5CG1nVu-$> ”)

*       Business Council of NY State (BCNYS) (including, but not limited to searches for emails ending in the domains “@bcnys org
<https://urldefense com/v3/ http://bcnys org !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5N0K uyZ$> ”)

Definitions

“Any” and “all” mean all, each, any, and every  “Address” and “mention” mean relates to, refers to, contains, describes, embodies, mentions, constitutes, constituting, supports, corroborates,
demonstrates, proves, evidences, shows and/or concerns

“Document(s)” means any and all written, typed, printed, recorded or graphic matter, however produced, reproduced or stored, whether an original or a copy, and whether prepared, published
or released by any person or entity, including but not limited to letters, reports, agreements, correspondence, intra-office or inter-office correspondence, telegrams, minutes or records of
meetings, reports or summaries, expressions or statements, lists, drafts and revisions, invoices, receipts, original and preliminary notes, sketches, records, ledgers, contracts, bills of lading,
bills, inventories, financial data, maps, memoranda, accounting and financial records, diaries, journals, calendars, statements, work papers, videotapes, photographs, pamphlets, brochures,
advertisements, trade letters, press releases, drawings, recaps, tables, articles, summaries of conversations, computer cards, tapes, diskettes, or other means of electronically or magnetically



maintaining information, and printouts

The term “document(s)” also includes electronically stored data from which information can be obtained either directly or by translation through detection devices or readers; any such
document is to be produced in a reasonably legible and usable form  The term “document(s)” includes all drafts of a document and all copies that differ in any respect from the original,
including any notation, underlining, marking, or information not on the original  The term also includes information stored in, or accessible through, computer or other information retrieval
systems (including any computer archives or back-up systems), together with instructions and all other materials necessary to use or interpret such data compilations

Under the Open Public Records Act, "Government record" or "record" means any paper, written or printed book, document, drawing, map, plan, photograph, microfilm, data processed or
image processed document, information stored or maintained electronically or by sound-recording or in a similar device, or any copy thereof, that has been made, maintained or kept on file in
the course of his or its official business by any officer, commission, agency or authority of the State or of any political subdivision thereof, including subordinate boards thereof, or that has
been received in the course of his or its official business by any such officer, commission, agency, or authority of the State or of any political subdivision thereof, including subordinate
boards thereof

I would like to request a waiver of all fees in that the disclosure of the requested information is in the public interest and being made for educational purposes and not for commercial
purposes  InfluenceMap
<https://urldefense com/v3/ https://influencemap org/ !!J30X0ZrnC1oQtbA!PL4YBZUAeplQTkJxd vERAgxUkxmUD5qWlEbjDhZVigGbYyce Y00abHPkG e3ry48CxKx3h5g6T-
6bApk3fKO0m5MrFqO7q$>  is a nonprofit corporation that disseminates information about climate policy as it pertains to the energy, electricity, financial, and transportation sectors
Documents from this request will serve the aforementioned purposes  

In the event there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request  I would prefer the request be filed electronically, by email
attachment if possible

The New Jersey Open Public Records Act requires a response time of seven business days   If access to the records I am requesting will take longer than this amount of time, please contact
me with information about when I might expect copies or the ability to inspect the requested records

If you deny any or all of this request, please cite each specific exemption you feel justifies the refusal to release the information and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under
the law

Thank you for considering my request and please CC my colleagues CC'd here in your response  I look forward to hearing back from you

Best,

Leo Menninger



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W201752
Date: Saturday, May 20, 2023 1:08:23 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W201752.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W201752.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Brian  McBride
Company:
Address: 
         Linwood NJ 08221
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: YES

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5.00
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: N.J.S.A. 2C:28-3 not relevant to te request.
Request seeks email logs
1. Sender/Recipient: Any employee of the Office of the Governor.
2. Recipient/Sender: Attorney Jill S.Mayer from any non-government or personal email account
3. August 1, 2020 to the present



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W201753
Date: Saturday, May 20, 2023 1:14:38 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W201753.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W201753.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W201983
Date: Thursday, May 25, 2023 1:26:47 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W201983.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W201983.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Kenneth  Buck
Company:
Address: 
         Galloway NJ 08205
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Requesting all emails sent and received by Governor Phil Murphy and his secretarial staff,
containing one or more of the following terms: PFRS, COLA, Cost of Living Adjustment, 144 plan, S260 from
April 1, 2023 to May 25, 2023.  Please  send the the requested information via email.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202084
Date: Sunday, May 28, 2023 3:33:11 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202084.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202084.

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
Requested Information: To whom it may concern, please provide me with the records regarding my custody case
and the REMOVAL of my infant, Josh Ali Orr. "Retired" Judge Sharifa Rashida Salaam, is no longer a part of the
Judiciary. Still, questions remain regarding the order to have my INFANT son removed, and the missing JUDICIAL
RECORDS and DYFCS Records. Provide the records. The main culprit behind this incident is CONVICTED
FELON, DIANTHE MARTINEZ BROOKS. The documents are of public interest, and necessary to support
upcoming LEGISLATIVE changes.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202193
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 10:15:31 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202193.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202193.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: John V Bellocchio
Company:
Address: PO Box 99
         Oakland NJ 07436
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: This request is for all emails and documents pertaining to or mentioning John Bellocchio in
his capacity as an advocate for victims of clerical sexual abuse to AND from the following individuals:  Parimal
Garg, Chief Counsel to the Governor, George Helmy, Chief of Staff to the Governor, Maryann O'Brien, Assistant to
the Governor, Brianna Earle, Assistant Chief of Staff, and all deputies assigned to Parimal Garg and all deputies
assigned to George Helmy, as well as any communication they may have had with the Legislature or any Members
thereof.  This request covers January 2020 to the present, and covers all emails, texts, and records of phone calls to
or from state owned devices and any devices paid for by the state utilized by any of the individuals aforementioned.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202199
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 11:10:05 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202199.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202199.

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

1. Application form used to request federal pandemic relief funds
2. Any applications or communications submitted to request pandemic relief funds from January 2022 to present.
3. Record of standard protocols/procedures for consideration of disbursement/allocation of federal pandemic relief
funds.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202221
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 2:53:24 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202221.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202221.

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
Requested Information: PROVIDE THE RECORDS FOR MY CASE AND THE REMOVAL OF MY INFANT,
JOSH ALI ORR. INSTRUCT THE COURT TO PROVIDE ALL RECORDS PREVIOUSLY WITHHELD FROM
THE RECORD AND THE NAME OF THE INDIVIDUAL WHO ACCUSED ME OF THREATENING OR
MAKING AN INAPPROPRIATE COMMENT ABOUT A JUDGE. PROV IDE ALL COMMUNICATIONS
BETWEEN THE COMMONWEALTH OF VIRGINIA AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY JUDGES, AS IT WAS
NOT PART OF THE RECORD.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202226
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 3:28:44 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202226.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202226.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Tracey M Tully
Company: The New York Times
Address: 620 8th Avenue
         NY NY 10018
Email: tracey.tully@nytimes.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: I request copies of any written correspondence, including emails, between the governor's
chief of staff, George Helmy, and Kevin O'Toole, chairman of the Port Authority of New York and New Jersey,
during a finite time frame. Please provide copies of any correspondence between the men from Nov. 18, 2022 to
Nov. 30, 2022. Additionally, please provide call logs for George Helmy during the same time frame, Nov. 18, 2022
to Nov. 30, 2022. Please provide the records via email, if possible. I am also available to view call logs on site, if
that's easier.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202235
Date: Wednesday, May 31, 2023 4:40:56 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202235.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202235.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Brian F McBride
Company: Private Citizen
Address: 
         LINWOOD NJ 08221
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: YES

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5.00
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: N.J.S.A. 2C:28-3 not relevant.  Requestor seeks emails by and between any employee of the
Office of the Governor or Governor Murphy himself (sender or recipient), on the one hand, and Judicial Nominee
Jill S. Mayer or persons representing her interests (sender or recipient) on the other hand.  The subject or body of the
message shall contain my surname "McBride," or my full name "Brian McBride" or "Brian F. McBride." The date
range for records responsive is August 3, 2020 to the present.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202244
Date: Thursday, June 1, 2023 8:43:57 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202244.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202244.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Hugh L Esterle
Company: State Attorney, 20th Judicial Circuit Fl
Address: PO Box 399
         Fort Myers FL 33902 0399
Email: hesterle@sao20.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: OFFICE OF THE STATE ATTORNEY
TWENTIETH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

AMIRA D. FOX
STATE ATTORNEY
                               
Proudly Serving the Citizens of Southwest Florida
June 1, 2023
State of new Jersey
Department of Law and Public Safety

IN RE:  Name: Patrick Michael Shaw
Race/Sex: White / Male
Date of Birth: 2/5/1971
SSN: 
SBI#: 580855B
        NJPN#: 838262
US Citizen: Yes
        County and Case Number: Lee County / 23-MM-021600
Number of Gold Certificates: 1

To Whom it May Concern,
The above named individual is presently being prosecuted in Lee County, Florida under the Habitual Felony
Offender Statute.  Pursuant to Statute, it is necessary to show that the defendant has not received a pardon for any of
the prior convictions we have used to qualify him.
I would appreciate it if, at your earliest convenience, you would check your files for any pardons given to the above
named individual and notify me by certified or sealed document the results of your research.
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions regarding this, please contact me.



Sincerely,
Detective
Hugh L. Esterle
Career Criminal Task Force

 / FAX:  (239) 

Hesterle@sao20.org



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202421
Date: Monday, June 5, 2023 2:26:42 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202421.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202421.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: John P Leech
Company: City of Woodbury
Address: 33 Delaware St
         Woodbury NJ 08096
Email: JLeech@woodbury nj.us
Telephone:  132

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $500.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Please provide any requests or correspondences to or from Debra Tantleff, Tantum Real
Estate, Canoe Brook Development, Tantum-Canoe Brook Development, Woodbury Redevelopment Holdings, LLC,
Bradley Molotsky, Duane Morris, LLP, Jack Tycher and the New Jersey Economic Development Authority.
Thank you, John



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202517
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 8:37:22 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202517.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202517.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Garilynn  Smith
Company:
Address: 
         Frenchtown NJ 08825
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $15
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: OPRA for all information regarding occupants of above listed address including but not
limited to, complaints against Garilynn or Gari Smith and Stephen Wlazlo by David and or Stephanie Gemmill. All
letters and correspondence between the Governor's office and David and or Stephanie Gemmill, Hunterdon County
Prosecutor's office regarding the allegations made by David Gemmill and or Stephanie Gemmill against any
occupants or other listed at above referenced address. This should include, emails, intake calls, correspondence
internal to office staff, notes, and alleged complaints and responses from Gemmill to Governor, Governor to
Hunterdon County Prosecutor's office including all incoming and outgoing correspondence for a period from Jan 1,
2022 to June 6, 2023.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202520
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 10:59:56 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202520.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202520.

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
document regarding the $95,000 "Allowance to the Governor" under the from May 11 2015 to January 16, 2018 as
well as account balance for allowance.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202548
Date: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 11:03:05 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202548.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202548.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Thomas  Neff
Company: State
Address: PO Box 098
         Trenton NJ 08625
Email: tneff@njleg.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: The Governor's proposed budget contains a recommended appropriation of $250,000 for
"Deal Sephardic Youth Center Inc. - Playground Expansion."  Deal is one of the wealthiest communities in the State
and the nonprofit named recipient of the $250,000 grant reported in its most recently available IRS 990 that it paid
its Executive Director $300,000.  As part of my review of the Governor's proposed budget, I am trying to understand
what playground is being improved, how the funds will be spent, and whether the playground is in an area of the
State or run by an organization that is underserved and in need of state financial assistance.  The Department of
Community Affairs -- whose department was appropriated the funds and would oversee the grant - has indicated
they have no responsive document explaining the purpose of the funding and suggeseted that that documentation
would be in possession of the Governor's Office or key budget personnel who respond to them.

Please provide a copy of any request in possession of the Governor's Office for funding for the above-referenced
line item.  No extension of time for providing the document will be accepted as the document is needed to assist
with a review of the Governor's proposed budget.  It is believed that the document is in possession of the Governor's
Office of Chief of Staff and resides with either the Chief of Staff or Deputy Chief of Staff.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202686
Date: Saturday, June 10, 2023 12:37:05 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202686.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202686.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: John  Bellocchio
Company:
Address: PO Box 99
         Oakland NJ 07436
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: This request is for all emails and documents pertaining to or mentioning John Bellocchio
AND the NJSCI (New Jersey State Commission on Investigations) and any of its employees/commissioners, in his
capacity as an advocate for victims of clerical sexual abuse - specifically, the request is for correspondence to AND
from any of the following individuals:  Parimal Garg, George Helmy, Maryann O'Brien, Dominic Rota, and Chadd
Lackey, related to the above mentioned topic.  This request covers January 2022 to the present date and covers all
emails, texts, and records of phone calls to or from state owned devices and any devices paid for by the state utilized
by any of the individuals aforementioned.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202882
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 4:10:40 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202882.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202882.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Neill  Borowski
Company: 70and73.com
Address: PO Box 791
         Marlton NJ 08053
Email: neillborowski@70and73.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Copies of all annual license award letters awarded on June 1, 2023. The letters, beginning
with June, have the business addresses of the applicants redacted. This is a violation of the state Open Public
Records Act. My interest in getting this information is in the tracking of local (Burlington and
Camden counties) license awardees for news stories.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202912
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:53:01 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202912.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202912.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: TERRENCE  McDonald
Company:
Address: 
         Bloomfield NJ 07003
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: All outgoing emails from Parimal Garg from 9/6/2022 to 2/08/2023 that contain any of the
following keywords: CarePoint, Barnabas; RWJ Barnabas; Manigan; Eisenreich; Moshe; Kifaieh



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202913
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:53:35 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202913.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202913.

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

Requested Information: All outgoing emails from George Helmy from 9/6/2022 to 2/08/2023 that contain any of the
following keywords: CarePoint, Barnabas; RWJ Barnabas; Manigan; Eisenreich; Moshe; Kifaieh



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202914
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:54:40 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202914.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202914.

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

Requested Information: All outgoing emails from Parimal Garg from 2/9/2023 to 6/15/2023 that contain any of the
following keywords: CarePoint, Barnabas; RWJ Barnabas; Manigan; Eisenreich; Moshe; Kifaieh



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202915
Date: Thursday, June 15, 2023 10:55:06 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202915.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202915.

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

Requested Information: All outgoing emails from George Helmy from 2/9/2023 to 6/15/2023 that contain any of the
following keywords: CarePoint, Barnabas; RWJ Barnabas; Manigan; Eisenreich; Moshe; Kifaieh



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W202971
Date: Friday, June 16, 2023 11:10:39 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W202971.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W202971.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Scott  Clark
Company:
Address: 
         Raleigh NC 27624 9043
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1.00
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: Record Request Information:
Record Request Information: All failed and unreturned communications by chief of staff, George, Helmy and
constituent services, Director, Elizabeth Lawrence regarding good faith, inquests by Scott Clark. In particular, with
the matter, dealing with staff corruption, Elizabeth Lawrence has been an elitist. Clearly understand Miss Lawrence
is a deity and one to be further investigated on horseshit constituent work!! Fraud victim reached out to Governor
MURPHY OFFICE to report possible corruption as well as no verification of a legitimate investigation pertaining
to/ FRAUD VICTIM -PRIMARY COMPLAINANT Entire real estate commission file  REC #17748 #10017748
INCLUDE ALL COMMUNICATIONS By executive Director AURELIO ROMERO As is subject of external and
pending Internal investigation. New Jersey, Attorney General office, Matthew Platkin PENDING



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W203068
Date: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 6:55:32 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W203068.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W203068.

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
Requested Information: To who it may concern: Provide copies of correspondence with the Governor's Office of 
Virginia concerning the removal of JOSHA ALI ORR, in Norfolk, VA. Also, provide ALL correspondence
regarding the removal order issued by SHARIFA RASHIDA SALAAM. Also, include any reports or accusations of
threats and/or inappropriate comments of ANY judges in ANY state an/or COMMONWEALTH.



First Name _J_o_h_n  _  Ml  P Last Name _L ee_ch  _ ______ _____ _____ _____ ______ _____ _____ _____ ______ _____ _____ _____ _____ ______ _____ _____ _____ ______ _____ _____ ______ ______ 1 

E-mail Address 

Please provide any requests, letters or emails to or from Debra Tantleff, Tantum Real Estate, Canoe 
Brook Development, Tantum-Canoe Brook Development, Woodbury Redevelopment Holdings, LLC, 
Bradley Molotsky, Duane Morris, LLP, Jack Tycher and the New Jersey Economic Development 
Authority, pertaining to the City of Woodbury from January 1, 2022 through June 21, 2023.  

Disposition Notes 
Custodian: If any part of request cannot be 

delivered in seven business days, 
detail reasons here. 

In Progress 

Denied 

Filled 

Partial 

Open    

Closed 

Closed 

Closed 

Tracking  Information 

Tracking# 

Rec'd Date 

Ready Date 

Total Pages 

   

   

   

   

Final Cost 

Total    

Deposit    

Balance Due    

Balance Paid       

Recor ds Provided 

Custodian Signature Dale 

 jleech@woodbury.nj.us  

Mailing Address  33 Delaware St 
 
City Woodbury State _N_J_   _   _   _   _   Zip 08096 

Telephone   

Pick 
Preferred Delivery: Up 

FAX 856-845-1309 

On-Site 
US Mail Inspect Fax  _ E-mail _X   _ 

Date 6/21/2023 

Maximum Authorization Cost  $ 
 

Select Payment Method 

Cash  Check Money Order 

Fees: Letter size pages - $0.05 
per page 
Legal size pages - $0.07 
per page 
Other materials (CD, DVD, 
etc) - actual cost of material 

Delivery: Delivery / postage fees 
additional depending upon 
delivery type. 

Extras:   Special service charge 
dependentupon  request. 

NEW JERSEY ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT  AUTHORITY 

OPENPUBLICRECORDSACTREQUESTFORM    

NJIEDA 
NJEDA, Governance & Communications 

Attn: Custodian of Public Records 
PO Box990 

Trenton, NJ 08625-0990 
PHONE: 973-855-3452  I FAX:973-622-1576   I opra@njeda.com 

NJIEDA 
 

 

Re  uestor Information -  Please Print Pavment Information 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Record Request Information: Please be as specific as possible in describing the records being requested. Also, please note that your 
preferred method of delivery will only be accommodated if the custodian has the technological means and the integrity of the records will not 
be jeopardized by such method of delivery. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
AGENCY USE ONLY AGENCY USE ONLY AGENCY USE ONLY 

 

Est. Document Cost    
 
Est. Delivery Cost    

Est. Extras Cost    

Total Est. Cost    

Deposit Amount    

Estimated Balance    

Deposit Date    

Important Notice 

The last page of this form contains important information related to your rights concerning government records. Please read it carefully. 













From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W203160
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2023 9:33:46 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W203160.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W203160.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Wade  Koenecke
Company:
Address: 100 Lenox Drive, Suite 200
         Lawrenceville NJ 08648
Email: wade koenecke@stevenslee.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: I am requesting copies of the following correspondence for the time period of March 1,
2023 through the present.

A letter dated on or about April 27, 2023 from the Mayor and the Council President of the Municipality of Princeton
to Governor Murphy concerning the Westminster Choir College campus in Princeton, NJ.

A letter from Senator Andrew Zwicker to Governor Murphy concerning the Westminster Choir College campus in
Princeton, NJ.

Any other letters to Governor Murphy concerning the Westminster Choir College campus in Princeton, NJ. Aside
from the two letters noted above, I believe there is at least one additional letter.

To the extent the Governor Murphy/The Office of the Governor responded to the aforesaid correspondence, I d like
to request copies of those letters as well.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W203196
Date: Thursday, June 22, 2023 6:29:06 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W203196.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W203196.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Shahdot  Shuhan
Company:
Address: 
         Paterson NJ 07502
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.0
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: First and last name for  all employees, what capacity they are on and salary for all
employees



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W203229
Date: Friday, June 23, 2023 2:58:36 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W203229.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W203229.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Michael  Elward
Company:
Address: 
         Tinton Falls NJ 07724 1924
Email: melward@jfkiely.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100.00
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: copy of correspondence from local 409 of the Utility Workers of America to South Jersey
Industries (South Jersey Gas) copied to office of the Governor and the NJ BPU withtin the last 45 days concerning
union dispute between local 409 as it relates to natural gas utility work.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W203571
Date: Tuesday, July 4, 2023 10:12:30 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W203571.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W203571.

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
Requested Information: Under OPRA and common law I am requesting the study from EDA for the University
Hospital study mandated by the FY 2023 budget completed by Innova Health care solutions. The study is supposed
to be shared with the governor's office pursuant to the fy23 budget.





From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W203731
Date: Monday, July 10, 2023 9:07:27 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W203731.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W203731.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: James  Shoop
Company: SHOOP SBA, LLC
Address: 
         FAIRFIELD NJ 07004
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $.01
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: New Jersey Office of the State Comptroller

OPRA REQUEST COPIES OF Contract Review Fiscal Year 2023
I am making this an official request pursuant to the Open Public Records Act.
According to the OSC the following was noted:

During fiscal year 2023, OSC's Procurement Division received 878 contracts from all levels of New Jersey
government, and 364 of these contracts required review prior to bidding or negotiation. That represents an all-time
high for OSC.

I would like to receive electronically all contract reviews, that required bidding, of public school districts, including
charter schools issued by the Office of the State Comptroller from the time period of

July 1, 2022, through June 30, 2023

With that request, I am asking that the reports be sent to me electronically at my e-mail address.

Thank you

James Shoop



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W203842
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 3:02:17 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W203842.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W203842.

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
document regarding the $95,000 "Allowance to the Governor" under the state budget from April 28 2023 to present
well as account balance for allowance.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W204199
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2023 9:55:53 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W204199.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W204199.

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
Requested Information: PROVIDE COPIES OF ALL CORRESPONDENCE BETWEEN YOUR OFFICE AND
GOVERNORS OF OTHER STATES REGARDING THE CUSTODY DISPUTE OVER JOSH ALI ORR WHO
WAS REMOVED BY WAY OF AN ORDER BY SHARIFA RASHIDA SALAAM. FURTHER, PROVIDE
RECORDS DETAILING ANY ACCUSATIONS OF THREATS AND/OR INAPPROPRIATE COMMENTS
ABOUT JUDGES IN YOUR STATE.



From:
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W204240
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2023 2:04:21 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W204240.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W204240.

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
Requested Information: 1. Records of any contracts related to hosting the 2026 FIFA World Cup.
2. Contracts and/or agreements with Office of the Mayor of New York City or any city agencies or entities regarding
a partnership to host the FIFA World Cup.
3. Records of any bills, invoices or other expenditures related to hosting the 2026 FIFA World Cup.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W204406
Date: Friday, July 21, 2023 5:52:11 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W204406.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W204406.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Andrew  Goudsward
Company: Thomson Reuters
Address: 1333 H Street NW
         Washington DC 20009
Email: andrew.goudsward@thomsonreuters.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: An electronic copy of letter retaining law firm King & Spalding to represent the State of
New Jersey on matters related to New York s Proposed Congestion Tolling Program, including but not limited to
the complaint filed July 21, 2023 in U.S. District Court for the District of New Jersey. Please include letter and all
attachments.





From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W204606
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 10:14:38 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W204606.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W204606.

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
Requested Information: Under OPRA and common law I am requesting the resume, qualifications required for
government employment, title, position, salary, payroll record, length of service, date of separation and the reason
therefor, and the amount and type of any pension received for Beth Simone Noveck, the Chief Innovation Officer



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W204607
Date: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 10:26:13 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W204607.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W204607.

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
document regarding the $95,000 "Allowance to the Governor" under the state budget from july 7 2023 to present
well as account balance for allowance.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W204904
Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2023 9:55:33 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W204904.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W204904.

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
Requested Information: Under opra and common law I am requesting the completed questionnaire sent to Boston
Consulting group or Montgomery Mccracken walker & Rhoads LLP as part of their review of the state's response to
the covid-19 pandemic



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205096
Date: Monday, August 7, 2023 5:39:59 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205096.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205096.

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

Requested Information: All invoices submitted from 12/1/2021 through today with regard to pens made reading
"Nicholas P. Scutari, Acting Governor, State of New Jersey"



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205097
Date: Monday, August 7, 2023 5:46:40 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205097.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205097.

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

Requested Information: All outgoing emails from Nicholas Scutari from 7/31/2023 to 8/3/2023 that contain any of
the following keywords: flag; flags



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205106
Date: Monday, August 7, 2023 9:26:28 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205106.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205106.

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
Protection Unit costs for the period April 1, 2023 to present. 2. The emails from Treasury to the governor s office
containing the EPU billing  for the period April 1, 2023 to present. 3. Record of Gov. Phil Murphy's schedule for
the period April 1, 2023 to present. 4. Record of Gov. Phil Murphy's flight log for the period April 1, 2023 to
present.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205190
Date: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 8:42:02 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205190.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205190.

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
Requested Information: RELEASE ALL RECORDS REGARDING  CLAIMS THAT I THREATENED ANY
JUDGE IN YOUR STATE. RELEASE RECORDS AND NAMES OF ALL PERSONS WHO MADE SUCH
CLAIM. PROVIDE ALL CORRESPONDENCE REGARDING JOSH ALI ORR AND DCF, FOR THE
INVESTIGATION THAT NEVER TOOK PLACE. I REQUEST THESE RECORDS ASAP!!!



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205254
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 3:38:31 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205254.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205254.

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
Requested Information: I received a letter from your office in response to one of many of my OPRA requests that
stated you were not going to release the records to void my being condemned by the public. I would like to know
who approved that letter, and WHY Sharifa Rashida Salaam took my son and had an undocumented hearing on
MAY 9, 2018, where she gave ANSON BRETT ORR full custody.

Further, how often do citizens of your state threaten to FRAUDLANTLY report? people threatening Judges in your
state without being held responsible?

How often does the Commissioner of DCF REFUSE to release records on a case that was never investigated?

How often do agencies in your state REFUSE to reply to OPRA requests, mainly Christine Norbut, the
Commissioner of DCF?

How often do your courts remove evidence from files after children are removed from their Home State due to LIES
and DECIET?

Judge Russo found great pride in stating that I was more dishonest than ANSON ORR, which is FALSE. But, what
he left out is the dishonesty of the courts. Why wasn't it disclosed that the Division of Criminal Justice contacted
DCF and the courts in 2018, and NEITHER agency did ANYTHING, except try to cover the crime?

How often does your state collude with ex-spouses of DV victims with PROTECTIVE ORDERS against them? Did
you know I had a standing protective order against Alan Clinton Wilson from 2017-2019?

How often do you allow ex-in-laws to speak poorly of victims who required testimony against them for alleged
crimes against children?

How often does your state allow Judges to "retire" instead of being held accountable for REMOVING INFANTS
FROM THEIR SAFE PARENT?

When will your state implement laws against COERCIVE CONTROLLERS?



What is your view on how the FAMILY COURTS, mainly, ESSEX COUNTY, cause harm to families for acting
inappropriately?

How often did your government communicate with my government and judges on my case regarding the removal of
my infant, JOSH ALI ORR?

RELEASE THE RECORDS!!!!!!



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205275
Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 1:16:53 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205275.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205275.

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

Requested Information: August 10, 2023

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

Any logs of visitors to the governor s office since July 1, 2023 until the date on which the search is conducted.

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
significantly to the public s understanding of the New Jersey state government. This information is being sought on
behalf of Bloomberg News for dissemination to the general public. This information is not being sought for



commercial purposes.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205411
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 3:55:13 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205411.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205411.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Alison  Burdo
Company: The Press of Atlantic City
Address: 1201 New Road, Suite 240
         Linwood NJ 08221
Email: aburdo@pressofac.com
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
receive these records electronically, via email to aburdo@pressofac.com. In the event that there are fees expected to
exceed $50 or if you have any questions, please contact Alison Burdo at 

I am requesting a copy of the database that contains all information submitted to the Opioid Settlement Online
Portal. The database collected public input and proposals between August 31, 2022 and October 31, 2022 through a
form that was previously available at this link:
https://njoit.prod.simpligov.com/prod/portal/ShowWorkFlow/AnonymousEmbed/24ac1c7d-5891-4226-b65a-
6ab0e912a26c

When the online form was available, it had fields for: entrant s name; email address; county of residence;
municipality of residence; a response to a select-all-that-apply question on identifying as a member of a particular
group; and suggestions and/or a proposal for how to spend the opioid settlement fund dollars. The database would
contain all such information submitted through that online form.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205394
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 1:06:15 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205394.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205394.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Shamoon  Siddiqui
Company:
Address: 
         Morganville NJ 07751
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: I would like all written communication between Jon Hornik (mayor of Marlboro, NJ) and
the governor's office.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205473
Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 7:37:20 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205473.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205473.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Kendrick L Moxon
Company: Law Office of Kendrick L. Moxon
Address: 3500 West Olive Avenue
         Burbank CA 91505
Email: paralegal@kmoxonlaw.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: August 15, 2023

New Jersey Governor s Office
225 W. State Street
Trenton, NJ 08625

New Jersey Open Public Records Act Request
Re: Child USA - Child USAdvocacy

Dear Sir/Ms.:
Under the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1 et seq., I filed a request for records on January
11, 2023 as follows:
All files systems, indices and records repositories of the New Jersey Governor s Office be searched, and all records
produced regarding communications with or reports about either or both of the organizations CHILD USA
and/or CHILD USAdvocacy.

(The CEO for CHILD USA is Marci Hamilton and the CEO for Child
USAdvocacy is Kathryn Robb, if you need to locate files under these names).

According to my records, I have yet to receive a response from your agency. Could you please let me know the
status of this request?

Very truly yours,
Kendrick L. Moxon



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205476
Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 8:06:11 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205476.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205476.

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

Requested Information: All invoices submitted by Paul Zoubek/Montgomery McCracken Walker & Rhoads since
10/1/2022 for independent review of state s response to COVID-19 pandemic



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205477
Date: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 8:06:33 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205477.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205477.

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

Requested Information: All invoices submitted by Boston Consulting Group since 10/1/2022 for independent review
of state s response to COVID-19 pandemic



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205553
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2023 9:45:33 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205553.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205553.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Skylar  Woodhouse
Company: Bloomberg News
Address: 731 Lexington Ave
         New York NY 10022
Email: swoodhouse15@bloomberg net
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Skylar Woodhouse
731 Lexington Ave
New York, NY 10022

8/17/2023

To Whom It May Concern:
Pursuant to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, I am requesting an opportunity to inspect or obtain copies of
public records that contain all communication, messages, emails, text messages, phone calls between Governor
Hochul and Governor Murphy that mention congestion pricing. I would also like to request all communication,
messages, emails, text messages, and phone calls between officials and staffers in the governors office that mention
congestion pricing. 
As my primary purpose is to inform about government activities by reporting on it and making the raw data
available, I request that fees be waived.
The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for
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
Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter. I look forward to receiving your response to
this request within 5 business days, as the statute requires.
Sincerely,
Skylar Woodhouse



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205569
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2023 12:30:08 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205569.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205569.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Jean  Lankford
Company:
Address
         Bensalem PA 19020
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: I need the OPRA records for 1119 Harbour Drive Palmyra, NJ  08065.
I am purchasing this home.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205654
Date: Monday, August 21, 2023 7:04:41 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205654.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205654.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: TEACHING  PRINCIPLES
Company:
Address: C/O 
         STATEN ISLAND NY 10304
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: What is the EIN and/or TIN for:

OPEN ROAD BMW
731 US HIGHWAY 1
EDISON, NJ 08817



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205834
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 8:57:02 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205834.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205834.

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
Requested Information: Under opra and common law I am requesting the job description/job posting for the Chief
Innovation Officer or analogous document.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205873
Date: Thursday, August 24, 2023 5:31:10 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205873.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205873.

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

Requested Information: Contract or any other financial agreement between New Jersey and SMS company
Community



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205929
Date: Saturday, August 26, 2023 10:48:45 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205929.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205929.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Michelle G Lee
Company:
Address: 
         Livingston NJ 07039
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $5.00
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: I am an American citizen from New Jersey, applying to marry a French citizen. We are
applying for the civil wedding ceremony to take place in France. One of the required documents for civil wedding
applicatione is a Customary Certificate. This certificate is an affidavit prepared by a public officer of my home
country of origin (the US) allowing the French Administration to know if our marriage will be recognized in United
States.

I found on the following US government website (https://travel.state.gov/content/travel/en/international-
travel/while-abroad/marriage-abroad.html) that "If you get married abroad and need to know if your marriage will
be recognized in the United States and what documentation may be needed, contact the office of the Attorney
General of your state of residence in the United States."

Therefore, I'm hoping this is something you could help me with. Please let me know what further information you
would need.

Thank you, Michelle



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205988
Date: Monday, August 28, 2023 3:52:08 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205988.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205988.

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

Requested Information: Financial agreement between New Jersey and Paul Zoubek/Montgomery
McCracken Walker & Rhoads for its COVID-19 review



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W205990
Date: Monday, August 28, 2023 3:53:51 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W205990.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W205990.

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

Requested Information: April 19, 2023 statement of work between Montgomery McCracken Walker & Rhoads and
Boston Consulting Group for their COVID-19 review



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206153
Date: Thursday, August 31, 2023 10:56:34 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206153.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206153.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Joshua  Rosario
Company: Jersey Journal
Address: t
         Franklin Township NJ 08873
Email: JRosario@jjournal.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.01
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: A copy of the contract hiring Henry Amoroso as the fiscal monitor for New Jersey City
University.



From: Beth
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA request
Date: Thursday, August 31, 2023 10:18:13 PM

Hello,

I'm sending this as an official request for records under the State’s Open Public Records Act. 

I'm reaching out for the following records:
Emails sent and received by Mahen Gunaratna, Alex Altman, Jennifer Sciortino, Bailey
Lawrence, Christi Peace, Natalie Hamilton and Tyler Jones to Matt Friedman from June 1 to
August 31.

Emails sent and received by Mahen Gunaratna, Alex Altman, Jennifer Sciortino, Bailey
Lawrence, Christi Peace, Natalie Hamilton and Tyler Jones to David Wildstein from June 1 to
August 31.

Emails sent and received by Mahen Gunaratna, Alex Altman, Jennifer Sciortino, Bailey
Lawrence, Christi Peace, Natalie Hamilton and Tyler Jones to Daniel Han from June 1 to
August 31.

Emails sent and received by Mahen Gunaratna, Alex Altman, Jennifer Sciortino, Bailey
Lawrence, Christi Peace, Natalie Hamilton and Tyler Jones to Katie Sobko from June 1 to
August 31.

Emails sent and received by Mahen Gunaratna, Alex Altman, Jennifer Sciortino, Bailey
Lawrence, Christi Peace, Natalie Hamilton and Tyler Jones to Brent Johnson from June 1 to
August 31.

Please send to the response to this e-mail address.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206228
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 8:39:12 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206228.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206228.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Megan  Brock
Company:
Address: 
         Simpsonville SC 29681
Email: meganbrock@dcnf.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Any/all email and electronic communication records (including attachments, URL links and
electronic database links) sent and/or received by George Helmy from December 15, 2022, to January 15, 2023, on
the nj.us domain. I am requesting records that contain any/all of the following keywords: offshore wind
development  "right whale(s)" "humpback whale(s)" "dead whale(s)" "offshore wind" "Orsted and/or "Ørsted"
"Shell (New Energies)" "EDF Renewables" increased noise  wind turbines



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206230
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 8:47:30 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206230.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206230.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Megan  Brock
Company: Daily Caller News Foundation
Address: 
         Simpsonville SC 29681
Email: meganbrock@dcnf.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Any/all email or electronic communication records (including attachments, URL links and
electronic database links) sent and/or received by George Helmy from May 15, 2023, to June 15, 2023, on the nj.us
domain. I am requesting records that contain any/all of the following keywords: offshore wind development
"right whale(s)" "humpback whale(s)" "dead whale(s)" "offshore wind" "Orsted and/or "Ørsted" "Shell (New
Energies)" "EDF Renewables" increased noise  wind turbines



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206233
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 8:50:13 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206233.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206233.

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
Requested Information: Any/all email communication records (including attachments, URL links and electronic
database links) sent and/or received by Carolyn Cannella from December 15, 2022, to January 15, 2023, on the nj.us
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206235
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 8:56:31 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206235.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206235.

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
Requested Information: 4.       Any/all email communication records (including attachments, URL links and
electronic database links) sent and/or received by Carolyn Cannella from May 15, 2023, to June 15, 2023, on the
nj.us domain. I am requesting records that contain any/all of the following keywords: offshore wind
development  "right whale(s)" "humpback whale(s)" "dead whale(s)" "offshore wind"
"Orsted and/or "Ørsted" "Shell (New Energies)" "EDF Renewables" increased noise  vessel traffic  wind
turbines  conservation buffer



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206237
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 8:59:57 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206237.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206237.

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
electronic database links) sent and/or received by Mahen Gunaratna from December 15, 2022, to January 15, 2023,
on the nj.us domain. I am requesting records that contain any/all of the following keywords: offshore wind
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206239
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 9:06:24 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206239.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206239.

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
electronic database links) sent and/or received by Mahen Gunaratna from May 15, 2023, to June 15, 2023, on the
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206240
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 9:10:10 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206240.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206240.

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
electronic database links) sent and/or received by Alexandra Altman from December 15, 2022, to January 15, 2023,
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206241
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 9:11:41 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206241.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206241.

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206249
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 10:35:50 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206249.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206249.

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
electronic database links) sent and/or received by Catherine Klinger and/or Preethy Thangaraj to or from any
@orsted.com email address, from May 1, 2023, to July 1, 2023.

I am requesting records that contain:
1.      Any/all communications about offshore wind projects, including but not limited to their funding, process,
implementation, and environmental impact.
2.      Any/all communications about Right Whales and/or Humpback Whales, including but not limited to their
dwindling numbers, deaths, habitat destruction, conservation needs, and how they are impacted by offshore wind
projects.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206250
Date: Friday, September 1, 2023 10:41:36 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206250.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206250.

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
@orsted.com email address, from July 1, 2023, to August 31, 2023.
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206341
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 1:59:41 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206341.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206341.

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
Email: dracioppi@politico.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Pursuant to the Open Public Records Act, common law and Paff v. Galloway, I request an
electronic email log for the following people: Mahen Gunaratna; Jennifer Sciortino; George Helmy; Parimal Garg;
and Alexandra Altman. Relevant timeframe: July 31 through Aug. 4, 2023.
Search terms: Sheila,  Oliver,  Lt. Gov.  and LG.

Pursuant to North Jersey Media Group v. State of New Jersey, Office of the governor, MER-L-1177-16, please
ensure these searches are also conducted on personal email accounts, as well as smartphone messaging applications
such as Signal and WhatsApp.

If there are portions of a record(s) which must be redacted, please identify the record that has been redacted and the
legal basis for your contention that the redacted portion(s) is exempt from disclosure under OPRA. If a record(s), in
its entirety, is exempt from disclosure under OPRA, kindly notify me, in writing, of the exemption under OPRA
upon which you are relying and provide a Vaughn index of withheld materials. I reserve the right to appeal any
decision to withhold any information and/or to dispute fees charged. I anticipate receiving it as soon as possible but,
in no event, later than the seven (7) business days required by law. If you cannot make the requested documents
available to me within that statutory timeframe, kindly let me know, in writing, when I can expect the documents
and the reason for the delay. You may contact me at Thank you for your prompt attention to this
matter.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206363
Date: Tuesday, September 5, 2023 5:54:49 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206363.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206363.

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

Requested Information: Texts sent by Gov. Phil Murphy through the Community platform on 8/25/2023



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206447
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:37:54 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206447.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206447.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Gabrial M Ashton
Company:
Address: 
         Washington DC 20003
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $25
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: I request the adopted Minutes for the Governor's Restart and Recovery Advice Council,
Subcommittee on Social Services and Faith from 2020-Pres.

I request the adopted Budget from the Governor's Restart and Recovery Advice Council, Subcommittee on Social
Services and Faith from 2019-Pres.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206450
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:41:23 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206450.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206450.

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
Requested Information: I request any and all publicly segregable records, in any format, of salary, per diem and
mileage expense reimbursements, official travel reimbursements, office expenses (e.g., long distance telephone
calls, office supplies, etc.), health care benefit, and pension records related to or reference Avi Schnall (DOB:
7/1984) (AKA: Alexander Schnall). Mr. Schnall claims to be on the Governor's Subcommittee on Social Services
and Faith Committee Of the Restart And Recovery Advice Council.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206452
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 9:44:02 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206452.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206452.

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
Requested Information: I request the official appointment documents for Avi Schnall (DOB: 7/1984) (AKA:
Alexander Schnall), official date of initiation and separation of Avi Schnall (DOB: 7/1984) (AKA: Alexander
Schnall), for his appointment to the New Jersey Governor s Subcommittee on Social Services and Faith for the
Restart And Recovery Advice Council, and the New Jersey Department of Education Nonpublic School Committee.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206491
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:54:42 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206491.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206491.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Michael R Catalini
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
access, I'm seeking:
_Communications from April 1, 2020 through November 30, 2022 on the subject of the state-run VA homes and
their efforts responding to and controlling the spread of COVID-19 between senior staff in the governor's office and
senior officials in the Department of Military and Veterans Affairs.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206500
Date: Thursday, September 7, 2023 8:53:07 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206500.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206500.

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
Maximum Authorized Cost: $290
Payment Method: Money Order
Requested Information: RELEASE ALL THE RECORDS SURROUNDING THE REMOVAL OF MY SON,
JOSH ALI ORR RELEASE NAMES OF ALL AGENCIES, ENTITIES, and GOVERNORS that have
communicated about the removal of my son. Release the reason for NJ DCF HIDING RECORDS REGARDING
MYSELF AND MY SON.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206557
Date: Friday, September 8, 2023 4:48:25 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206557.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206557.

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

For purposes of this request, please include any emails that any of the below-referenced individuals were copied on
and include all threads of emails and original attachments to emails. 

I am requesting copies of:

1. Emails sent or received by Peter Cammarano and/or Pete Cammarano (former Chief of Staff to Gov. Phil
Murphy) between November 8, 2017 and July 17, 2018 with any one of the following search terms (found in the
body, subject and/or attachments): "background check"; MVC; motor vehicle commission ; CRDA; or Doherty.

2. Emails between Gov. Phil Murphy and pcamm@optonline net. The time-period of this records request is
November 8, 2017 through July 17, 2018 with any of the following search terms (found in the body, subject and/or
attachments): background check ; MVC; motor vehicle commission ; CRDA; or Doherty.

3. Emails between Gov. Phil Murphy and pete@cammaranolayton.com. The time-period of this records request is
November 8, 2017 through July 17, 2018 with any of the following search terms (found in the body, subject and/or
attachments): background check ; MVC; motor vehicle commission ; CRDA; or Doherty.

4. Emails sent or received by Jose Fernandez (former director of Transition Policy Committees to Gov. Murphy).
The time-period of this records request is November 8, 2017 through July 17, 2018 with any of the following search
terms (found in the body, subject and/or attachments): background check ; MVC; motor vehicle commission ;
CRDA; or Doherty.

The New Jersey Open Public Records Act requires a response time of no more than seven business days, provided
the record is not in storage or archived. If access to the above-requested records will take longer than seven business



days, please contact me about the expected date of delivery and the ability to inspect the requested records. If any or
all of this request is denied, please cite each specific exemption that justifies the refusal to release this information
and notify me of the appeal procedures available to me under the law.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206745
Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 2:04:33 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206745.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206745.

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
therefor, and the amount and type of any pension received for the director of NurtureNJ



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206753
Date: Wednesday, September 13, 2023 3:17:37 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206753.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206753.

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
therefor, and the amount and type of any pension received for Kaitlan Baston.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W206867
Date: Friday, September 15, 2023 4:15:25 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W206867.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W206867.

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

Requested Information: The last 50 texts sent by Gov. Phil Murphy and received by Gov. Phil Murphy through the
Community platform as of the filing of this request







From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W207594
Date: Sunday, October 1, 2023 7:39:04 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W207594.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W207594.

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
Requested Information: RELEASE ALL RECORDS CONCERNING THE REMOVAL OF MY SON, JOSH ALI
ORR, and the collusion regarding ALAN CLINTON WILSON. You made a BIG mistake, and the VA GAL made it
even WORSE. Release the records NOW!



From: 152114-67323504@requests.muckrock.com
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: New Jersey Open Public Records Act Request: Quest ons and comments texted to Gov. Phil Murphy
Date: Monday, October 2, 2023 12:45:12 PM

Office of the Governor - New Jersey
OPRA Office
P O  Box 001
Trenton, NJ 08625

October 2, 2023

This is a follow up to a previous request:

Before I appeal, I ask that you reconsider your response  I'm always happy to consider narrowing my request  If you tell me how many text messages has the governor received so far, perhaps I could
limit my request to a specific month or week?

View request history, upload responsive documents, and report problems here:
https://accounts muckrock com/accounts/login/?next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww muckrock com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency login%252Foffice-governor-new-
jersey-3604%252Fquestions-and-comments-texted-to-gov-phil-murphy-
152114%252F%253Femail%253DOpra Custodian%252540nj gov&url auth token=AAAUEe1Cn9V2B31Pz6zACOSVzHE%3A1qnM2a%3A0ZJjPGA6kbRiCD8CPcGJLgg2RmXNM2T2rVfNiEc 1Us

If prompted for a passcode, please enter:
EWLWBEJU

Filed via MuckRock com
E-mail (Preferred): 152114-67323504@requests muckrock com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS
For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News
DEPT MR 152114
263 Huntington Ave
Boston, MA 02115

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests  Also note
that improperly addressed (i e , with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable

---

On Sept  29, 2023:
Subject: Response to OPRA Request
Mr  Welch,

Attached please find the response of the Office of the Governor to your OPRA Request

---

On Sept  18, 2023:
Subject: New Jersey Open Public Records Act Request: Questions and comments texted to Gov  Phil Murphy
To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, I hereby request the following records:

An electronic list of all comments, questions and other message sent to the (732) 605-5455 text number promoted by Gov  Phil Murphy in the following message and press release

https://twitter com/GovMurphy/status/1694696068578254941?s=20
https://www nj gov/governor/news/news/562023/20230824b shtml

I ask that all database columns be included in the release  I ask that the response be in a common spreadsheet format, such as CSV or XLS

The requested documents will be made available to the general public, and this request is not being made for commercial purposes

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request  I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail attachment if
available or CD-ROM if not

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation in this matter  I look forward to receiving your response to this request within 7 business days, as the statute requires

Sincerely,

Ben Welsh

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W207812
Date: Thursday, October 5, 2023 11:58:24 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W207812.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W207812.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Heidi  Hansen
Company: HPAE
Address: 
         Erving MA 01344
Email: hhansen@hpae.org
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: I would like to request copies of any written communications such as email, letters, memos,
reports, etc. between former chief of staff George Helmy and any staff or board members of RWJBarnabas Health
between January 1, 2023 and September 22, 2023. Thanks very much. Kind regards, Heidi



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208129
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2023 9:51:29 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208129.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208129.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: larry  radler
Company: Court Support INC.
Address: 
         Westbury NY 11590
Email: Lradler@courtsupportinc.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $700.00
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: OPRA records Act N.J.S.A 47:1A to 18



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208229
Date: Sunday, October 15, 2023 12:41:53 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208229.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208229.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Ericka  Nimbley
Company: Lafayette College
Address: 
         Easton PA 18042
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $1
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: I am a Government and Law student at Lafayette College and am currently taking a class
called
Campaigns and Elections in the US. I have to come up with a campaign strategy for a local government,
so I chose Morris County. I am looking for the voter registration list, such as the Street List and
History List for Morris County.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208305
Date: Monday, October 16, 2023 9:35:45 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208305.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208305.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: William  Riback
Company: The Riback Law Firm
Address: 1101 KINGS HWY N
         Cherry Hill NJ 08034
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $50.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: The memorandum directing the State of New Jersey to comply with the Hamas Sanctions
Act.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208308
Date: Monday, October 16, 2023 11:30:47 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208308.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208308.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Brent  Johnson
Company: NJ Advance Media
Address: 50 W State Street, Suite 1106
         Trenton NJ 08608
Email: bjohnson@njadvancemedia.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Hi. We are looking for the text messages Gov. Phil Murphy has received so far  before
Oct. 16  under the new Community program. Thank you.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208329
Date: Tuesday, October 17, 2023 10:14:13 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208329.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208329.

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
Requested Information: Hi. Can you please provide the monthly cost of the state's new contract with Community for
the program for the public to text Gov. Phil Murphy?

Thank you!



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208417
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 10:43:48 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208417.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208417.

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
Requested Information: I would like to request copies of emails and letters sent to George Helmy from
RWJBarnabas officials regarding the Rutgers Newark Medical School merger with RWJ Medical School in New
Brunswick between January 1, 2023 and September 22, 2023. I would also like to request copies of any emails and
letters Mr. Helmy sent in response to correspondence from RWJBarnabas regarding the medical school merger.
Thank you for your help. Kind regards, Heidi



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208522
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 4:33:06 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208522.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208522.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Michael  Austin
Company: Conte Clayton & Austin, P.A.
Address: 666 Godwin Avenue, Suite 320
         MIDLAND PARK NJ 07432
Email: austin@ccalawyers.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Please provide all documents submitted to the New Jersey Minority and/or Women
Business Enterprise for American Machine Specialties, LLC, including but not limited to their application, all
documents submitted with their application and all communications between American Machine Specialties, LLC
and the state of New Jersey for the last fifteen (15) years.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208527
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 4:59:00 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208527.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208527.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Caroline  Graham
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

Requested Information: Dear Custodian of Records,

Pursuant to the Open Public Records Act, I am writing on behalf of the Democratic National Committee to request
the following records in the possession of the New Jersey Governor s Office,

       All emails, including attachments, sent or received by the following officials of the New Jersey Governor s
Office and anyone using the email domain @pacira.com :

o       Officials:

&#61607;        Chris Christie
&#61607;        Regina Egea
&#61607;        Kevin O Dowd
&#61607;        Amy Cradic

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

We would appreciate your communicating with us by e-mail at researchinfo@dnc.org or by phone at 
 rather than by mail, if you have questions regarding this request.

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

Caroline Graham, Research Director
On behalf of:
The Democratic National Committee
430 S Capitol Street SE
Washington, DC 20003



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208528
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 5:00:21 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208528.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208528.

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
Office that mention any of the listed key terms:

o       Officials:

&#61607;        Chris Christie
&#61607;        Regina Egea
&#61607;        Kevin O Dowd
&#61607;        Amy Cradic

o       Terms:

&#61607;        Non-opioid
&#61607;        Non-opioids
&#61607;        Pacira
&#61607;        Exparel
&#61607;        David Stack

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208529
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 5:04:15 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208529.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208529.

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

&#61607;        DraftKings
&#61607;        Draft Kings
&#61607;        Scientific Games

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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208531
Date: Thursday, October 19, 2023 5:05:20 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208531.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208531.

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

       All emails, including attachments, sent or received between the following officials of the New Jersey
Governor s Office and anyone using any of the listed email domains:

o       Officials:

&#61607;        Chris Christie
&#61607;        Regina Egea
&#61607;        Kevin O Dowd
&#61607;        Amy Cradic

o       Domains:

&#61607;        @1868PublicAffairs.com
&#61607;        @amg101.com
&#61607;        @katzgov.com
&#61607;        @mbi-gs.com
&#61607;        @orrick.com
&#61607;        @ppag.com

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



From: 153468-22181658@requests.muckrock.com
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Jersey Open Public Records Act Request: Responses to public messages texted to Gov. Phil Murphy
Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 9:12:27 AM

Office of the Governor - New Jersey
OPRA Office
P O  Box 001
Trenton, NJ 08625

October 20, 2023

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, I hereby request the following records:

An electronic list of all government responses to public messages sent to the (732) 605-5455 text number promoted by Gov  Phil Murphy in the following message and press release

https://twitter com/GovMurphy/status/1694696068578254941?s=20
https://www nj gov/governor/news/news/562023/20230824b shtml

This is a follow-up to a previous request handled by Valentina DiPippo, which can be found at this link: https://www muckrock com/foi/new-jersey-229/questions-and-comments-texted-to-gov-phil-
murphy-152114/#file-1125613

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
jersey-3604%252Fresponses-to-public-messages-texted-to-gov-phil-murphy-
153468%252F%253Femail%253DOpra Custodian%252540nj gov&url auth token=AAAUEe1Cn9V2B31Pz6zACOSVzHE%3A1qtpIa%3ActEKKHnghBIOiDtKmAHyROWT8o84CUG3cArV 7L26Lw

If prompted for a passcode, please enter:
PWBCYUVM

Filed via MuckRock com
E-mail (Preferred): 153468-22181658@requests muckrock com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS
For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News
DEPT MR 153468
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



From: 153467-43787371@requests.muckrock.com
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Jersey Open Public Records Act Request: Questions and comments texted to Gov. Phil Murphy on Aug. 24, 2023
Date: Friday, October 20, 2023 9:12:34 AM

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

An electronic list of all messages sent on August 23, 2023 to the (732) 605-5455 text number promoted by Gov  Phil Murphy in the following message and press release

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
jersey-3604%252Fquestions-and-comments-texted-to-gov-phil-murphy-on-aug-24-2023-
153467%252F%253Femail%253DOpra Custodian%252540nj gov&url auth token=AAAUEe1Cn9V2B31Pz6zACOSVzHE%3A1qtpIa%3ActEKKHnghBIOiDtKmAHyROWT8o84CUG3cArV 7L26Lw

If prompted for a passcode, please enter:
GKRWWWPG

Filed via MuckRock com
E-mail (Preferred): 153467-43787371@requests muckrock com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS
For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News
DEPT MR 153467
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
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208861
Date: Thursday, October 26, 2023 7:51:20 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208861.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208861.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Aaron  Kiedes
Company:
Address
         Wantage NJ 07461
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: I am looking for the origination certificate of the New Jersey State Chess Federation.  We
have been operating in NJ for over 100 years, but unfortunately in that time that piece of paperwork has gone
missing.  As its treasurer, I have been informed we need it to continue opening financial accounts.  Any assistance
you can provide would be greatly appreciated.  Our tax ID number is:



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W208970
Date: Friday, October 27, 2023 10:20:47 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W208970.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W208970.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Julie  Dispenziere
Company: Grove Contracting, LLC
Address: 70 Durrell Street
         Verona NJ 07044
Email: julie@grovecont.com
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Grove Contracting, LLC would like to obtain the bid documents from Spartan Construction
for the bid opening date of 10/26/2023 for P1167-01 Re-Bid Rehabilitation of the Carriage House, Grover Cleveland
Birthplace, Caldwell Township, Essex County



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W209201
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 12:56:10 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W209201.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W209201.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Roberto  Hewson
Company:
Address: 
         Warwick RI 02886
Email: 
Telephone:   

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $100
Payment Method: Cash
Requested Information: Kindly email any Open Public Records Act requests made by Shane Walsh  or Shane
P. Walsh  to the Office of the Governor from January 15, 2018 until October 1, 2023.  Note that I am not
requesting the documents that were ultimately produced for Mr. Walsh  I am only asking for copies of the OPRA
requests Mr. Walsh submitted or filed.  For that reason, I don t believe the volume associated with this request will
be administratively burdensome, but if it is helpful to response to this request sequentially beginning in calendar
year 2018, that is fine.  Thank you for any assistance, it is very much appreciated.



From: Strong, Kiliaen V.
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] OPRA Request - Office of the Governor
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 1:06:52 PM

Dear Sir/Madam,
 
In accordance with New Jersey’s Open Public Records Act, N.J.S.A. 47:1A-1, and common law right to
access, I am submitting this request for copies of certain records in the possession of the Office of
the Governor. I am specifically requesting electronic copies of the following records for the time
period of February 1, 2019 to the present:
 
1.            All communications between any current or former employee of the Office of the Governor
and any officer, employee, agent, or representative of RWJBarnabas Health regarding or relating to
a.            CarePoint Health and its related entities including Christ Hospital, Bayonne Medical Center
or BMC, and Hoboken University Medical Center or HUMC; this request includes, without limitation,
communications regarding certificates of need (“CNs”) sought by CarePoint Health and its related
entities, as well as communications regarding requests for governmental funding made by CarePoint
Health and its related entities;
b.            RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition target of RWJBarnabas Health; this request includes,
without limitation, communications regarding CNs sought by RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition
target of RWJBarnabas Health.
 
2.            All communications between any current or former employee of the Office of the Governor
and Avery Eisenreich regarding or relating to
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
 
3.            All communications between any current or former employee of the Office of the Governor
and Yan Moshe regarding or relating to
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
 
4.            All communications between any current or former employee of the Office of the Governor



and Mark E. Manigan regarding or relating to
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
b.            RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition target of RWJBamabas Health; this request includes,
without limitation, communications regarding CNs sought by RWJBarnabas Health or any acquisition
target of RWJBarnabas Health.
 
5.            All communications between any current or former employee of the Office of the Governor
and John Doll regarding or relating to
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
 
6.            All communications between any current or former employee of the Office of the Governor
and Raymond James regarding or relating to
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
 
7.            All communications between any current or former employee of the Office of the Governor
and the New Jersey Department of Health regarding or relating to
a.            CarePoint Health and its related entities including Christ Hospital, Bayonne Medical Center
or BMC, and Hoboken University Medical Center or HUMC; this request includes, without limitation,
communications regarding certificates of need (“CNs") sought by CarePoint Health and its related
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
 
I agree to pay any reasonable duplication fees for the processing of this request in the amount not to
exceed $750.00. If the cost will be more than this amount, please contact me as soon as possible to





From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W209221
Date: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 2:22:18 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W209221.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W209221.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Oren R Oppenheim
Company: ABC News
Address: 1717 DeSales St. NW
         Washington DC 20036
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: Check
Requested Information: Looking for records from 2023 from Governor Phil Murphy s expense account, including
invoices.
Email delivery (pdf or image scans) is fine.



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W209268
Date: Wednesday, November 1, 2023 11:41:35 AM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W209268.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W209268.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Frank  Kearl
Company:
Address: 
         Brooklyn NY 11237
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $10
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Please provide copies of any and all submitted proposals and/or responses to Bid
Solicitation (RFPs) from any or all of the following entities between the dates of January 1, 2017 and January 1,
2019:

Amazon and/or Amazon.com and/or Amazon.com Inc. and/or Amazon Services LLC and/or Omnia and/or Omnia
Partners

ALSO, copies of any and all contracts or agreements between the Office of the Governor (including but not limited
to purchasing contracts, procurement contracts, and/or cooperative purchasing contracts) that went into effect or
were in effect during the period May 1, 2022 to November 1, 2023 with any or all of the following entities:

Amazon and/or Amazon.com and/or Amazon.com Inc. and/or Amazon Services LLC and/or Omnia and/or Omnia
Partners



From: 153952-96940921@requests muckrock com
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: [EXTERNAL] New Jersey Open Public Records Act Request: Quest ons and comments texted to Gov. Phil Murphy on Aug. 24, 2023
Date: Monday, November 6, 2023 11:37:20 AM

Office of the Governor - New Jersey
OPRA Office
P O  Box 001
Trenton, NJ 08625

November 6, 2023

To Whom It May Concern:

Pursuant to the New Jersey Open Public Records Act, I hereby request the following records:

An electronic list of all messages sent on August 24, 2023 to the (732) 605-5455 text number promoted by Gov  Phil Murphy in the following message and press release

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

In the event that there are fees, I would be grateful if you would inform me of the total charges in advance of fulfilling my request  I would prefer the request filled electronically, by e-mail
attachment if available or CD-ROM if not

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
https://accounts muckrock com/accounts/login/?next=https%3A%2F%2Fwww muckrock com%2Faccounts%2Flogin%2F%3Fnext%3D%252Faccounts%252Fagency login%252Foffice-governor-
new-jersey-3604%252Fquestions-and-comments-texted-to-gov-phil-murphy-on-aug-24-2023-
153952%252F%253Femail%253DOpra Custodian%252540nj gov&url_auth_token=AAAUEe1Cn9V2B31Pz6zACOSVzHE%3A1r02aa%3AI71p8g3nmykiCYuw4yMlFKiascrHoIECuT286DuOuRw

If prompted for a passcode, please enter:
EYVAHHGX

Filed via MuckRock com
E-mail (Preferred): 153952-96940921@requests muckrock com

PLEASE NOTE OUR NEW ADDRESS
For mailed responses, please address (see note):
MuckRock News
DEPT MR 153952
263 Huntington Ave
Boston, MA 02115

PLEASE NOTE: This request is not filed by a MuckRock staff member, but is being sent through MuckRock by the above in order to better track, share, and manage public records requests  Also
note that improperly addressed (i e , with the requester's name rather than "MuckRock News" and the department number) requests might be returned as undeliverable



From: OPRAreturn@oit.state.nj.us
To: GOV Opra Custodian [gov]
Subject: Government Records Request Governor, Office of W209566
Date: Monday, November 6, 2023 1:48:27 PM

********************************************************************************************

Below is the information submitted by the OPRA requestor for Govt. Records Request # W209566.
Please use the OPRA Tracking System to process Govt.Records Request # W209566.

********************************************************************************************
State Agency: Governor, Office of

Requestor Name: Matthew  Soetebeer
Company:
Address: 
         Phillipsburg NJ 08865
Email: 
Telephone: 

Convicted of indictable offense: NO

Preferred Delivery: E-Mail
Maximum Authorized Cost: $0.00
Payment Method: None Selected

Requested Information: Under the Open Public Records Act, OPRA my request is for the 2022 salary of the
governor of New Jersey. Please send this to my email address listed above.




